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General Notice No. 736 of 2017

LEGAL SUPPLEMENT

The undermentioned Government Notices are 
published in the Legal Supplement to this number 
of the Government Gazette:

The Rodrigues Consumer Protection (Control 
of Price of Taxable and Non-taxable Goods) 
(Amendment No. 16) Regulations 2017.

(Government Notice No. 73 of 2017)

The Attorneys’ and Notaries’ Workers 
(Remuneration) (Amendment) Regulations 2017.

(Government Notice No. 74 of 2017)

The Baking Industry (Remuneration Order) 
(Amendment) Regulations 2017.

(Government Notice No. 75 of 2017)

The Bank Fishermen and Frigo-workers 
Remuneration (Amendment) Regulations 2017.

(Government Notice No. 76 of 2017)

The Blockmaking, Construction, Stone 
Crushing and Related Industries (Remuneration 
Order) (Amendment) Regulations 2017.

(Government Notice No. 77 of 2017)

The Catering and Tourism Industries 
Remuneration (Amendment) Regulations 2017.

(Government Notice No. 78. of 2017)

The Cinema Employees (Remuneration Order) 
(Amendment) Regulations 2017.

(Government Notice No. 79. of 2017)

The Cleaning Enterprises (Remuneration) 
(Amendment) Regulations 2017.

(Government Notice No. 80. of 2017)

The Distributive Trades (Remuneration Order) 
(Amendment) Regulations 2017.

(Government Notice No. 81. of 2017)

The Domestic Workers (Remuneration) 
(Amendment) Regulations 2017.

(Government Notice No. 82. of 2017)

The Electrical, Engineering and Mechanical 
Workshops (Remuneration) (Amendment) 
Regulations 2017.

(Government Notice No. 83. of 2017)

The Export Enterprises (Remuneration Order) 
(Amendment) Regulations 2017.

(Government Notice No. 84. of 2017)

The Factory Employees (Remuneration Order) 
(Amendment) Regulations 2017.

(Government Notice No. 85. of 2017)

The Field-crop and Orchard Workers 
(Remuneration Order) (Amendment) Regulations 
2017.

(Government Notice No. 86. of 2017)

The Light Metal and Wooden Furniture 
Workshops (Remuneration Order) (Amendment) 
Regulations 2017.

(Government Notice No. 87. of 2017)

The Livestock Workers (Remuneration Order) 
(Amendment) Regulations 2017.

(Government Notice No. 88. of 2017)

The Newspapers and Periodicals Employees 
(Remuneration Order) (Amendment) Regulations 
2017.

(Government Notice No. 89. of 2017)

The Nursing Homes (Remuneration Order) 
(Amendment) Regulations 2017.

(Government Notice No. 90. of 2017)

The Office Attendants (Remuneration) 
(Amendment) Regulations 2017.

(Government Notice No. 91. of 2017)

The Pre-Primary School Employees 
(Remuneration Order) (Amendment) Regulations 
2017.

(Government Notice No. 92. of 2017)

The Printing Industry (Remuneration) 
(Amendment) Regulations 2017.

(Government Notice No. 93. of 2017)

The Private Secondary School Employees 
(Remuneration Order) (Amendment) Regulations 
2017.

(Government Notice No. 94. of 2017)

The Public Transport (Buses) Workers 
Remuneration (Amendment) Regulations 2017.

(Government Notice No. 95. of 2017)
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The Road Haulage Industry (Remuneration) 
(Amendment) Regulations 2017.

(Government Notice No. 96. of 2017)

The Salt-Manufacturing industry (Remuneration 
Order) (Amendment) Regulations 2017.

(Government Notice No. 97. of 2017)

The Sugar Industry (Agricultural Workers) 
(Remuneration Order) (Amendment) Regulations 
2017.

(Government Notice No. 98. of 2017)

The Sugar Industry (Non - Agricultural 
Workers) (Remuneration Order) (Amendment) 
Regulations 2017.

(Government Notice No. 99. of2017)

The Tailoring Trade (Remuneration Order) 
(Amendment) Regulations 2017.

(Government Notice No. 100. of 2017)

The Tea Industry Workers (Remuneration 
Order) (Amendment) Regulations 2017.

(Government Notice No. 101. of 2017)

The Travel Agents and Tour Operators Workers 
(Remuneration) (Amendment) Regulations 2017.

(Government Notice No. 102. of2017)

Prime Minister’s Office,
Port Louis.

This 27th May, 2017.

General Notice No. 737 of 2017

REPUBLIC OF MAURITIUS

PUBLIC HOLIDAYS 2018

New Year Monday 01 January

New Year Tuesday 02 January

Thaipoosam Cavadee Wednesday 31 January

Abolition of Slavery Thursday 01 February

Maha Shivaratree Tuesday 13 February

Chinese Spring Festival Friday 16 February

Independence and
Republic Day

Monday 12 March

Ugaadi Sunday 18 March

* The exact date of this festival is subject to confirmation 
as its celebration depends on the visibility of the moon

Labour Day Tuesday 01 May

Eid-Ul-Fitr** Saturday 16 June

Assumption of the 
Blessed Virgin Mary

Wednesday 15 August

Ganesh Chaturthi Friday 14 September

Arrival of Indentured
Labourers

Friday 02 November

Divali Wednesday 07 November

Christmas Tuesday 25 December

22 May 2017

Prime Minister’s Office
Port Louis

Second and Last Publication

General Notice No. 738 of 2017

THE LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that I have decided to 
acquire compulsorily on behalf of the State of 
Mauritius a portion of land situate at Bois Cheri 
in the district of Savanne for the public purpose 
of constructing a third lane along Pandit Jhummun 
Gin Gossagne Napal Road (B88).

DESCRIPTION

Portion No.l (Serial No. 1) PIN [1602120208] 
of an extent of three hundred and eighty three and 
nineteen hundredths square metres (383.19 m2) 
is excised from a portion of land of an extent of 
twenty arpents and sixty square perches (20A 60P) 
or eight hectares and six thousand nine hundred 
and forty nine and ninety two hundredths square 
metres (8ha 6949.92 m2) belonging to SOCIETE 
DES PLANTATIONS DE BOIS CHERI holder 
of a business registration number F06000050 as 
evidenced by title deed transcribed in Volume TV 
1872/70 (quatorzieme portion) and is bounded as 
follows

Towards the North by the surplus of land 
on eleven metres and thirty seven centimetres 
(11.37m).
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Towards the North East by the surplus of land 
on eighty nine metres and forty four centimetres 
(89.44m).

Towards the South East by a common road 
three metres and ninety centimetres (3.90m) wide 
on four metres and sixty two centimetres (4.62m).

Towards the South West by Pandit Jhummun 
Giri Gossagne Napal Road (B88) on ninety six 
metres and sixty six centimetres (96.66m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastral Unit as ACQ/75/000344, 
drawn up by Dr Gawtam Sharma HURNAUTH, 
Land Surveyor on the 31/03/2017.

The plan may be inspected by the public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Lands, Ebene Tower, Ebene, during office hours.

■Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen days of the 
second publication of this Notice in the Gazette a 
written declaration of the nature of his interest in 
the land and the amount and details of his claim for 
compensation.

Date 03/05/2017
The Honourable

Showkutally SOODHUN, GCSK
Vice-Prime Minister,

Minister of Housing & Lands
Ebene Tower

Ebene

Second and Last Publication

General Notice No. 739 of 2017

THE LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that I have decided to 
acquire compulsorily on behalf of the State of 
Mauritius a portion of land situate at Bois Cheri 
in the district of Savanne for the public purpose 
of constructing a third lane along Pandit Jhummun 
Giri Gossagne Napal Road (B88).

DESCRIPTION

Portion No.2 (Serial No. 2) PIN [1602120210] 
of an extent of three hundred and three and eighty 
one hundredths square metres (303.81 m2) is excised 

from a portion of land of an extent of seventy two 
arpents and sixty three square perches (72A 63P) 
or thirty hectares and six thousand five hundred 
and sixty one and seventy eight hundredths square 
metres (30ha 6561.78 m2) belonging to SOCIETE 
DES PLANTATIONS DE BOIS CHERI holder 
of a business registration number F06000050 
as evidenced by title deed transcribed in Volume 
TV 1872/70 (treizieme portion) and is bounded 
as follows:-

Towards the North by a common road three 
metres and ninety centimetres (3.90m) wide on 
four metres and eighty centimetres (4.80m).

Towards the North East by the surplus of land 
on seven lines measuring thirty nine metres and 
thirty three centimetres (39.33m), two metres 
and forty four centimetres (2.44m), eight metres 
(8.00m), two metres (2.00m), twelve metres and 
seven centimetres (12.07m), three metres and fifty 
centimetres (3.50m) and forty three metres and 
seventy six centimetres (43.76m) respectively.

Towards the South East by the surplus of land 
on seventy eight centimetres (0.78m).

Towards the South Westby Pandit Jhummun Giri 
Gossagne Napal Road (B88) on one hundred and 
five metres and eighty five centimetres(105.85m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastral Unit as ACQ/75/000344, 
drawn up by Dr Gawtam Shanna HURNAUTH, 
Land Surveyor on the 31/03/2017.

The plan may be inspected by the public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Lands, Ebene Tower, Ebene, during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen days of the 
second publication of this Notice in the Gazette a 
written declaration of the nature of his interest in 
the land and the amount and details of his claim for 
compensation.

Date 03/05/2017
The Honourable 

Showkutally SOODHUN, GCSK 
Vice-Prime Minister, 

Minister of Housing & Lands 
Ebene Tower 

Ebene
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Second and Last Publication

General Notice No. 740 of 2017

THE LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that I have decided to 
acquire compulsorily on behalf of the State of 
Mauritius a portion of land situate at Bois Cheri 
in the district of Savanne for the public purpose 
of constructing a third lane along Pandit Jhummun 
Giri Gossagne Napal Road (B88).

DESCRIPTION

Portion No.l (Serial No. 1) PIN [1602120208] 
of an extent of three hundred and eighty three and 
nineteen hundredths square metres (383.19 m2) 
is excised from a portion of land of an extent of 
twenty arpents and sixty square perches (20A 60P) 
or eight hectares and six thousand nine hundred 
and forty nine and ninety two hundredths square 
metres (8ha 6949.92 m2) belonging to SOCIETE 
DES PLANTATIONS DE BOIS CHERI holder 
of a business registration number F06000050 as 
evidenced by title deed transcribed in Volume TV 
1872/70 (quatorzieme portion) and is bounded as 
follows:-

Towards the North by the surplus of land 
on eleven metres and thirty seven centimetres 
(11.37m).

Towards the North East by the surplus of land 
on eighty nine metres and forty four centimetres 
(89.44m).

Towards the South East by a common road 
three metres and ninety centimetres (3.90m) wide 
on four metres and sixty two centimetres (4.62m).

Towards the South West by Pandit Jhummun 
Giri Gossagne Napal Road (B88) on ninety six 
metres and sixty six centimetres (96.66m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastral Unit as ACQ/75/000344, 
drawn up by Dr Gawtam Sharma HURNAUTH, 
Land Surveyor on the 31/03/2017.

The plan may be inspected by the public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Lands, Ebene Tower, Ebene, during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen days of the 
second publication of this Notice in the Gazette a 
written declaration of the nature of his interest in 
the land and the amount and details of his claim for 
compensation.

Date 03/05/2017
The Honourable 

Showkutally SOODHUN, GCSK 
Vice-Prime Minister, 

Minister of Housing & Lands 
Ebene Tower

Ebene

Second and Last Publication

General Notice No. 741 of 2017

THE LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that I have decided to 
acquire compulsorily on behalf of the State of 
Mauritius a portion of land situate at Bois Cheri 
in the district of Savanne for the public purpose 
of constructing a third lane along Pandit Jhummun 
Giri Gossagne Napal Road (B88).

DESCRIPTION

Portion No.2 (Serial No. 2) PIN [1602120210] 
of an extent of three hundred and three and eighty 
one hundredths square metres (303.81 m2) is excised 
from a portion of land of an extent of seventy two 
arpents and sixty three square perches (72A 63P) 
or thirty hectares and six thousand five hundred 
and sixty one and seventy eight hundredths square 
metres (30ha 6561.78 m2) belonging to SOCIETE 
DES PLANTATIONS DE BOIS CHERI holder 
of a business registration number F06000050 
as evidenced by title deed transcribed in Volume 
TV 1872/70 (treizieme portion) and is bounded 
as follows

Towards the North by a common road three 
metres and ninety centimetres (3.90m) wide on 
four metres and eighty centimetres (4.80m).

Towards the North East by the surplus of land 
on seven lines measuring thirty nine metres and 
thirty three centimetres (39.33m), two metres 
and forty four centimetres (2.44m), eight metres 
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(8.00m), two metres (2.00m), twelve metres and 
seven centimetres (12.07m), three metres and fifty 
centimetres (3.50m) and forty three metres and 
seventy six centimetres (43.76m) respectively.

Towards the South East by the surplus of land 
on seventy eight centimetres (0.78m).

Towards the South West by Pandit Jhummun Giri 
Gossagne Napal Road (B88) on one hundred and 
five metres and eighty five centimetres(105.85m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastral Unit as ACQ/75/000344, 
drawn up by Dr Gawtam Sharma HURNAUTH, 
Land Surveyor on the 31/03/2017.

The plan may be inspected by the public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Lands, Ebene Tower, Ebene, during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen days of the 
second publication of this Notice in the Gazette a 
written declaration of the nature of his interest in 
the land and the amount and details of his claim for 
compensation.

Date 03/05/2017
The Honourable 

Showkutally SOODHUN, GCSK
Vice-Prime Minister,

Minister of Housing & Lands
Ebene Tower

Ebene

Second and Last Publication

General Notice No. 742 of 2017

THE LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that I have decided to 
acquire compulsorily on behalf of the State of 
Mauritius a portion of land situate at Bois Cheri 
in the district of Savanne for the public purpose 
of constructing a third lane along Pandit Jhummun 
Gin Gossagne Napal Road (B88).

DESCRIPTION

Portion No.3 (Serial No.3) PIN [1602070027] 
of an extent of six thousand nine hundred and 
eighteen and ninety five hundredths square metres 

(6918.95 m2) - exclusive of common roads crossing 
the land - is excised from a portion of land of an 
extent of fifty five arpents and seventy seven square 
perches (55A 77P) or twenty three hectares and five 
thousand three hundred and ninety seven and ninety 
two hundredths square metres (23ha 5397.92 m2) 
belonging to SOCIETE DES PLANTATIONS DE 
BOIS CHERI holder of a business registration 
number F06000050 as evidenced by title deed 
transcribed in Volume TV 1872/70 (quinzieme 
portion) and is bounded as follows

Towards the North by a common road three 
metres and ninety centimetres (3.90m) wide on 
fourteen metres and six centimetres (14.06m).

Towards the North East by Pandit Jhummun 
Giri Gossagne Napal Road (B88) on a developed 
length measuring six hundred and seventy metres 
and fifteen centimetres (670.15m).

Towards the South East by the surplus of land 
on nine metres and nineteen centimetres (9.19m).

Towards the South West by the surplus of land 
on three lines measuring three hundred and ninety 
nine metres and ninety six centimetres (399.96m), 
two metres (2.00m) and two hundred and seventy 
eight metres and two centimetres (278.02m) 
respectively.

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastral Unit as ACQ/75/000344, 
drawn up by Dr Gawtam Sharma HURNAUTH, 
Land Surveyor on the 31/03/2017.

The plan may be inspected by the public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Lands, Ebene Tower, Ebene, during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen days of the 
second publication of this Notice in the Gazette a 
written declaration of the nature of his interest in 
the land and the amount and details of his claim for 
compensation.

Date 03/05/2017
The Honourable

Showkutally SOODHUN, GCSK
Vice-Prime Minister,

Minister of Housing & Lands
Ebene Tower

Ebene
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Second and Last Publication

General Notice No. 743 of 2017

THE LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that I have decided 
to acquire compulsorily on behalf of the State 
of Mauritius a portion of land situate at Plaine 
Magnien, in the district of Grand Port for the 
public purpose of constructing a new access road 
to Sir Seewoosagur Ramgoolam International 
Airport.

DESCRIPTION

Portion No. 1 (Serial No. 1) PIN [1515260152] 
of an extent of two hundred and sixty and ten 
hundredths square metres (260.10 m2) is excised 
from a portion of land of an extent of ninety six 
and seven twentieths square perches (OA 967/20P) 
or four thousand and sixty six and eighty one 
hundredths square metres (4066.81 m2) belonging 
to Heirs Soomareea RUGHOO (Late Soomareea 
RUGHOO bom on 02/02/1898 as evidenced by 
title deed transcribed in Volume TV 463/308 and 
is bounded as follows

Towards the North East by the axis of a common 
and party road on twenty four metres and twenty 
centimetres (24.20m).

Towards the East by the surplus of land on two 
lines measuring nineteen metres and ninety eight 
centimetres (19.98m) and twenty six metres and 
fifteen centimetres (26.15m) respectively.

Towards the West by land belonging to Airports 
of Mauritius Co Ltd . on thirty eight metres and 
twenty two centimetres (38.22m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit as ACQ/75/000347 
drawn up by Mr R.K BABOOLALL, Land 
Surveyor on 31/03/2017.

The plan may be inspected by the Public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Lands, Ebene Tower, Ebene, during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen days of the 
second publication of this Notice in the Gazette a 
written declaration of the nature of his interest in 

the land and the amount and details of his claim for 
compensation.

Dated this 03/05/2017.

The Honourable 
Showkutally SOODHUN, GCSK 

Vice-Prime Minister, 
Minister of Housing and Lands 

Ebene Tower 
Ebene

Second and Last Publication

General Notice No. 744 of 2017

THE LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 6)

Notice is hereby given that forty one (41) 
portions of land situate at Cap Malheureux, in 
the district of Riviere du Rempart are likely 
to be acquired by the State of Mauritius for the 
public purpose of constructing a bypass at Cap 
Malheureux.

DESCRIPTION

Portion No. 1 (Serial No. 1) of an approximate 
extent of one hundred and twenty square metres 
(120 m2) is to be excised from a portion of land 
being all that remains of seven thousand nine 
hundred and thirty four square metres (7934 m2) 
belonging to TROPICA BAIE LIMITED as 
evidenced by title deed transcribed in Volume 
TV201408/001348 and is bounded as follows:-

Towards the North East by a common road.

Towards the South East by Vingt Pieds Road 
(B45).

Towards the South West by the surplus of land.

Towards the North West by the surplus of land.

Portion No. 2 (Serial No. 2) of an approximate 
extent of one thousand seven hundred square 
metres (1700 m2) being all that remains of fifty 
one square perches (0A 5IP) or two thousand one 
hundred and fifty two and sixty four hundredths 
square metres (2152.64 m2) belonging to Mr 
Rajsingh GUDDOY as evidenced by title deed 
transcribed in Volume TV 1582/91 and is bounded 
as follows:-
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Towards the North West partly by land 
belonging to Mr and Mrs Jean Alain Louisovitch 
Seerungen and partly by Portion No.3 (serial No.3) 
hereinafter described.

Towards the East by Vingt Pieds Road (B45).

Towards the South East by Vingt Pieds Road 
(B45).

Towards the South West by a common road.

Portion No. 3 (Serial No. 3) of an approximate 
extent of five hundred square metres (500 m2) is 
to be excised from a portion of land of an extent 
of one thousand four hundred and seventy square 
metres (1470 m2) belonging jointly to Mr Abdul 
Kader RAMANKHAN as evidenced by title deed 
transcribed in Volume TV 4239/52 is bounded as 
follows: -

Towards the North West by Portion No. 4 
(Serial No.4) hereinafter described.

Towards the East by Vingt Pieds Road (B45).

Towards the South East by Portion No.2 (Serial 
No.2) above described.

Towards the West by the surplus of land.

Portion No. 4 (Serial No. 4) of an approximate 
extent of three hundred and fifty square metres 
(350 m2) is to be excised from a portion of land of an 
extent of two thousand one hundred and ten square 
metres (2110 m2) belonging to Mr Mohamud Ali 
PANCHOO as evidenced by title deed transcribed 
in Volume TV 4239/52 is bounded as follows: -

Towards the North West by Portion No. 5 
(Serial No.5) hereinafter described.

Towards the East by Vingt Pieds Road (B45).

Towards the South East by Portion No.3 (Serial 
No3) above described.

Towards the West by the surplus of land.

Portion No. 5 (Serial No. 5) of an approximate 
extent of three hundred square metres (300 m2) is 
to be excised from a portion of land of an extent 
of three thousand seven hundred and sixty eight 
square metres (3768 m2) belonging jointly to (i) 
Mr and Mrs Faizul ROHOMUN, (ii) Heirs 
Goolam Mahamud PANCHOO, (iii) Mr and 
Mrs Salil AZMUTALLY, (iv) Mr and Mrs Gora 
Bhai SUBROTTEE, (v) Mr Feroz Abedeen

ALLYMAMOD and (vi) Mr and Mrs Mohamed 
Sowaley JHANGEER as evidenced by title deed 
transcribed in Volume TV 4239/52 is bounded as 
follows:-

Towards the North West by Portion No. 6 
(Serial No.6) hereinafter described.

Towards the East by Vingt Pieds Road (B45).

Towards the South East by Portion No.4 (Serial 
No.4) above described.

Towards the West by the surplus of land.

Portion No. 6 (Serial No. 6) of an approximate 
extent of one hundred and seventy square metres 
(170 m2) is to be excised from a portion of land 
of an extent of one arpent and seventy five square 
perches (1A 75P) or seven thousand three hundred 
and eighty six and fifty two hundredths square 
metres (7386.52 m2) belonging to Mrs Ww 
Hurnam SURNAM (born Lilowtee GUDDOY) 
as evidenced by title deed transcribed in Volume 
TV 1582/91 and is bounded as follows: -

Towards the North West by the surplus of land.

Towards the East by Vingt Pieds Road (B45).

Towards the South East by Portion No.5 (Serial 
No.5) above described.

Towards the West by the surplus of land.

Portion No. 7 (Serial No. 7) of an approximate 
extent of one hundred square metres (100 m2) is 
to be excised from a portion of land of an extent 
of four arpents and thirteen square perches 
(AA13P) or seventeen thousand four hundred and 
thirty two and nineteen hundredth square metres 
(17432.19 m2) belonging to Mr Luchoomanah 
GENGADU as evidenced by title deed transcribed 
in Volume TV 1324/118 and is bounded as follows: -

Towards the North West by Vingt Pieds Road 
(B45).

Towards the East by a common road.

Towards the South by the surplus of land.

Towards the South West by the surplus of land.

Portion No. 8 (Serial No. 8) of an approximate 
extent of two thousand and five hundred square 
metres (2500 m2) is to be excised from a portion 
of land of an extent of three arpents (3A OOP) or 
twelve thousand six hundred and sixty two and 



27 May 2017 1959

sixty one hundredths square metres (12662.61 m2) 
belonging to Mr Luchoomanah GENGADU as 
evidenced by title deed transcribed in Volume TV 
1156/98 and is bounded as follows: -

Towards the North East by Union Road (B121).

Towards the South by the surplus of land.

Towards the West partly by the surplus of land 
and partly by a common road.

Towards the North West by Vingt Pieds Road 
(B45).

Portion No. 9 (Serial No. 9) of an approximate 
extent of one hundred and ten square metres 
(110 m2) is to be excised from a portion of land 
of an extent of two thousand two hundred and 
seventy nine and twenty seven hundredths 
square metres (2279.27 m2) belonging jointly to
(i) Mrs Moomtaz BAUKER, (ii) Mrs Farida 
EMAMBHOCUS (born BAUKER), and (iii) 
Abdool Hassen BAUKER as evidenced by title 
deed transcribed in Volume TV 3689/45 and is 
bounded as follows:-

Towards the North East by the surplus of land.

Towards the South East by the surplus of land.

Towards the South West by Union Branch Road 
(B121).

Towards the North West by Portion No. 10 
(Serial No. 10) hereinafter described.

Portion No. 10 (Serial No. 10) of an 
approximate extent of five hundred square metres 
(500 m2) is to be excised from a portion of land of 
an extent of two thousand two hundred and six and 
sixty eight hundredth square metres (2206.68 m2) 
belonging jointly to (i) Mr Kaleck BAUKER, (ii) 
Mrs Beebee Anoka BAUKER and (iii) Mrs Bibi 
Jaytoon TIRBHOOWON (born BAUKER) 
as evidenced by title deed transcribed in Volume 
TV3912/10 and is bounded as follows:-

Towards the North East by the surplus of land.

Towards the South East by Portion No. 9 (Serial 
No. 9) above described.

Towards the South West by Union Branch road 
(B121).

Towards the North West by a common road.

Portion No. 11 (Serial No. 11) of an 
approximate extent of one thousand and fifty five 
and twenty two hundredths square metres (1055.22 
m2) belonging to Mr Mansoor BAUKER as 
evidenced by title deed transcribed in Volume TV 
2700/24 is bounded as follows:-

Towards the North East partly by Portion No. 
14 (Serial No. 14) hereinafter described and partly 
by land belonging to Mr Husser BAUKER and 
others.

Towards the South East by a common road.

Towards the South West by Union Road (B121).

Towards the North West by a common road.

PortionNo. 12 (SerialNo. 12) of an approximate 
extent of three thousand five hundred square metres 
(3500 m2) is to be excised from a portion of land 
of an extent of sixteen thousand eight hundred and 
seventy one arid fifty hundredths square metres 
(16871.50 m2) belonging to SOCIETE HAPPY 
HOME as evidenced by title deed transcribed in 
Volume TV 2845/35 and is bounded as follows: -

Towards the North W by Portion No. 13 (Serial 
No. 13) hereinafter described.

Towards the East partly by the surplus of land 
and partly by a common road.

Towards the South East by a common road.

Towards the West by Vingt Pieds Road (B45).

Portion No. 13 (Serial No. 13) of an 
approximate extent of one hundred square metres 
(100 m2) is to be excised from a portion of land 
of an extent of seven thousand five hundred and 
eighty three square metres (7583 m2) belonging to 
Mr Louis FELICITE as evidenced by title deed 
transcribed in Volume TV 5935/68 and is bounded 
as follows: -

Towards the North West by the surplus of land.

Towards the East by the surplus of land.

Towards the South by Portion No. 12 (Serial 
No. 12) above described.

Towards the West by Vingt Pieds Road (B45).

Portion No. 14 (Serial No. 14) of an 
approximate extent of one thousand and two 
hundred square metres (1200 m2) is to be excised 
from a portion of land of an extent of one thousand 
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eight hundred and ninety seven and twenty­
hundredths square metres (1897.20 m2) belonging 
jointly to (i) Mr Hussen BAUKER (ii) Mrs 
Bibi Fatmah BAUKER and (iii) Mr Mansoor 
BAUKER as evidenced by title deed transcribed 
in Volume TV 3912/9 and is bounded as follows: -

Towards the North East by a common road.

Towards the South East by the surplus of land.

Towards the South West by Portion No. 11 
(Serial No. 11) above described.

Towards the North West by a common road.

Portion No. 15 (Serial No. 15) of an 
approximate extent of four hundred square metres 
(400 m2) is to be excised from a portion of land 
of an extent of one thousand and fifty five square 
metres (1055 m2) belonging to Miss Archana 
GUDDOY as evidenced by title deed transcribed 
in Volume TV 8549/34 and is bounded as follows: -

Towards the North West by the surplus of land.

Towards the North East by Portion No. 16 
(Serial No. 16) hereinafter described.

Towards the South East by a common road.

Towards the South West by a common road.

Portion No. 16 (Serial No. 16) of an 
approximate extent of one hundred and ten square 
metres (110 m2) is to be excised from a portion of 
land of an extent of seven hundred and seventeen 
square metres (717 m2) belonging to Mrs Daniel 
Andre Germain HENRY (born Marie Yeildy 
BISSON) as evidenced by title deed transcribed in 
Volume TV 6700/68 and is bounded as follows: -

Towards the North West by the surplus of land.

Towards the North East by Portion No. 17 
(Serial No. 17) hereinafter described.

Towards the South East by a common road.

Towards the South West by Portion No. 15 
(Serial No. 15) above described.

Portion No. 17 (Serial No. 17) of an 
approximate extent of thirty square metres (30 m2) 
is to be excised from a portion of land of an extent 
of three hundred and thirty eight square metres 
(338 m2) belonging to Mr Hoopmendre CAUSSY 
as evidenced by title deed transcribed in Volume 
TV 4902/42 and is bounded as follows: -

Towards the North West by the surplus of land.

Towards the North East by a common road.

Towards the South by a common road.

Towards the South West by Portion No. 16 
(Serial No. 16) above described.

Portion No. 18 (Serial No. 18) of an 
approximate extent of five thousand square metres 
(5000 m2) is to be excised from a portion of land of 
an extent of seven arpents and nine square perches 
(7A 09P) or twenty nine thousand nine hundred 
and twenty five and ninety seven hundredths 
square metres (29925.97 m2) belonging to 
SOCIETE DE PREVOYANCE as evidenced by 
title deed transcribed in Volume TV 1540/119 and 
is bounded as follows: -

Towards the North East by a common road.

Towards the South by the surplus of land.

Towards the South West by a common road.

Towards the North West by a common road.

Portion No. 19 (Serial No. 19) of an 
approximate extent of two thousand square metres 
(2000 m2) is to be excised from a portion of land 
of an extent of nineteen thousand five hundred and 
fifty seven square metres (19557 m2) belonging 
to Mr Stephane ROBERT as evidenced by title 
deed transcribed in Volume TV 2016906/002019 
and is bounded as follows: -

Towards the North West by the surplus of land

Towards the North East by Portion No.20 
(Serial No.20) hereinafter described.

Towards the South East by a common road.

Portion No. 20 (Serial No. 20) of an 
approximate extent of two thousand and two 
hundred square metres (2200 m2) is to be excised 
from a portion of land of an extent of one arpent 
and two and a half square perches (1A 02'/,P) or 
four thousand three hundred and twenty six and 
thirty nine hundredths square metres (4326.39 m2) 
occupy by Mr Seewooduth GUNGARAM as 
evidenced by title deed transcribed in Volume TV 
1563/35 and is bounded as follows: -

Towards the North West by the surplus of land.

Towards the North East by Portion No. 21 
(Serial No. 21) hereinafter described.
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Towards the South East by a common road.

Towards the South West by Portion No. 19 
(Serial No. 19) above described.

Portion No. 21 (Serial No. 21) of an 
approximate extent of thirteen thousand square 
metres (13000 m2) is to be excised from a portion 
of land being all that remains of seventy four 
arpents and forty one square perches (74A 4IP) or 
thirty one hectares and four thousand and seventy 
five square metres (31 ha 4075 m2) belonging to 
SOCIETE ROUILLARD FRERES ET CIE as 
evidenced by title deed transcribed in Volume TV 
422/577 and is bounded as follows:-

Towards the North East by Portion No. 22 
(Serial No. 22) hereinafter described.

Towards the South East by a common road.

Towards the South West by Portion No. 20 
(Serial No. 20) above described.

Towards the North West by the surplus of land.

PortionNo.22 (SerialNo. 22) ofan approximate 
extent of four thousand square metres (4000 m2) is 
to be excised from a portion of land of an extent 
of forty five arpents and fifty three and nine tenths 
square perches (45A 53.9P) or nineteen hectares 
and two thousand two hundred and fourteen square 
metres (19Ela 2214 m2) belonging to CREATIVE 
PROPERTIES LTD as evidenced by title deed 
transcribed in Volume TV201509/000153 and is 
bounded as follows: -

Towards the North by the surplus of land.

Towards the East by Portion No. 23 (Serial 
No. 23) hereinafter described.

Towards the South West by Portion No. 21 
(Serial No. 21) above described.

Towards the North West by the surplus of land.

Portion No. 23 (Serial No. 23) of an 
approximate extent of seventeen thousand square 
metres (17000 m2) is to be excised from a portion 
of land of all that remains of an extent of fifty 
nine arpents and eighty four square perches (5 9A 
84P) or twenty five hectares and two thousand five 
hundred and seventy seven square metres (25Ha 
2577m2) belonging to SOCIETE ROUILLARD 
FRERES ET CIE as evidenced by title deed 

transcribed in Volume TV 703/174 and is bounded 
as follows

Towards the North East by the surplus of land.

Towards the South East by Portion No. 24 
(Serial No. 24) hereinafter described.

Towards the South West by a common road.

Towards the North West by Portion No. 22 
(Serial No. 22) above described.

Portion No. 24 (Serial No. 24) of an 
approximate extent of twelve thousand and three 
hundred square metres (12300 m2) is to be excised 
from a portion of land of an extent of Seventy 
five arpents (75A OOP) belonging to SOCIETE 
ROUILLARD FRERES ET CIE as evidenced 
by title deed transcribed in Volume TV 187/363 
and is bounded as follows: -

Towards the North East by the surplus of land.

Towards the South East Portion No.25 (Serial 
No.25) hereinafter described.

Towards the South West by partly by surplus 
of land.

Towards the North West by Portion No. 23 
(Serial No. 23) above described.

Portion No. 25 (Serial N o. 25) of an approximate 
extent of four thousand square metres (4000m2) is 
to be excised from a portion of land of an extent 
of seven arpents and thirty three square perches 
(7A 33P) or three hectares and nine hundred and 
thirty nine square metres (3Ha939m2) belonging to 
SOCIETE ROUILLARD FRERES ET CIE as 
evidenced by title deed transcribed in Volume TV 
378/193 and is bounded as follows: -

Towards the North by the surplus of land.

Towards the East by Portion No. 26 (Serial 
No.26) hereinafter described.

Towards the South by the surplus of land.

Towards the West by common road.

Portion No. 26 (Serial No. 26) of an 
approximate extent of two thousand square 
metres (2000m2) is to be excised from a portion 
of land of an extent of seven arpents and thirty 
three square perches (7A 33P) or three hectares 
and nine hundred and thirty nine square 
metres (3Ha939 m2) belonging to SOCIETE
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ROUILLARD FRERES ET CIE as evidenced 
by title deed transcribed in Volume TV 378/193 
and is bounded as follows

Towards the North by the surplus of land.

Towards the East by a common road.

Towards the South by the surplus of land.

Towards the West by a common road.

Portion No. 27 (Serial No. 27) of an 
approximate extent of five thousand square metres 
(5000m2) is to be excised from a portion of land of 
an extent of three arpents and ninety three square 
perches (3A 93P) or sixteen thousand five hundred 
and eighty eight and two hundredths square 
metres (16588.02 m2) belonging to SOCIETE 
ROUILLARD FRERES ET CIE as evidenced 
by title deed transcribed in Volume TV 382/144 
and is bounded as follows:-

Towards the North East by a common road.

Towards the South East by the surplus of land.

Towards the South West by a common road.

Towards the North West by the surplus of land.

Portion No. 28 (Serial No. 28) of an 
approximate extent of twelve thousand and three 
hundred square metres (12300 m2) is to be excised 
from a portion of land of an extent of nine arpents 
and eighty square perches (9A 80P) or four hectares 
one thousand three hundred and sixty five square 
metres (4Ha 1365 m2) belonging to SOCIETE 
ROUILLARD FRERES ET CIE as evidenced 
by title deed transcribed in Volume TV 318/484 
and is bounded as follows: -

Towards the North by a common road.

Towards the North East by the surplus of land.

Towards the South East by a common road.

Towards the South by the surplus of land.

Towards the South West by a common road.

Towards the North West by the surplus of land.

Portion No. 29 (Serial No. 29) of an 
approximate extent of four thousand and three 
hundred square metres (4300 m2) is to be excised 
from a portion of land of an extent of six arpents 
and twenty one square perches or two hectares 
and six thousand two hundred and twelve square 

metres (2Ha 6212m2) belonging to SOCIETE 
ROUILLARD FRERES ET CIE as evidenced 
by title deed transcribed in Volume TV 317/403 
and is bounded as follows: -

Towards the North East by the surplus of land.

Towards the South East by a common road.

Towards the South West partly by a common 
road and partly by the surplus of land.

Towards the North West by a common road.

Portion No. 30 (Serial No. 30) of an 
approximate extent of one hundred square metres 
(100 m2) is to be excised from a portion of land 
of an extent of four arpents and twenty five 
square perches (4A 25P) or one hectare and seven 
thousand nine hundred and thirty nine square 
metres (IHa 7939 m2) belonging to SOCIETE 
ROUILLARD FRERES ET CIE as evidenced 
by title deed transcribed in Volume TV 381/335 
and is bounded as follows:-

Towards the North East by a common road.

Towards the South East by a common road.

Towards the South West by the surplus of land.

Portion No. 31 (Serial No. 31) of an 
approximate extent of five hundred square metres 
(500 m2) is to be excised from a portion of land of 
an extent of four arpents and twenty eight square 
perches (4A28P) or one hectare and eight thousand 
three hundred and nineteen square metres (IHa 
8319 m2) belonging to SOCIETE ROUILLARD 
FRERES ET CIE as evidenced by title deed 
transcribed in Volume TV 345/59 and is bounded 
as follows: -

Towards the North East by the surplus of land.

Towards the South East by a common road.

Towards the North West by a common road.

Portion No. 32 (Serial No. 32) of an 
approximate extent of four thousand square 
metres (4000 m2) is to be excised from a portion of 
land of an extent of four arpents (4A OOP) or one 
hectare and six thousand eight hundred and eighty 
three square metres (lHa6883 m2) belonging to 
SOCIETE ROUILLARD FRERES ET CIE as 
evidenced by title deed transcribed in Volume TV 
365/582 and is bounded as follows: -
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Towards the North East by a common road.

Towards the South East by Portion No. 35 
(Serial No. 35) hereinafter described.

Towards the South West by the surplus of land.

Towards the North West by a common road.

Portion No. 33 (Serial No. 33) of an 
approximate extent of three hundred square metres 
(300 m2) is to be excised from a portion of land of 
an extent of four arpents and twenty eight square 
perches (4A 28P) or one hectare and eight hundred 
and six square metres (lHa806 m2) belonging to 
SOCIETE ROUILLARD FRERES ET CIE as 
evidenced by title deed transcribed in Volume TV 
345/59 and is bounded as follows: -

Towards the North East by surplus of land.

Towards East by Mon Choisy- Cap Malheureux 
Road (Bl3).

Towards the South West by a common road.

Towards the North West by the surplus of land.

Portion No. 34 (Serial No. 34) of an 
approximate extent of one hundred and fifty 
square metres (150 m2) is to be excised from a 
portion of land of an extent of nine arpents eight 
and six tenths square perches (9A 86P) or three 
hectare and eight thousand three hundred and 
forty nine square metres (3Ha 8349 m2) belonging 
to LONGCHAMPS INVESTMENT LTD as 
evidenced by title deed transcribed in Volume TV 
201602/001649 and is bounded as follows:-

Towards the North East by the surplus of land.

Towards the South East by the surplus of land.

Towards, the West by Mon Choisy- Cap 
Malheureux Road (Bl3).

Portion No. 35 (Serial No. 35) of an 
approximate extent of eight thousand square 
metres (8000 m2) is to be excised from a portion 
of land of an extent of three arpents and seventy 
seven square perches (3A 77P) or one hectare 
five thousand nine hundred and thirteen square 
metres (IHa 5913 m2) belonging to SOCIETE 
ROUILLARD FRERES ET CIE as evidenced 
by title deed transcribed in Volume TV 381/335 
and is bounded as follows:-

Towards the North by Mon Choisy- Cap 
Malheureux Road (Bl3).

Towards the South East partly by Mon Choisy- 
Cap Malheureux Road (Bl3) and partly by a 
common road.

Towards the South West by the surplus of land.

Towards the North West by Portion No. 32 
(Serial No. 32) above described.

Portion No. 36 (SerialNo. 36) of an approximate 
extent of three thousand and five hundred square 
metres (3500 m2) is to be excised from a portion 
of land of an extent of one arpent (1A OOP) or 
four thousand two hundred and twenty and eighty 
seven hundredths square perches (4220.87 m2) 
belonging to Mrs Bagwanteea BEETASUR as 
evidenced by title deed transcribed in Volume TV 
643/34 and is bounded as follows: -

Towards the North by a common road.

Towards the North East by Mon Choisy- Cap 
Malheureux Road (Bl3).

Towards the South East by Mon Choisy- Cap 
Malheureux Road (Bl3).

Towards the South West by Portion No.38 
(Serial No.38) hereinafter described.

Towards the North West by the surplus of land.

Portion No. 37 (Serial No. 37) of an 
approximate extent of fifty square metres (50 m2) 
is to be excised from a portion of land of all that 
remains of an extent of three arpents and sixty 
seven square perches (3A 67P) or one hectare and 
five thousand four hundred and ninety one square 
metres (IHa 5491 m2) belonging to SOCIETE 
ROUILLARD FRERES ET CIE as evidenced 
by title deed transcribed in Volume TV 324/179and 
is bounded as follows:-

Towards the North by the surplus of land.

Towards the South East by Mon Choisy- Cap 
Malheureux Road (B13).

Towards the South West by Mon Choisy- Cap 
Malheureux Road (Bl3).

Portion No. 38 (SerialNo. 38) of an approximate 
extent of one thousand and five hundred square 
metres (1500 m2) is to be excised from a portion 
of land of an extent of one arpent (1A OOP) or four 
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thousand two hundred and twenty and eighty seven 
hundredths square metres (4220.87 m2) belonging 
to (i) Mrs Mahmud Farouk DHOOKHOO 
(born Seherabanon KURMOO), (ii) Miss Bibi 
Nooreza KURMOO, (iii) Mrs Mohamad Saoud 
MORABY (born Bibi Hafiza KURMOO), 
(iv) Mr Mohammud Yasin KURMOO, (v) Mr 
Mohamad Khalilloollah KURMOO and (vi) 
Mrs Nasreen Banon AUNGRAHEETA (born 
KURMOO) as evidenced by title deed transcribed 
in Volume TV 6088/19 and is bounded as follows: -

Towards the North by Portion No. 36 (Serial 
No. 36) above described.

Towards the South East by Mon Choisy Cap 
Malheureux Road (Bl3).

Towards the South West by Portion No.39 
(Serial No. 39) hereinafter described.

Towards the North West by the surplus of land.

Portion No. 39 (Serial No. 39) of an approximate 
extent of seven hundred square metres (700 m2) is 
to be excised from a portion of land of an extent 
of one arpent (1A OOP) or four thousand two 
hundred and twenty and eighty seven hundredths 
square metres (4220.87 m2) belonging to Mrs 
Kamlavalli Soobrooyen MOOTYEN (Ww of 
late Soocramanien Soobrooyen Mootyen) as 
evidenced by title deed transcribed in Volume TV 
1260/12 and is bounded as follows: -

Towards the North by Portion No. 38 (Serial 
No.38) above described.

Towards the East by Mon Choisy Cap 
Malheureux Road (Bl3).

Towards the South by Portion No. 40 (Serial 
No.40) hereinafter described.

Towards the West by the surplus of land.

Portion No. 40 (Serial No. 40) of an 
approximate extent of four hundred square metres 
(400 m2) is to be excised from a portion of land of an 
extent of one arpent (1A OOP) or four thousand two 
hundred and twenty and eighty seven hundredths 
square metres (4220.87 m2) belonging to Heirs 
Soomeetree BHEEKHARRY as evidenced by 
title deed transcribed in Volume TV 7181/66 and 
is bounded as follows: -

Towards the North by Portion No. 39 (Serial 
No. 39) above described.

Towards the East by Mon Choisy Cap 
Malheureux Road (Bl3).

Towards the South by Portion No. 41 (Serial 
No. 41) hereinafter described.

Towards the West by the surplus of land.

PortionNo.41 (Serial No. 41) of an approximate 
extent of two hundred square metres (200 m2) is to 
be excised from a portion of land of an extent of one 
arpent and twenty one square perches (1A 21P) or 
five thousand one hundred and seven and twenty 
five hundredths square metres (5107.25 m2) 
belonging to Mrs Parmawtee BHOJOO (Ww of 
late Lutchmeeparsad Bhojoo) as evidenced by 
title deed transcribed in Volume TV 5865/17 and 
is bounded as follows:-

Towards the North by Portion No. 40 (Serial 
No. 40) above described.

Towards the East by Mon Choisy - Cap 
Malheureux Road (Bl3).

Towards the South by the surplus of land.

Towards the West by the surplus of land.

Date: 03/05/2017

The Honourable
Showkutally SOODHUN, GCSK

Vice-Prime Minister,
Minister of Housing and Lands

Ebene Tower 
Ebene

Second and Last Publication

General Notice No. 745 of 2017

THE LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under section 6)

Notice is hereby given that six (6) portions of 
land from Coromandel to Gros Cailloux in the 
districts of Black River and Plaines Wilhems, are 
likely to be acquired by the State of Mauritius 
for the public purpose of constructing the A1-A3 
Link Road.
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Description

Portion No. 1 (Serial No. 1) of an approximate 
extent of thirteen thousand five hundred square 
metres (13500 m2) is to be excised from a portion 
of land being all that remains of twenty two 
arpents and eleven square perches (22A IIP) or 
nine hectares and three thousand three hundred 
and twenty three square metres (9Ha 3323 m2) 
belonging to SAINTE MARIE HUSSONIA CO. 
LTD as evidenced by title deed transcribed in 
Volume TV 523/464 and is bounded as follows:-

Towards the North by the surplus of land.

Towards the East by Riviere Noire Road (A3).

Towards the South by the surplus of land.

Towards the West by the surplus of land.

Portion No. 2 (Serial No. 2) of an approximate 
extent of eight thousand square metres (8000 m2) 
is to be excised from a portion of land of an extent 
of eight thousand and forty three and fifty eight 
hundredths square metres (8043.58 m2) belonging 
to Mr Gilles Vincent USING as evidenced by title 
deed transcribed in Volume TV 201503/000019 
and is bounded as follows

Towards the North East by Portion No. 3 (Serial 
No. 3) hereinafter described.

Towards the South East by land belonging to 
Muslis Co. Ltd.

Towards the South by land belonging to Muslis 
Co. Ltd.

Towards the West by Riviere Noire Road (A3).

Portion No. 3 (Serial No. 3) of an approximate 
extent of seventeen thousand and eight hundred 
square metres (17800 m2) is to be excised from 
a portion of land of an extent of seven hectares 
and seven thousand two hundred and seventy 
seven square metres (7Ha 7277m2) - exclusive of 
a canal crossing the land - belonging to MUSLIS 
CO LTD as evidenced by title deed transcribed in 
Volume TV 4159/5 and is bounded as follows

Towards the North by the surplus of land.

Towards the East by Portion No. 4 (Serial 
No. 4) hereinafter described.

Towards the South by the surplus of land.

Towards the South West by Portion No. 2 
(Serial No. 2) above described.

Towards the North West by Riviere Noire Road 
(A3).

Portion No. 4 (Serial No. 4) of an approximate 
of extent of fifteen thousand square metres 
(15000 m2) is to be excised from a portion of land 
of an extent of sixty arpents (60A OOP) or twenty 
five hectares and three thousand two hundred and 
fifty two square metres (25Ha 3252m2) belonging 
to CIRCONSTANCE S.E as evidenced by title 
deed transcribed in Volume TV 530/613 (1°) and 
is bounded as follows

Towards the North by the surplus of land.

Towards the East by Portion No. 5 (Serial 
No. 5) hereinafter described.

Towards the South by the surplus of land.

Towards the West by Portion No. 3 (Serial 
No. 3) above described.

Portion No. 5 (Serial No. 5) of an approximate 
of extent of eighteen thousand square metres 
(18000 m2) is to be excised from a portion of land 
of an extent of sixty arpents (60A OOP) or twenty 
five hectares and three thousand two hundred and 
fifty two square metres (25Ha 3252m2) belonging 
to CIRCONSTANCE S.E as evidenced by title 
deed transcribed in Volume TV 530/613 and is 
bounded as follows:-

Towards the North by the surplus of land.

Towards the East by the former Railway land.

Towards the South by the surplus of land.

Towards the West by Portion No. 4 (Serial 
No. 4) above described.

Portion No. 6 (Serial No. 6) of an approximate 
extent of forty five thousand and one hundred 
square metres (45100 m2) is to be excised from a 
portion of land of an extent of one hundred and 
thirty one arpents and twenty five square perches 
(131A 25P) or fifty five hectares and three thousand 
nine hundred and eighty nine square metres (55Ha 
3989m2) belonging to MEDINE LTD (formerly 
known as MEDINE S.E) as evidenced by title 
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deed transcribed in Volume TV 958 /118,lnt and is 
bounded as follows:

Towards the North by the surplus of land.

Towards the South East by the surplus of land.

Towards the South West by the surplus of land.

Towards the West by the former Railway land.

Date: 03/05/2017

The Honourable 
Showkutally SOODHUN, GCSK

Vice-Prime Minister, 
Minister of Housing and Lands 

Ebene Tower 
Ebene

Second and Last Publication

General Notice No. 746 of 2017

THE LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that I have decided to 
acquire compulsorily on behalf of the State of 
Mauritius a portion of land situate at Bois Cheri 
in the district of Savanne for the public purpose 
of constructing a third lane along Pandit Jhummun 
Giri Gossagne Napal Road (B88).

DESCRIPTION

Portion No.3 (Serial No.3) PIN [1602070027] 
of an extent of six thousand nine hundred and 
eighteen and ninety five hundredths square metres 
(6918.95 m2) - exclusive of common roads 
crossing the land - is excised from a portion of 
land of an extent of fifty five arpents and seventy 
seven square perches (55A 77P) or twenty three 
hectares and five thousand three hundred and 
ninety seven and ninety two hundredths square 
metres (23ha 5397.92 m2) belonging to SOCIETE 
DES PLANTATIONS DE BOIS CHERI holder 
of a business registration number F06000050 as 
evidenced by title deed transcribed in Volume TV 
1872/70 (quinzieme portion) and is bounded as 
follows :-

Towards the North by a common road three 
metres and ninety centimetres (3.90m) wide on 
fourteen metres and six centimetres (14.06m).

Towards the North East by Pandit Jhummun 
Giri Gossagne Napal Road (B88) on a developed 
length measuring six hundred and seventy metres 
and fifteen centimetres (670.15m).

Towards the South East by the surplus of land 
on nine metres and nineteen centimetres (9.19m).

Towards the South West by the surplus of land 
on three lines measuring three hundred and ninety 
nine metres and ninety six centimetres (399.96m), 
two metres (2.00m) and two hundred and seventy 
eight metres and two centimetres (278.02m) 
respectively.

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastral Unit as ACQ/75/000344, 
drawn up by Dr Gawtam Sharma HURNAUTH, 
Land Surveyor on the 31/03/2017.

The plan may be inspected by the public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Lands, Ebene Tower, Ebene, during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen days of the 
second publication of this Notice in the Gazette a 
written declaration of the nature of his interest in 
the land and the amount and details of his claim for 
compensation.

Date 03/05/2017

The Honourable
Showkutally SOODHUN, GCSK

Vice-Prime Minister,
Minister of Housing & Lands

Ebene Tower 
Ebene

Second and Last Publication

General Notice No. 747 of 2017

THE LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under-Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that I have decided 
to acquire compulsorily on behalf of the State 
of Mauritius a portion of land situate at Plaine 
Magnien, in the district of Grand Port for the 
public purpose of constructing a new access road 
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to Sir Seewoosagur Ramgoolam International 
Airport.

DESCRIPTION

Portion No. 1 (Serial No. 1) PIN [1515260152] 
of an extent of two hundred and sixty and ten 
hundredths square metres (260.10 m2) is excised 
from a portion of land of an extent of ninety six 
and seven twentieths square perches (OA 967/2QP) 
or four thousand and sixty six and eighty one 
hundredths square metres (4066.81 m2) belonging 
to Heirs Soomareea RUGHOO (Late Soomareea 
RUGHOO bom on 02/02/1898 as evidenced by 
title deed transcribed in Volume TV 463/308 and 
is bounded as follows:-

Towards the North East by the axis of a common 
and party road on twenty four metres and twenty 
centimetres (24.20m).

Towards the East by the surplus of land on two 
lines measuring nineteen metres and ninety eight 
centimetres (19.98m) and twenty six metres and 
fifteen centimetres (26.15m) respectively.

Towards the West by land belonging to Airports 
of Mauritius Co Ltd on thirty eight metres and 
twenty two centimetres (38.22m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit as ACQ/75/000347 
drawn up by Mr R.K BABOOLALL, Land 
Surveyor on 31/03/2017.

The plan may be inspected by the Public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Lands, Ebene Tower, Ebene, during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen days of the 
second publication of this Notice in the Gazette a 
written declaration of the nature of his interest in 
the land and the amount and details of his claim for 
compensation.

Dated this 03/05/2017.

The Honourable
Showkutally SOODHUN, GCSK

Vice-Prime Minister,
Minister of Housing and Lands

Ebene Tower 
Ebene

Second and Last Publication

General Notice No. 748 of 2017

THE LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 6)

Notice is hereby given that forty one (41) 
portions of land situate at Cap Malheureux, in 
the district of Riviere du Rempart are likely 
to be acquired by the State of Mauritius for the 
public purpose of constructing a bypass at Cap 
Malheureux.

DESCRIPTION

Portion No. 1 (Serial No. 1) of an approximate 
extent of one hundred and twenty square metres 
(120 m2) is to be excised from a portion of land 
being all that remains of seven thousand nine 
hundred and thirty four square metres (7934 m2) 
belonging to TROPICA BAIE LIMITED as 
evidenced by title deed transcribed in Volume 
TV201408/001348 and is bounded as follows:-

Towards the North East by a common road.

Towards the South East by Vingt Pieds Road 
(B45).

Towards the South West by the surplus of land.

Towards the North West by the surplus of land.

Portion No. 2 (Serial No. 2) of an approximate 
extent of one thousand seven hundred square 
metres (1700 m2) being all that remains of fifty 
one square perches (0A 51P) or two thousand one 
hundred and fifty two and sixty four hundredths 
square metres (2152.64 m2) belonging to Mr 
Rajsingh GUDDOY as evidenced by title deed 
transcribed in Volume TV 1582/91 and is bounded 
as follows:-

Towards the North West partly by land 
belonging to Mr and Mrs Jean Alain Louisovitch 
Seerungen and partly by Portion No.3 (serial No.3) 
hereinafter described.

Towards the East by Vingt Pieds Road (B45).

Towards the South East by Vingt Pieds Road 
(B45).

Towards the South West by a common road.

Portion No. 3 (Serial No. 3) of an approximate 
extent of five hundred square metres (500 m2) is 
to be excised from a portion of land of an extent 
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of one thousand four hundred and seventy square 
metres (1470 m2) belonging jointly to Mr Abdul 
Kader RAMANKHAN as evidenced by title deed 
transcribed in Volume TV 4239/52 is bounded as 
follows: -

Towards the North West by Portion No. 4 
(Serial No.4) hereinafter described.

Towards the East by Vingt Pieds Road (B45).

Towards the South East by Portion No.2 (Serial 
No.2) above described.

Towards the West by the surplus of land.

Portion No. 4 (Serial No. 4) of an approximate 
extent of three hundred and fifty square metres 
(350 m2) is to be excised from a portion of land of an 
extent of two thousand one hundred and ten square 
metres (2110 m2) belonging to Mr Mohamud Ali 
PANCHOO as evidenced by title deed transcribed 
in Volume TV 4239/52 is bounded as follows: -

Towards the North West by Portion No. 5 
(Serial No.5) hereinafter described.

Towards the East by Vingt Pieds Road (B45).

Towards the South East by Portion No.3 (Serial 
No3) above described.

Towards the West by the surplus of land.

Portion No. 5 (Serial No. 5) of an approximate 
extent of three hundred square metres (300 m2) is 
to be excised from a portion of land of an extent 
of three thousand seven hundred and sixty eight 
square metres (3768 m2) belonging jointly to (i) 
Mr and Mrs Faizul ROHOMUN, (ii) Heirs 
Goolam Mahamud PANCHOO, (iii) Mr and 
Mrs Salil AZMUTALLY, (iv) Mr and Mrs Gora 
Bhai SUBROTTEE, (v) Mr Feroz Abedeen 
ALLYMAMOD and (vi) Mr and Mrs Mohamed 
Sowaley JHANGEER as evidenced by title deed 
transcribed in Volume TV 4239/52 is bounded as 
follows:-

Towards the North West by Portion No. 6 
(Serial No.6) hereinafter described.

Towards the East by Vingt Pieds Road (B45).

Towards the South East by Portion No.4 (Serial 
No.4) above described.

Towards the West by the surplus of land.

Portion No. 6 (Serial No. 6) of an approximate 
extent of one hundred and seventy square metres 
(170 m2) is to be excised from a portion of land 
of an extent of one arpent and seventy five square 
perches (1A 75P) or seven thousand three hundred 
and eighty six and fifty two hundredths square 
metres (7386.52 m2) belonging to Mrs Ww 
Hurnam SURNAM (born Lilowtee GUDDOY) 
as evidenced by title deed transcribed in Volume 
TV 1582/91 and is bounded as follows: -

Towards the North West by the surplus of land.

Towards the East by Vingt Pieds Road (B45).

Towards the South East by Portion No.5 (Serial 
No.5) above described.

Towards the West by the surplus of land.

Portion No. 7 (Serial No. 7) of an approximate 
extent of one hundred square metres (100 m2) is 
to be excised from a portion of land of an extent 
of four arpents and thirteen square perches 
(AA13P) or seventeen thousand four hundred and 
thirty two and nineteen hundredth square metres 
(17432.19 m2) belonging to Mr Luchoomanah 
GENGADU as evidenced by title deed transcribed 
in Volume TV 1324/118 and is bounded as follows:-

Towards the North West by Vingt Pieds Road 
(B45).

Towards the East by a common road.

Towards the South by the surplus of land.

Towards the South West by the surplus of land.

Portion No. 8 (Serial No. 8) of an approximate 
extent of two thousand and five hundred square 
metres (2500 m2) is to be excised from a portion 
of land of an extent of three arpents (3A OOP) or 
twelve thousand six hundred and sixty two and 
sixty one hundredths square metres (12662.61 m2) 
belonging to Mr Luchoomanah GENGADU as 
evidenced by title deed transcribed in Volume TV 
1156/98 and is bounded as follows: -

Towards the North East by Union Road (Bl21).

Towards the South by the surplus of land.

Towards the West partly by the surplus of land 
and partly by a common road.

Towards the North West by Vingt Pieds Road 
(B45).
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Portion No. 9 (Serial No. 9) of an approximate 
extent of one hundred and ten square metres 
(110 m2) is to be excised from a portion of land 
of an extent of two thousand- two hundred and 
seventy nine and twenty seven hundredths 
square metres (2279.27 m2) belonging jointly to
(i) Mrs Moomtaz BAUKER, (ii) Mrs Farida 
EMAMBHOCUS (born BAUKER), and (iii) 
Abdool Hassen BAUKER as evidenced by title 
deed transcribed in Volume TV 3689/45 and is 
bounded as follows:-

Towards the North East by the surplus of land.

Towards the South East by the surplus of land.

Towards the South West by Union Branch Road 
(B121).

Towards the North West by Portion No. 10 
(Serial No. 10) hereinafter described.

Portion No. 10 (Serial No. 10) of an 
approximate extent of five hundred square metres 
(500 m2) is to be excised from a portion of land of 
an extent of two thousand two hundred and six and 
sixty eight hundredth square metres (2206.68 m2) 
belonging jointly to (i) Mr Kaleck BAUKER, (ii) 
Mrs Beebee Anoka BAUKER and (iii) Mrs Bibi 
Jaytoon TIRBHOOWON (born BAUKER) 
as evidenced by title deed transcribed in Volume 
TV3912/10 and is bounded as follows: -

Towards the North East by the surplus of land.

Towards the South East by Portion No. 9 (Serial 
No. 9) above described.

Towards the South West by Union Branch road 
(B121).

Towards the North West by a common road.

Portion No. 11 (Serial No. 11) of an 
approximate extent of one thousand and fifty five 
and twenty two hundredths square metres (1055.22 
m2) belonging to Mr Mansoor BAUKER as 
evidenced by title deed transcribed in Volume TV 
2700/24 is bounded as follows:-

Towards the North East partly by Portion No. 
14 (Serial No. 14) hereinafter described and partly 
by land belonging to Mr Husser BAUKER and 
others.

Towards the South East by a common road.

Towards the South West by Union Road (B121).

Towards the North West by a common road.

PortionNo. 12(SeriaINo. 12) of an approximate 
extent of three thousand five hundred square metres 
(3500 m2) is to be excised from a portion of land 
of an extent of sixteen thousand eight hundred and 
seventy one and fifty hundredths square metres 
(16871.50 m2) belonging to SOCIETE HAPPY 
HOME as evidenced by title deed transcribed in 
Volume TV 2845/35 and is bounded as follows: -

Towards the North W by Portion No. 13 (Serial 
No. 13) hereinafter described.

Towards the East partly by the surplus of land 
and partly by a common road.

Towards the South East by a common road.

Towards the West by Vingt Pieds Road (B45).

Portion No. 13 (Serial No. 13) of an 
approximate extent of one hundred square metres 
(100 m2) is to be excised from a portion of land 
of an extent of seven thousand five hundred and 
eighty three square metres (7583 m2) belonging to 
Mr Louis FELICITE as evidenced by title deed 
transcribed in Volume TV 5935/68 and is bounded 
as follows: -

Towards the North West by the surplus of land.

Towards the East by the surplus of land.

Towards the South by Portion No. 12 (Serial 
No. 12) above described.

Towards the West by Vingt Pieds Road (B45).

Portion No. 14 (Serial No. 14) of an 
approximate extent of one thousand and two 
hundred square metres (1200 m2) is to be excised 
from a portion of land of an extent of one thousand 
eight hundred and ninety seven and twenty 
hundredths square metres (1897.20 m2) belonging 
jointly to (i) Mr Hussen BAUKER (ii) Mrs 
Bibi Fatmah BAUKER and (iii) Mr Mansoor 
BAUKER as evidenced by title deed transcribed 
in Volume TV 3912/9 and is bounded as follows: -

Towards the North East by a common road.

Towards the South East by the surplus of land.

Towards the South West by Portion No. 11 
(Serial No. 11) above described.
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Towards the North West by a common road.

Portion No. 15 (Serial No. 15) of an 
approximate extent of four hundred square metres 
(400 m2) is to be excised from a portion of land 
of an extent of one thousand and fifty five square 
metres (1055 m2) belonging to Miss Archana 
GUDDOY as evidenced by title deed transcribed 
in Volume TV 8549/34 and is bounded as follows: -

Towards the North West by the surplus of land.

Towards the North East by Portion No. 16 
(Serial No. 16) hereinafter described.

Towards the South East by a common road.

Towards the South West by a common road.

Portion No. 16 (Serial No. 16) of an 
approximate extent of one hundred and ten square 
metres (110 m2) is to be excised from a portion of 
land of an extent of seven hundred and seventeen 
square metres (717 m2) belonging to Mrs Daniel 
Andre Germain HENRY (born Marie Yeildy 
BISSON) as evidenced by title deed transcribed in 
Volume TV 6700/68 and is bounded as follows: -

Towards the North West by the surplus of land.

Towards the North East by Portion No. 17 
(Serial No. 17) hereinafter described.

Towards the South East by a common road.

Towards the South West by Portion No. 15 
(Serial No. 15) above described.

Portion No. 17 (Serial No. 17) of an 
approximate extent of thirty square metres (30 m2) 
is to be excised from a portion of land of an extent 
of three hundred and thirty eight square metres 
(338 m2) belonging to Mr Hoopmendre CAUSSY 
as evidenced by title deed transcribed in Volume 
TV 4902/42 and is bounded as follows: -

Towards the North West by the surplus of land.

Towards the North East by a common road.

Towards the South by a common road.

Towards the South West by Portion No. 16 
(Serial No. 16) above described.

Portion No. 18 (Serial No. 18) of an 
approximate extent of five thousand square metres 
(5000 m2) is to be excised from a portion of land of 
an extent of seven arpents and nine square perches 

(7A 09P) or twenty nine thousand nine hundred 
and twenty five and ninety seven hundredths 
square metres (29925.97 m2) belonging to 
SOCIETE DE PREVOYANCE as evidenced by 
title deed transcribed in Volume TV 1540/119 and 
is bounded as.follows: -

Towards the North East by a common road.

Towards the South by the surplus of land.

Towards the South West by a common road.

Towards the North West by a common road.

Portion No. 19 (Serial No. 19) of an 
approximate extent of two thousand square metres 
(2000 m2) is to be excised from a portion of land 
of an extent of nineteen thousand five hundred and 
fifty seven square metres (19557 m2) belonging 
to Mr Stephane ROBERT as evidenced by title 
deed transcribed in Volume TV 2016906/002019 
and is bounded as follows: -

Towards the North West by the surplus of land

Towards the North East by Portion No.20 
(Serial No.20) hereinafter described.

Towards the South East by a common road.

Portion No. 20 (Serial No. 20) of an 
approximate extent of two thousand and two 
hundred square metres (2200 m2) is to be excised 
from a portion of land of an extent of one arpent 
and two and a half square perches (1A 021/ P) or 
four thousand three hundred and twenty six and 
thirty nine hundredths square metres (4326.39 m2) 
occupy by Mr Seewooduth GUNGARAM as 
evidenced by title deed transcribed in Volume TV 
1563/35 and is bounded as follows: -

Towards the North West by the surplus of land.

Towards the North East by Portion No. 21 
(Serial No. 21) hereinafter described.

Towards the South East by a common road.

Towards the South West by Portion No. 19 
(Serial No. 19) above described.

Portion No. 21 (Serial No. 21) of an 
approximate extent of thirteen thousand square 
metres (13000 m2) is to be excised from a portion 
of land being all that remains of seventy four 
arpents and forty one square perches (74A 4IP) or 
thirty one hectares and four thousand and seventy 
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five square metres (31ha 4075 m2) belonging to 
SOCIETE ROUILLARD FRERES ET CIE as 
evidenced by title deed transcribed in Volume TV 
422/577 and is bounded as follows:-

Towards the North East by Portion No. 22 
(Serial No. 22) hereinafter described.

Towards the South East by a common road.

Towards the South West by Portion No. 20 
(Serial No. 20) above described.

Towards the North West by the surplus of land.

Portion No. 22 (Serial No. 22) of an approximate 
extent of four thousand square metres (4000 m2) is 
to be excised from a portion of land of an extent 
of forty five arpents and fifty three and nine tenths 
square perches (45A 53.9P) or nineteen hectares 
and two thousand two hundred and fourteen square 
metres (19Ha 2214 m2) belonging to CREATIVE 
PROPERTIES LTD as evidenced by title deed 
transcribed in Volume TV201509/000153 and is 
bounded as follows: -

Towards the North by the surplus of land.

Towards the East by Portion No. 23 (Serial 
No. 23) hereinafter described.

Towards the South West by Portion No. 21 
(Serial No. 21) above described.

Towards the North West by the surplus of land.

Portion No. 23 (Serial No. 23) of an 
approximate extent of seventeen thousand square 
metres (17000 m2) is to be excised from a portion 
of land of all that remains of an extent of fifty 
nine arpents and eighty four square perches (59A 
84P) or twenty five hectares and two thousand five 
hundred and seventy seven square metres (25Ha 
2577m2) belonging to SOCIETE ROUILLARD 
FRERES ET CIE as evidenced by title deed 
transcribed in Volume TV 703/174 and is bounded 
as follows:-

Towards the North East by the surplus of land.

Towards the South East by Portion No. 24 
(Serial No. 24) hereinafter described.

Towards the South West by a common road.

Towards the North West by Portion No. 22 
(Serial No. 22) above described.

Portion No. 24 (Serial No. 24) of an 
approximate extent of twelve thousand and three 
hundred square metres (12300 m2) is to be excised 
from a portion of land of an extent of seventy 
five arpents (75A OOP) belonging to SOCIETE 
ROUILLARD FRERES ET CIE as evidenced 
by title deed transcribed in Volume TV 187/363 
and is bounded as follows: -

Towards the North East by the surplus of land.

Towards the South East Portion No.25 (Serial 
No.25) hereinafter described.

Towards the South West by partly by surplus 
of land.

Towards the North West by Portion No. 23 
(Serial No. 23) above described.

Portion No. 25 (SerialNo. 25) of an approximate 
extent of four thousand square metres (4000m2) is 
to be excised from a portion of land of an extent 
of seven arpents and thirty three square perches 
(7A 33P) or three hectares and nine hundred and 
thirty nine square metres (3Ha939m2) belonging to 
SOCIETE ROUILLARD FRERES ET CIE as 
evidenced by title deed transcribed in Volume TV 
378/193 and is bounded as follows: -

Towards the North by the surplus of land.

Towards the East by Portion No. 26 (Serial 
No.26) hereinafter described.

Towards the South by the surplus of land.

Towards the West by common road.

Portion No. 26 (Serial No. 26) of an 
approximate extent of two thousand square 
metres (2000m2) is to be excised from a portion 
of land of an extent of seven arpents and thirty 
three square perches (7A 33P) or three hectares 
and nine hundred and thirty nine square 
metres (3Ha939 m2) belonging to SOCIETE 
ROUILLARD FRERES ET CIE as evidenced 
by title deed transcribed in Volume TV 378/193 
and is bounded as follows:-

Towards the North by the surplus of land.

Towards the East by a common road.

Towards the South by the surplus of land.

Towards the West by a common road.
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Portion No. 27 (Serial No. 27) of an 
approximate extent of five thousand square metres 
(5000m2) is to be excised from a portion of land of 
an extent of three arpents and ninety three square 
perches (3 A 93P) or sixteen thousand five hundred 
and eighty eight and two hundredths square 
metres (16588.02 m2) belonging to SOCIETE 
ROUILLARD FRERES ET CIE as evidenced 
by title deed transcribed in Volume TV 382/144 
and is bounded as follows:-

Towards the North East by a common road.

Towards the South East by the surplus of land.

Towards the South West by a common road.

Towards the North West by the surplus of land.

Portion No. 28 (Serial No. 28) of an 
approximate extent of twelve thousand and three 
hundred square metres (12300 m2) is to be excised 
from a portion of land of an extent of nine arpents 
and eighty square perches (9A 80P) or four hectares 
one thousand three hundred and sixty five square 
metres (4Ela 1365 m2) belonging to SOCIETE 
ROUILLARD FRERES ET CIE as evidenced 
by title deed transcribed in Volume TV 318/484 
and is bounded as follows: -

Towards the North by a common road.

Towards the North East by the surplus of land.

Towards the South East by a common road.

Towards the South by the surplus of land.

Towards the South West by a common road.

Towards the North West by the surplus of land.

Portion No. 29 (Serial No. 29) of an 
approximate extent of four thousand and three 
hundred square metres (4300 m2) is to be excised 
from a portion of land of an extent of six arpents 
and twenty one square perches or two hectares 
and six thousand two hundred and twelve square 
metres (2Ha 6212m2) belonging to SOCIETE 
ROUILLARD FRERES ET CIE as evidenced 
by title deed transcribed in Volume TV 317/403 
and is bounded as follows: -

Towards the North East by the surplus of land.

Towards the South East by a common road.

Towards the South West partly by a common 
road and partly by the surplus of land.

Towards the North West by a common road.

Portion No. 30 (Serial No. 30) of an 
approximate extent of one hundred square metres 
(100 m2) is to be excised from a portion of land 
of an extent of four arpents and twenty five 
square perches (4A 25P) or one hectare and seven 
thousand nine hundred and thirty nine square 
metres (IHa 7939 m2) belonging to SOCIETE 
ROUILLARD FRERES ET CIE as evidenced 
by title deed transcribed in Volume TV 381/335 
and is bounded as follows:-

Towards the North East by a common road.

Towards the South East by a common road.

Towards the South West by the surplus of land.

Portion No. 31 (Serial No. 31) of an 
approximate extent of five hundred square metres 
(500 m2) is to be excised from a portion of land of 
an extent of four arpents and twenty eight square 
perches (4A 28P) or one hectare and eight thousand 
three hundred and nineteen square metres (IHa 
8319 m2) belonging to SOCIETE ROUILLARD 
FRERES ET CIE as evidenced by title deed 
transcribed in Volume TV 345/59 and is bounded 
as follows: -

Towards the North East by the surplus of land.

Towards the South East by a common road.

Towards the North West by a common road.

Portion No. 32 (Serial No. 32) of an 
approximate extent of four thousand square 
metres (4000 m2) is to be excised from a portion of 
land of an extent of four arpents (4A OOP) or one 
hectare and six thousand eight hundred and eighty 
three square metres (lHa6883 m2) belonging to 
SOCIETE ROUILLARD FRERES ET CIE as 
evidenced by title deed transcribed in Volume TV 
365/582 and is bounded as follows: -

Towards the North East by a common road.

Towards the South East by Portion No. 35 
(Serial No. 35) hereinafter described.

Towards the South West by the surplus of land.

Towards the North West by a common road.
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Portion No. 33 (Serial No. 33) of an 
approximate extent of three hundred square metres 
(300 m2) is to be excised from a portion of land of 
an extent of four arpents and twenty eight square 
perches (4A 28P) or one hectare and eight hundred 
and six square metres (lHa806 m2) belonging to 
SOCIETE ROUILLARD FRERES ET CIE as 
evidenced by title deed transcribed in Volume TV 
345/59 and is bounded as follows: -

Towards the North East by surplus of land.

Towards East by Mon Choisy- Cap Malheureux 
Road (B13).

Towards the South West by a common road.

Towards the North West by the surplus of land.

Portion No. 34 (Serial No. 34) of an 
approximate extent of one hundred and fifty 
square metres (150 m2) is to be excised from a 
portion of land of an extent of nine arpents eight 
and six tenths square perches (9A 86P) or three 
hectare and eight thousand three hundred and 
forty nine square metres (3Ha 8349 m2) belonging 
to LONGCHAMPS INVESTMENT LTD as 
evidenced by title deed transcribed in Volume TV 
201602/001649 and is bounded as follows:-

Towards the North East by the surplus of land.

Towards the South East by the surplus of land.

Towards the West by Mon Choisy- Cap 
Malheureux Road (Bl3).

Portion No. 35 (Serial No. 35) of an 
approximate extent of eight thousand square 
metres (8000 m2) is to be excised from a portion 
of land of an extent of three arpents and seventy 
seven square perches (3A 77P) or one hectare 
five thousand nine hundred and thirteen square 
metres (IHa 5913 m2) belonging to SOCIETE 
ROUILLARD FRERES ET CIE as evidenced 
by title deed transcribed in Volume TV 381/335 
and is bounded as follows:-

Towards the North by Mon Choisy- Cap 
Malheureux Road (Bl3).

Towards the South East partly by Mon Choisy- 
Cap Malheureux Road (Bl3) and partly by a 
common road.

Towards the South West by the surplus of land.

Towards the North West by Portion No. 32 
(Serial No. 32) above described.

Portion No. 36 (SerialNo. 36) of an approximate 
extent of three thousand and five hundred square 
metres (3500 m2) is to be excised from a portion 
of land of an extent of one arpent (1A OOP) or 
four thousand two hundred and twenty and eighty 
seven hundredths square perches (4220.87 m2) 
belonging to Mrs Bagwanteea BEETASUR as 
evidenced by title deed transcribed in Volume TV 
643/34 and is bounded as follows: -

Towards the North by a common road.

Towards the North East by Mon Choisy- Cap 
Malheureux Road (Bl3).

Towards the South East by Mon Choisy- Cap 
Malheureux Road (Bl3).

Towards the South West by Portion No.38 
(Serial No.38) hereinafter described.

Towards the North West by the surplus of land.

Portion No. 37 (Serial No. 37) of an 
approximate extent of fifty square metres (50 m2) 
is to be excised from a portion of land of all that 
remains of an extent of three arpents and sixty 
seven square perches (3A 67P) or one hectare and 
five thousand four hundred and ninety one square 
metres (IHa 5491 m2) belonging to SOCIETE 
ROUILLARD FRERES ET CIE as evidenced 
by title deed transcribed in Volume TV 324/179and 
is bounded as follows:-

Towards the North by the surplus of land.

Towards the South East by Mon Choisy- Cap 
Malheureux Road (Bl3).

Towards the South West by Mon Choisy- Cap 
Malheureux Road (Bl3).

Portion No. 38 (SerialNo. 38) of an approximate 
extent of one thousand and five hundred square 
metres (1500 m2) is to be excised from a portion 
of land of an extent of one arpent (1A OOP) or four 
thousand two hundred and twenty and eighty seven 
hundredths square metres (4220.87 m2) belonging 
to (i) Mrs Mahmud Farouk DHOOKHOO 
(born Seherabanon KURMOO), (ii) Miss Bibi 
Nooreza KURMOO, (iii) Mrs Mohamad Saoud 
MORABY (born Bibi Hafiza KURMOO),
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(iv) Mr Mohammud Yasin KURMOO, (v) Mr 
Mohamad Khalilloollah KURMOO and (vi) 
Mrs Nasreen Banon AUNGRAHEETA (born 
KURMOO) as evidenced by title deed transcribed 
in Volume TV 6088/19 and is bounded as follows: -

Towards the North by Portion No. 36 (Serial 
No. 36) above described.

Towards the South East by Mon Choisy Cap 
Malheureux Road (Bl3).

Towards the South West by Portion No.39 
(Serial No. 39) hereinafter described.

Towards the North West by the surplus of land.

Portion No.39 (Serial N o. 39) of an approximate 
extent of seven hundred square metres (700 m2) is 
to be excised from a portion of land of an extent 
of one arpent (1A OOP) or four thousand two 
hundred and twenty and eighty seven hundredths 
square metres (4220.87 m2) belonging to Mrs 
Kamlavalli Soobrooyen MOOTYEN (Ww of 
late Soocramanien Soobrooyen Mootyen) as 
evidenced by title deed transcribed in Volume TV 
1260/12 and is bounded as follows: -

Towards the North by Portion No. 38 (Serial 
No.38) above described.

Towards the East by Mon Choisy Cap 
Malheureux Road (B13).

Towards the South by Portion No. 40 (Serial 
No.40) hereinafter described.

Towards the West by the surplus of land.

Portion No. 40 (Serial No. 40) of an 
approximate extent of four hundred square metres 
(400 m2) is to be excised from a portion of land of an 
extent of one arpent (1A OOP) or four thousand two 
hundred and twenty and eighty seven hundredths 
square metres (4220.87 m2) belonging to Heirs 
Soomeetree BHEEKHARRY as evidenced by 
title deed transcribed in Volume TV 7181/66 and 
is bounded as follows: -

Towards the North by Portion No. 39 (Serial 
No. 39) above described.

Towards the East by Mon Choisy Cap 
Malheureux Road (Bl3).

Towards the South by Portion No. 41 (Serial 
No. 41) hereinafter described.

Towards the West by the surplus of land.

Portion No. 41 (Serial No. 41) of an approximate 
extent of two hundred square metres (200 m2) is to 
be excised from a portion of land of an extent of one 
arpent and twenty one square perches (1A 2IP) or 
five thousand one hundred and seven and twenty 
five hundredths square metres (5107.25 m2) 
belonging to Mrs Parmawtee BHOJOO (Ww of 
late Lutchmeeparsad Bhojoo) as evidenced by 
title deed transcribed in Volume TV 5865/17 and 
is bounded as follows:-

Towards the North by Portion No. 40 (Serial 
No. 40) above described.

Towards the East by Mon Choisy - Cap 
Malheureux Road (Bl3).

Towards the South by the surplus of land.

Towards the West by the surplus of land.

Date: 03/05/2017

The Honourable
Showkutally SOODHUN, GCSK 

Vice-Prime Minister,
Minister of Housing and Lands

Ebene Tower 
Ebene

Second and Last Publication

General Notice No. 749 of 2017

THE LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under section 6)

Notice is hereby given that six (6) portions of 
land from Coromandel to Gros Cailloux in the 
districts of Black River and Plaines Wilhems, are 
likely to be acquired by the State of Mauritius 
for the public purpose of constructing the A1-A3 
Link Road.

Description

Portion No. 1 (Serial No. 1) of an approximate 
extent of thirteen thousand five hundred square 
metres (13500 m2) is to be excised from a portion 
of land being all that remains of twenty two 
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arpents and eleven square perches (22A HP) or 
nine hectares and three thousand three hundred 
and twenty three square metres (9Ha 3323 m2) 
belonging to SAINTE MARIE HUSSONIA CO. 
LTD as evidenced by title deed transcribed in 
Volume TV 523/464 and is bounded as follows:-

Towards the North by the surplus of land.

Towards the East by Riviere Noire Road (A3).

Towards the South by the surplus of land.

Towards the West by the surplus of land.

Portion No. 2 (Serial No. 2) of an approximate 
extent of eight thousand square metres (8000 m2) 
is to be excised from a portion of land of an extent 
of eight thousand and forty three and fifty eight 
hundredths square metres (8043.58 m2) belonging 
to Mr Gilles Vincent USING as evidenced by title 
deed transcribed in Volume TV 201503/000019 
and is bounded as follows

Towards the North East by Portion No. 3 (Serial 
No. 3) hereinafter described.

Towards the South East by land belonging to 
Muslis Co. Ltd.

Towards the South by land belonging to Muslis 
Co. Ltd.

Towards the West by Riviere Noire Road (A3).

Portion No. 3 (Serial No. 3) of an approximate 
extent of seventeen thousand and eight hundred 
square metres (17800 m2) is to be excised from 
a portion of land of an extent of seven hectares 
and seven thousand two hundred and seventy 
seven square metres (7Ha 7277m2) - exclusive of 
a canal crossing the land - belonging to MUSLIS 
CO LTD as evidenced by title deed transcribed in 
Volume TV 4159/5 and is bounded as follows

Towards the North by the surplus of land.

Towards the East by Portion No. 4 (Serial 
No. 4) hereinafter described.

Towards the South by the surplus of land.

Towards the South West by Portion No. 2 
(Serial No. 2) above described.

Towards the North West by Riviere Noire Road 
(A3).

Portion No. 4 (Serial No. 4) of an approximate 
of extent of fifteen thousand square metres 
(15000 m2) is to be excised from a portion of land 
of an extent of sixty arpents (60A OOP) or twenty 
five hectares and three thousand two hundred and 
fifty two square metres (25Ha 3252m2) belonging 
to CIRCONSTANCE S.E as evidenced by title 
deed transcribed in Volume TV 530/613 (1°) and 
is bounded as follows:-

Towards the North by the surplus of land.

Towards the East by Portion No. 5 (Serial 
No. 5) hereinafter described.

Towards the South by the surplus of land.

Towards the West by Portion No. 3 (Serial 
No. 3) above described.

Portion No. 5 (Serial No. 5) of an approximate 
of extent of eighteen thousand square metres 
(18000 m2) is to be excised from a portion of land 
of an extent of sixty arpents (60A OOP) or twenty 
five hectares and three thousand two hundred and 
fifty two square metres (25Ha 3252m2) belonging 
to CIRCONSTANCE S.E as evidenced by title 
deed transcribed in Volume TV 530/613 and is 
bounded as follows

Towards the North by the surplus of land.

Towards the East by the former Railway land.

Towards the South by the surplus of land.

Towards the West by Portion No. 4 (Serial 
No. 4) above described.

Portion No. 6 (Serial No. 6) of an approximate 
extent of forty five thousand and one hundred 
square metres (45100 m2) is to be excised from a 
portion of land of an extent of one hundred and 
thirty one arpents and twenty five square perches 
(131A 25P) or fifty five hectares and three thousand 
nine hundred and eighty nine square metres (55Ha 
3989m2) belonging to MEDINE LTD (formerly 
known as MEDINE S.E) as evidenced by title 
deed transcribed in Volume TV 958 /118,1nt and is 
bounded as follows:

Towards the North by the surplus of land.

Towards the South East by the surplus of land.

Towards the South West by the surplus of land.

Towards the West by the former Railway land.
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Date: 03/05/2017

The Honourable 
Showkutally SOODHUN, GCSK

Vice-Prime Minister, 
Minister of Housing and Lands 

Ebene Tower 
Ebene

First Publication

General Notice No. 750 of 2017

THE LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under section 6)

Notice is hereby given that two portions of land 
situate at Sable Noir in the district of Port Louis 
are likely to be acquired by the State of Mauritius 
for the public purpose of the construction of an 
access road to Sable Noir Public Beach.

Description

Portion No. 1 of an approximate extent of one 
thousand and twenty square metres (1,020m2) 
is to be excised from a portion of land being all 
that remains of five Arpents and forty two square 
perches (5A42P) belonging to “Greenhouse 
Industries Limited” (formerly Bayview Company 
Ltd) as evidenced by title deed transcribed in 
Volume TV 1408/43 and is bounded as follows:

Towards the North by the surplus of the land 
belonging to “Greenhouse Industries Limited”.

Towards the East partly by State Land and 
partly by an existing access road.

Towards the South by State Land.

Towards the West again by the surplus of 
the land belonging to “Greenhouse Industries 
Limited”.

Portion No. 2 of an approximate extent of 
sixty five square metres (65m2) is to be excised 
from a portion of land being all that remains of 
five Arpents and forty two square perches (5 A42P) 
belonging to “Greenhouse Industries Limited” 
(formerly Bayview Company Ltd) as evidenced by 
title deed transcribed in Volume TV 1408/43 and is 
bounded as follows:

Towards the North by the surplus of the land 
belonging to “Greenhouse Industries Limited”.

Towards the East by an existing access road.

Towards the South by State Land.

Towards the West again by the surplus of 
the land belonging to “Greenhouse Industries 
Limited”.

Date: 19/05/2017
The Honourable 

Showkutally SOODHUN, GCSK
Vice-Prime Minister, 

Minister of Housing and Lands, 
Ebene Tower

Ebene

Second and Last Publication

General Notice No. 751 of 2017

MINISTRY OF SOCIAL SECURITY, 
NATIONAL SOLIDARITY, AND ENVIRONMENT 

AND SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT 
(ENVIRONMENT AND SUSTAINABLE 

DEVELOPMENT DIVISION)

NOTICE FOR PUBLIC INSPECTION 
OF EIA REPORT

Notice is hereby given under Section 20 of 
the Environment Protection Act 2002 by the 
Department of Environment, Ministry of Social 
Security, National Solidarity, and Environment 
and Sustainable Development (Environment 
and Sustainable Development Division) that an 
application for an EIA Licence has been submitted 
on 12 May 2017 under Section 18(1) of the Act for 
a scheduled undertaking and that the EIA report 
shall be opened for public inspection.

(a) The undertaking concerns the proposed 
subdivision of a plot of land of an extent of 
50 ha into 1005 plots which comprised of 
998 residential plots and 7 plots as green 
spaces by Omnicane Ltd.

(b) The location of the proposed undertaking is at 
Mon Tresor in the district of Grand Port.

(c) The report may be inspected during normal 
office working hours (i.e. 08.45 to 12.00 hrs 
and 12.30 hrs to 16.00 hrs) at the Resource 
Centre of the Department of Environment, 
Ground Floor, Ken Lee Tower, Cnr. Barracks 
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and St. Georges Streets, Port Louis and at the 
District Council of Grand Port.

The report may also be inspected on the 
Ministry’s website at the following address: 
htto://environment. eovmu, ore.

(d) Public comments should be submitted in 
writing to the Director of Environment on 
9 June 2017 at latest. The envelope should be 
marked “EIA comments”, on the top left hand 
comer and addressed to:

The EIA Desk
Department of Environment
Ministry of Social Security, 
National Solidarity, and Environment, 
and Sustainable Development
5th Floor, Ken Lee Tower
Cnr. Barracks and St. Georges Streets
Port Louis

Date: 18 May 2017

Department of Environment 
Ministry of Social Security, 

National Solidarity, and Environment 
and Sustainable Development

General Notice No. 752 of 2017

IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF RIVIERE DU REMP ART

SALE OF FORFEITED EXHIBITS

On Friday the 30 June 2017 at 10.00 hrs, in 
the compound of the District Court of Riviere 
du Rempart situated at Mascareignes Court, 
Pamplemousses (opposite Parking SSR Botanical 
Garden), I the undersigned Senior Court Usher, 
together with Mr S. Putty Court Usher, attached 
to the District Court of Riviere du Rempart, will 
sell by Public Auction to the highest bidder and for 
Cash of the undermentioned exhibits which have 
been forfeited by virtue of judgments delivered by 
the same Court. The said Sale is being effected in 
pursuant to an Order of the District Magistrate of 
Riviere du Rempart dated 25th April 2017.

List of Articles :

A gas cylinder with regulator, 12 Sabres, A scale, 
8 knives, 6 kitchen knives, 2 mobile phones, 1 

jean, 1 short and 1 T-shirt, 1 tablet, 2 screw driver, 
1 bottle Green Island, A printer make Epson, A 
printer make Lexmark, A scanner, A tower of DVD 
writer, A CD tower with 1 CD Ram and 4 CD 
writer, 1 doll, A pair of scissor, A sharp instrument, 
A hammer, 6 bottles of whisky Teachers, A pair of 
gloves, a sheer, a hood, A scale and raffia bag, An 
auto cycle engine, A bag containing a screw driver, 
a kitchen knife, 1 pair of scissor and a torch, 1 rain 
coat, Apair of boot, Ajack, 1 wooden bar, 2 plastic 
pipes, 3 irons bars, 7 jackets, A rear view mirror, 
A chisel.

N.B The above articles will be exposed to 
Public view at one hour before the time of sale at 
the aforesaid place.

Dated this 11 May 2017.

D.BUKHORY.
Senior Court Usher, In and For

The District Court of Riviere Du Rempart 
and In Charge of The Sale

General Notice No. 753 of 2017

CONSUMER PRICE INDEX
(Base: January - December 2012 = 100)

April 2016 March 2017 April 2017
110.2 112.5 113.4

The main contributors to the exchange in the 
index between March and April 2017 were:

Commodity Change in the index point

Vegetables + 0.5

Other food products + 0.1

Alcoholic drinks -0.1

Interest on housing loan + 0.1

Air tickets + 0.1

Motor Vehicles + 0.1

Other goods and services + 0.1

Total + 0.9

Source: Statistics Mauritius
Port Louis
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General Notice No. 754 of 2017

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that the Honourable 
Attorney General is pleased to authorise Jean 
Kersley RUGHOO to change his surname 
Rughoo into that of TAN HOO so that in future he 
shall bear the names and surname of Jean Kersley 
TAN HOO

Date: 15th May 2017 „ „ ,,J K. Boodhun
State Counsel

General Notice No. 755 of 2017

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that the Honourable 
Attorney General is pleased to authorise Vanosa 
Jalim to change her name Vanosa into that of 
Vanosha so that in future she shall bear the name 
and surname of Vanosha JALIM.

Date: 15th May 2017
B. Sawock (Ms) 

State Counsel

General Notice No. 756 of 2017

Financial Services Commission
Mauritius

NOTICE OF CANCELLATION 
OF LICENCE

MRS RAZDOOLAREE BHAGWAN

Mrs Razdoolaree Bhagwan has, pursuant to 
Section 111 of the Insurance Act 2005, surrendered 
licence, No. AI12000431, to act as an Insurance 
Agent for Lamco International Insurance Ltd and 
informed that she has ceased operation.

Notice is hereby given that the insurance agent 
licence No. Al 12000431 issued to Mrs Razdoolaree 
Bhagwan stands cancelled.

Financial Services Commission, 
Mauritius

25 May 2017

General Notice No. 757 of 2017

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 415(2)(c) OF 
THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

Notice is hereby given that the requirements oi 
the Companies Act 1984 having been complied 
with, the company “TRAVEL AND TOURIST 
ADVISERS LTD” (File No. Cl 1817) is dissolved.

Date: 18 May 2017

Director of Insolvency Service 
One Cathedral Square 

Jules Koenig Street 
Port Louis

General Notice No. 758 of 2017

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 415(2)(c) OF 
THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

Notice is hereby given that the following
companies have been struck off the Register:

Cl8486 INTERNET WINNERS LTD

Cl8532 PERLE DE L’OCEAN LTEE

Cl8537 GALUCHAT GENUINE FISH LEATHER 
LTD.

Cl8543 FOUNTAIN BLUE LTD

Cl8544 JAPAN AUTO TRADING LTD

Cl8594 MONEYCRAFT SOFTWARE
(MAURITIUS) LTD

Cl8610 SNG OFFICE AND SCHOOL SUPPLIES 
LTD

Cl8623 GENEVA INTERNATIONAL LTD

Cl8648 BRAINWAVE INTERNATIONAL
CO.LTD

Cl8655 A & C TRADING (MAURITIUS) LTD

Cl8672 YES BOSS LTD

Cl8698 VACANCES ET LOISIRS LTEE

Cl8714 JAMA TRADING LTD

Cl8721 AUTO OCEAN TRADING LTD

Cl8842 LIONS PRINCE LIMITED

Cl8856 MAROWA FABRICS CO. LTD

Cl 8869 NEW FOUNDATION HOTEL CO LTD

Cl8870 ELEGANCE JEWELLERY LTD

C18872 BAB INVESTMENT & CO. LTD.

Cl8905 SODEXI INTERNATIONAL LTEE
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Cl 8947 GARMENTS SUPPLIES & TRADING 
CO. LTD

C18952 TROPEX LTD.

C18953 VT EXPORTS LTD

C18961 TROIS PLUS DEUX LTEE

C18998 D.G. SAURTY SERVICES LTD

C19033 DES CAR RENTAL CO. LTD

C19119 WINGCREST (INDIAN OCEAN)
LIMITED

C19187 COR-GLOBAL LIMITED

C19189 LA MER ROUGE CATERING SERVICES
LTD

C19329 P.G.S. LIMITEE

C19331 KALYANEE INTERNATIONAL
(MAURITIUS) LTD

C19362 GOOLAM HOSSEN TRADING CO
LTD

C19385 O.K.G. CO. LTD

Date: 15 May 2017

Director of Insolvency Service 
One Cathedral Square 

Jules Koenig Street 
Port Louis

General Notice No. 759 of 2017

Cl 1307 SABICOM LTD

C11491 NURJANDOA AND RAMCHURN 
ENTERPRISE LTD

C11740 WORTHWHILE CO LTD

C12119 CHAVII SECURITY GUARDS LTD

CI2249 R. TEKOIT FILMS INTERNATIONAL 
LTD

Cl2642 LOGICIEL 2000 LTEE

Cl 2675 HOKSUN CO.LTD

C12687 AGENCO LTD

C12700 MICROSELL LIMITED

C12810 A.B.B.A MARKETING LTD

C13011 THE CAPTAIN TASMAN LTD

C13025 LA CHAUSSERIE MODERNS LTEE

C13077 AL FAIROSE FISHING CO. LTD.

C13227 B.M.I LTD

C13306 SURINAM SHIPPING LTD

C13755 BAGEL & CO. LTD

C13916 ALLAD EXPORTS LTD

C14287 MAP FILTER SERVICES LTD

C14748 ARTEMIS STUDIO LTEE

C14808 ATANA LTD

C15263 KAVINDI CO LTD

C22900 SANTUAR1O TOURS LTD

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 415(2)(c) OF 
THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

Notice is hereby given that the following 
companies have been struck off the Register:

C9478 TAR1TARI HOLDING LTD.

C9553 LE TEXUMA CO. LTEE

C9765 JOPP LTD

C9890 BERLIOZ & CO LTD

C10106 EXPRESS PHOTO LTD

C10135 BAX ENTERPRISE LTD

C10154 S.G.P AIR COURIER & CARGO
LTD

CO.

Cl 0244 BELLISSIMA LIMITED

C10871 PERLE DE LA SAVANNE ENTERPRISE 
LTD

Cl 1031 TONG AND CO. LTD.

Cl 1241 NIALA LTD

Date: 17 May 2017

Director of Insolvency Service 
One Cathedral Square 

Jules Koenig Street 
Port Louis

General Notice No. 760 of 2017

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 415(2)(c)
OF THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

Notice is hereby given that the following 
companies have been struck off the Register:-

C21098 WCC IMPORTERS & EXPORTERS 
(INTERNATIONAL) LTD.

C21111 J.P. DEV LTD.

C21112 C.S. SEPT CONSULTANCY LIMITED

C2I117 STAR CREATIONS LTD.
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C21128 TAMAWAVES SERVICE PROVIDERS LTD

C21130 MERARI & CO LTD

C21157 AMMEER ASSOCIATES LTD

C21166 Sports Gear Manufacturers Ltd

C21192 CO. VETRALTEE

C21229 AFRICANA IMPORT AND EXPORT LTD.

C21245 ITA-MAUR1 CO. LTD

C21253 MIRACLE HARVEST INTER-TRADE
AGENCY & CO LTD

C21287 HARMAN INTERNATIONAL LTD.

C21319 ADIL CO LTD

C21327 MAHOMED KHAN CO LTD

C21376 DISTRIWORTH LTD

C21379 S.L. INTERNATIONAL LTD

C213 84 GRENIER SWEETMART CO. LTD

C21412 SUPERFINE ENTERPRISE CO. LTD.

C21419 MAL CONSULTANT SERVICES LTD

C21426 SIFMERCOLTD

C21431 MIGHTY WEAR LTD

Cl 1432 GARDENNE SERVICE HYGIENE LTEE.

C21435 FAIR PRINT CO LTD

C21440 L'lROISE LTEE

C21450 TO & FRO TRAVEL & TOURS LTD

Cl 1453 COCO DE MER FOODS LTD

C21455 BOGERT LTEE

C21462 YANVEN CO LTD

Cl 1464 FROZEN BOX LTD

C21469 WCC OVERSEAS LTD

C21484 SAI ELECTROWELD (MAURITIUS)
LIMITED

Date : 15 May 2017

Director of Insolvency Service 
One Cathedral Square

Jules Koenig Street
Port Louis

General Notice No. 761 of 2017

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 415(2)(c) 
OF THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

Notice is hereby given that the following 
companies have been struck off the Register

C25136 PATH VENTURES LIMITED

C25165 B & 0 ASSOCIATES LTD

C25173 CASTLEFORD LTD

C25230 FREEZECOR (INDIAN OCEAN) LTD

C25237 ROMAD LTD.

C25239 CB CONCEPT L TEE

C25255 LES DAMES BLEUES CO LTD

C25256 DOLIANA RICE MILLING CO LTD

C25273 VITRICO GLASS WORKS LTD.

C25277 KA VERI TRAVEL AND TOURS LTD

C25280 SWEATER TEAM EXPORT CO LTD

C25295 PARIS SI CIE LTEE

C25304 CAREER OPPORTUNITY SCHOOL LTD

C25321 MITNET LTD

C25325 VYROL LTD

C25380 KARISHCOM LTD

C25399 B. & B. ASSOCIATES, BUILDING AND CIVIL 
ENGINEERING CONTRACTORS LTD.

C25419 CREDIT PLUS LTD

C25425 GEMLAND INTERNATIONAL (PVT) LTD

C25542 NET PLUS LTEE ■

C25548 EAST DRAGON INTERNATIONAL TRADE
LTD

C25572 NEW VILLE VILLAGE COMPANY LTD

C25573 PERFECT CLEAN LTD

C25634 ASHA CATERING SERVICES LTD

C26091 LA SAINTE THERE SE MAISON DE REPOS 
LTEE

C26133 AFROTRADE CO. LTD

C26140 KARIBU SUN LTD

C26201 SDVS ELECTRONICS CO LTD

C26207 MELISSA CO. LTD

C26211 SUNCREST COMPANY LTD

C26213 ISLAND FILM MAKING CO LTD

C26223 HARD SAND CONSTRUCTION LTD

C26269 MAYDU TRADING CO LTD

C26271 SHYCOM LIMITED

Date: 19 May 2017

Director of Insolvency Service 
One Cathedral Square 

Jules Koenig Street 
Port Louis
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General Notice No. 762 of 2017

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 415(2)(c)
OF THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

Notice is hereby given that the following
companies have been struck off the Register

C22360 SUN WORLD MARKETING LTD

C22400 CONCRETE AND ALLIED PRODUCTS LTD

C22405 CKRS CO. LTD

C22412 TOM FAST MULTI COMPANY LIMITED

C22427 BLUE SYSTEME INTERNATIONAL LTD

C22469 QUINCAILLERIE POINTE AUX SABLES
LTEE

C22480 COMDYN (MAURITIUS) LTD

C22488 PGA LIMITED

C22490 ALPHANSO CO LTD

C22515 LE PARISIEN LTEE

C22551 S L H R LTD

C22563 YH.R LTD

C22577 N.A.V. LTD.

C22580 MAVERICK CO. LTD

C22586 RADICAL LIFESTYLE CO LTD

C22592 BMS INTERNATIONAL CO. LTD

C22595 DASHING ONE LTD

C22630 R H B R LTD

C22636 WHITEHALL ENTERPRISE LTD

C22673 CHENDRIAH ENTERPRISES CO LTD

C22683 JOE FISHING COMPANY LTD

C22690 KAPARINE LTD

C22766 BM CHETIY DEVELOPMENT LTD

C22794 VAHINEE AIRLINE,TRAVEL & TOURS 
TRAVEL AGENCY LTD.

C22798 DOLCE MARE LTD

C22799 FOOK SEN LTD

C22831 PAINTAUTO LTD

C22851 CITI REMORQUE LIMITEE

C22861 GEE TRADING LIMITED

C22867 GREEN ESCAPE LTD

C22889 EPICERIE DU PORT LTEE

C22941 CHIMERA CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS 
(MTIUS) LTD

C22960 VAD COMPUTER SYS LTD

C22974 S.A.J.S. CONTRACTORS LTD

C23012 CICLTD

Date : 22 May 2017

Director of Insolvency Service 
One Cathedral Square

Jules Koenig Street
Port Louis

General Notice No. 763 of 2017

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 415(2)(c) OF 
THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

Notice is hereby given that the following
companies have been struck off the Register:-
C17738 AQUA FUN LTD
C17744 THE KAURI TREE LTD
C17782 CHATEAU D’AMOUR LIMITEE
C17786 SPIN & SONS LTD
C17791 SPACE LAB COMMUNICATION LTD
Cl7861 FNTC (MAURITIUS) LTD
Cl7865 SERGE ANTOINE CO. LTD
Cl7871 MEMORY KNIGHT COMPANY LIMITED
C17899 CLAUDINE LTD
Cl7913 VIAMAN CO. LTD
C17941 VISIONIC LIGHTS CO LTD
C17962 LEITRONICS LTD
C17992 LA TRANSAFRICAINE CO LTD
C18004 SOLOKOM CO LTD
C18032 VORTEX CARGO CO LTD
C18042 KOLOS SERVICES CO . LTD
C18043 L.R.J.S ENTERPRISES CO . LTD
Cl8069 INTEGRATED TRAINING & SERVICES CO.

LTD
Cl8141 MARKET BEHAVIOUR (INTERNATIONAL)

LTD
C18174 B.A.A.P TRADING LTD
C18195 N.C. CABLE INDUSTRIES (MAURITIUS) LTD
C18222 SEVEN-EIGHT-SIX CO LTD
C18226 MAURITRADE LTD
C18232 LIFE PRODUCTS LTD
Cl8294 EXTRA VIGILANCE SECURITY SERVICES

LTD
Cl 8321 WATER, ELECTRICAL AND BUILDING

CONTRACTORS LIMITED
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Cl 8328 BHAVANI SEA FOODS LTD

C18340 RAJ RESORT HOTEL LTD

C18341 PGC BUSINESS MACH INES LTD

C18362 DREAMLAND INVESTMENTS CO. LTD

Cl8387 DJAKAR TRADING LTD

C18412 GALUCHAT ATELIER VICTOR LTD

C18433 CAPTARIUS CO LTD

Date: 19 May 2017

Director of Insolvency Service 
One Cathedral Square 

Jules Koenig Street 
Port Louis

General Notice No. 764 of 2017

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 415(2)(c) OF 
THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

Notice is hereby given that the following 
companies have been struck off the Register:- 
C15495 S. BOODHRAM CO LTD

C15496 QUALIFRUIT LTD

C15588 INDIAN OCEAN ON-LINE SERVICES 
LIMITED

C15938 MEUBLEMA EXPORT LTEE

C16121 BALENE ENTERPRISES CO LTD

C16129 SANNITAIRE LTEE

Cl6286 MEAT, FISH PRODUCTS LTD

C16463 LA DESSERTE & CIE LIMITEE

C16509 SOUTHERN INDIAN OCEAN TRADERS 
LIMITED

C16702 LEISURE DEVELOPMENT CO. LTD

C16785 M.S.K. TRADING & CO LTD

Cl 6790 HARP CO. LTD.

Cl6930 D.R.A.G. ENGINEERING CONSTRUCTION 
LTD

C17141 UNDERWEARPRO LTD

C17314 BIOCIDES & ENVIRONMENTAL PRODUCTS 
LTD

C17349 S.K.M. COLLECTION CO LTD

Cl7382 MIODIS LTEE

C17389 F.N. BUILDING SERVICES CO LTD

Cl7404 K.Y. ENTERPRISES LTD

C17407 ARI VO MANAGEMENT CO LTD

C17423 PROPHARM LTD

Cl 7433 G.I.O.I LIMITEE

C17489 FUNWAY LIMITEE

C17544 VHIG-SKAND LTD

Cl 7562 RENNICK. LTEE

C17581 KARMA ENTERPRISES LTD

Cl 7591 LIONS SHIPPING LINES LIMITED

C17595 WEARNES CO LTD

Cl7618 MUSIC & SHOW CO. LTD

Cl 7 631 CITY HOLDING AND COMMERCIAL 
LIMITED

C17668 MULTI SUPER PARTS LTD

C17679 CITY PROJECTS LTD

C17704 ALPHA ALUMINIUM & CO LTD

C17729 SIAK (MAURITIUS) SEALANTS & BUILDING 
MATERIALS LTD

Date: 19 May 2017

Director of Insolvency Service 
One Cathedral Square 

Jules Koenig Street 
Port Louis

General Notice No. 765 of 2017

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 415(2)(c) OF 
THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

Notice is hereby given that the following 
companies have been struck off the Register:- 
C24493 JBH DISTRIBUTION LTD.

C24495 VMSA CO LTD

C24511 CANTARE CO. LTD

C24531 LAMINATED PAPER BAG CO LTD

C24568 A & L BAT LTEE.

C24634 WASH N DRY SERVICES LTD

C24635 CHORIPHENES FISHING CO LTD

C24637 MGS COMPANY LTD

C24648 CAPTURED MEMORIES (MTIUS) LTD.

C24650 GEMS FILMS PRODUCTION LTD.

C24665 MUKSHA’S LTD

C24803 WORLD CONTRACT CAR CO LTD.

C24818 WHO’S WHO (MAURITIUS) LTD

C24824 NIBR CO LTD.

C24825 DECOTA LTEE.



27 May 2017 1983

C24834 HERCULES CONSTRUCTION & CO LTD.

C24836 BAN LABORATOIRE INTERNATIONAL LTEE

C24852 TIMEX DESIGN & BUILD LTD

C24857 VWM LTD.

C24863 CHIN PUBLISHER & PRINTING LTD

C24866 PRO-LINE ENTREPRISE LTD

C24868 BUILT ENVIRONS LTD

C24870 BRUJO CIE LTEE

C24880 COMPUTER CHOICE LTD

C24881 SEAMA SPECIAL SECURITY SERVICES LTD

C24882 AUTO OCCAZION LTD

C24890 PRO-TERRA LTEE

C24974 NYLOFER TEXTILE INDUSTRY LTD

C24986 M N F TEXTILE LTD

C24988 AL-HAMD & CO LTD.

C24994 MARINE SHRIMP CULTURE & SUPPLY LTD

C25038 SEALANDAIR CARGO LTD

C25059 YASI INTERNATIONAL LTD

C25112 DRESSY COMPANY LTD

C25134 WEBMASTER.COM LTD.

Date: 19 May 2017

Director of Insolvency Service 
One Cathedral Square 

Jules Koenig Street 
Port Louis

General Notice No. 766 of 2017

INDEPENDENT COMMISSION AGAINST CORRUPTION (ICAC) 
(established under s.19(1) of PoCA 2002 as subsequently amended)

NOTICE PUBLISHED UNDER SECTION 56(3)(a) 
OF THE PREVENTION OF CORRUPTION ACT 2002 (PoCA 2002)

Notice is hereby given that, on an application made by the Independent Commission Against 
Corruption (ICAC), an Order has been made on 3rd May 2017 by the Honourable Judge at Chambers, as 
follows

(a) attaching into the hands of all banks all money held by, (i) Mrs Shaleena Kavita Calichurn, NID 
C220173020025E (ii) Irvin Harris NID D090272310105C (iii) Prahini Rheeya Harris, NID 
H180602011098G and (iv) PR School of Management and Education Co Ltd;

(b) requiring all banks within 48 hours of service of the Order, to declare in writing to the Applicant 
the nature and source of all money so attached; and

(c) prohibiting the said banks and the said (i) Mrs Shaleena Kavita Calichurn, NID C220173020025E 
(ii) Irvin Harris NID D090272310105C (iii) Prahini Rheeya Harris, NID H180602011098G and 
(iv) PR School of Management and Education Co Ltd from transferring, pledging or otherwise 
disposing of all money so attached, except by an Order of the Honourable Judge upon good cause 
shown to his/her satisfaction.

The said Order has been filed in the Registry of the Supreme Court of Mauritius.

The attention of all banks, financial institutions, cash dealers and any other person who may hold or be 
vested with property belonging to or held on behalf of the abovenamed persons, is hereby drawn to the 
above Order so that they may take note thereof and govern themselves accordingly.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Le Reduit, this 19th day of May, 2017.

Sultan SOHAWON
of ICAC Headquarters, Reduit Triangle, Moka

Applicant’s Attorney

WEBMASTER.COM
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General Notice No. 767 of 2017

INDEPENDENT COMMISSION AGAINST CORRUPTION (ICAC) 
(established under s. 19(1) of PoCA 2002 as subsequently amended)

NOTICE PUBLISHED UNDER SECTION 56(3)(a) 
OF THE PREVENTION OF CORRUPTION ACT 2002 (PoCA 2002)

Notice is hereby given that, on an application made by the Independent Commission Against 
Corruption (ICAC), an Order has been made on 11th May 2017 by the Honourable Judge at Chambers, as 
follows:-

(A) (a) attaching into the hands of all banks and non-bank deposit taking institutions all accounts 
held in the names of the following persons and companies, viz;- (i) Mr Navind KISTNAH,
(ii) Mr Homunchul Kumar RAMDIN, (iii) Mrs Indrawtee RAMDIN born PIRTHEE, (iv) 
Ms Vidoushi RAMDIN, (v) Ms Vandona RAMDIN, (vi) Mr Aadarsh RAMDIN, (vii.) Mr 
Geanchand DEWDANEE, (viii) Mrs Urmila DEWDANEE born KHORUGDHARRY, 
(ix) Ms Melikah DEWDANEE, (x) Mr Akhil Tanveer DEWDANEE, (xi) Mr Shahebzada 
Noormohamed AZAREE, (xii) Mrs Farzanah Bibi DOOMUN, (xiii) Ms Shehzanah Alanoor 
AZAREE, (xiv) Mr Mohammad Shehzan AZAREE, (xv) Mr Noormohamed Shehzad 
AZAREE, (xvi) Ms Shehzadi Nooroon Alanoor AZAREE, (xvii) Mr Sibi THOMAS, Indian 
origin, (xviii) Mrs Shaminah Bibi Thomas born ALLYBUX, (xix) Mrs Marie Christelle 
Isabelle BIBI born Labonne, (xx) Mr Thierry Jaen Noel Yvans BIBI, (xxi) Minor Jahel 
Stephan Naigel BIBI, (xxii) Mr Jean Yannick LUBIN, (xxiii) Mrs Marie Anctte GOOLJARY, 
(xxiv) Mr Lucknarain DOOKHIT, (xxv) Mr Keshwin Manish SEEWOOCHURN, (xxvi) Mr 
Oumeshlall RAMSARRAN, (xxvii) Ms Bibi Maitab PHL TLLLY, (xxviii) Brilliant Resources 
Consulting Ltd (C077758), (ixxx) KUN Management Int Company Ltd (C135975), (xxx) 
Gloria Fast Food Ltd (C44891), (xxxi) Gloria Dad Co. Ltd, and (xxxii) MAGASIN KRYSTEL 
COLLECTION CO Ltd;

(b) attaching into the hands of Navind Kistnah, NID K131082381808B the following:-

(i) a portion of land of the extent of approximately 252.39 m2 (tout ce qui reste apres 
distraction d’une portion de terrain de 16.1 m2 d’un terrain de 269 m2) situate at Petite 
Riviere, in the district of Black River. [TV 201509/001353 refers]; and

(ii) an autocycle, of the make “Zongshen” bearing Registration No 6973AA;

(c) attaching in the hands of Sibi Thomas, NID T1704778202892:

(i) a portion of land of the extent of 79.5 toises (approx. 302.1 m2) situate at Trichnapoly 
Street, Port Louis, together with an existing one-storeyed building thereon. [TV 
201410/000647 refers];

(d) attaching in the hands of Shahebzada Noormohamed Azaree, also known as “Dad”, NID 
A2803733010084;

(i) a portion of land of the extent of 5,824.80 m2 situate at Le Hochet. Terre Rouge, [TV 
201503/000487] and;

(ii) a portion of land of the extent of 387.418 m2 situate at Le Hochet, Terre Rouge [TV 
, 201509/0005261.

(iii) the following motor vehicles:- (i) 6223 ZN 00 (FORD Transit), (ii) 3596 ZX 07 
(Renault Master), (iii) DA2 (Mercedes Sprinter 208), (iv)' 888 (AA Piaggo), (v) 4937 
(AB Suzuki 125), (vi) 3744 ZL 99 (Ford Transit 100) and (vii) DF 1786 (BMW X6);
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(e) attaching in the hands of Mrs Marie Christelle Isabelle Bibi bom Labonne, NID L0510893043056, 
as tenant of the premises and owner of the movables and Mrs Marie Veronique Belus born 
Duval, NID D150177300365E, as owner of the premises, all the moveable properties which are 
found in apartment Gl, Residence Regalia, Morcellement Safeland, Flic en Flac;

(f) attaching in the hands of Bibi Maitab Phutully, NID P26058542005S5;

(i) an apartment of the extent of 96.80 m2 situated in the First Floor of Lot A 16, Complex 
IBIZA, Royal Road, Flic en Flac, [TV 201604/1602], and;

(ii) an apartment of the extent of 44.72 m2 situated in the First Floor of Lot A 7, Complex 
IBIZA, Royal Road, Flic en Flac [TV 201604/1439];

(g) attaching in the hands of Oumeshlall Ramsarran, NID R090480400055C the following 
vehicles:- (i) 6362Z - Motor Cycle (Kawasaki), (ii) 3154 AZ 12 (M Car Honda Fit), and
(iii) 5555AZ12 (Toyota Vitz);

(h) attaching in the hands of Lucknarain Dookhit, NID D250285180112A the following:-

(i) a portion of land of the extent of 277 m2 situated at Trou aux Biches with a building 
existing thereon [TV 201507/001807],

(ii) a portion of land of the extent of 750 m2 situate at St Hubert [TV 8866/21] and,

(iii) the following motor vehicles:- (i) 3878OC01 (Audi A4), (ii) FL 105 (Double Cab 
Toyota Hilux), (iii) V2225 (Honda Vesel), and (iv) 5051AB (Kawasaki);

(B) (a) requiring the banks and non-bank deposit taking institutions holding accounts on behalf of
the abovenamed parties within 48 hours of service of the Order, to declare in writing to the 
Applicant the nature and source of all money so attached;

(b) requiring the abovenamed persons and companies within 48 hours of service of the Order, 
to declare in writing to the Applicant the nature and source of purchase of all motor vehicles, 
movables and immovable properties so attached;

(C) (a) prohibiting the banks and non-bank deposit taking institutions holding accounts on behalf
of any of the abovenamed parties from transferring, pledging or otherwise disposing of all 
money so attached, except by an Order of the Honourable Judge upon good cause shown to 
his/her satisfaction;

(b) prohibiting the abovenamed persons and companies, from transferring, pledging or otherwise 
disposing of the motor vehicles, movables and immovable properties so attached, except by 
an Order of the Honourable Judge upon good cause shown to his/her satisfaction.

The said Order has been filed in the Registry of the Supreme Court of Mauritius.

The attention of all banks, financial institutions, cash dealers and any other person who may hold or be 
vested with property belonging to or held on behalf of the abovenamed person, is hereby drawn to the above 
Order so that they may take note thereof and govern themselves accordingly.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Le Reduit, this 19th day of May, 2017.

Sultan SOHAWON
of ICAC Headquarters, Reduit Triangle, Moka

Applicant’s Attorney
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General Notice No. 768 of 2017

INDEPENDENT COMMISSION AGAINST CORRUPTION (ICAC) 
(established under s.!9(l) of PoCA 2002 as subsequently amended)

NOTICE PUBLISHED UNDER SECTION 56(3)(a) 
OF THE PREVENTION OF CORRUPTION ACT 2002 (PoCA 2002)

Notice is hereby given that, on an application made by the Independent Commission Against 
Corruption (ICAC), an Order has been made on 3rd May 2017 by the Honourable Judge at Chambers, as 
follows:-

(a) attaching into the hands of all banks all money held by, (i) Seevakrishna Mauree also called 
“Roy”, NID M2210663017002, (ii) Imagine Outlets Ltd (now defunct), and (iii) S.K. Mauree 
Ltd;

(b) requiring all banks within 48 hours of service of the Order, to declare in writing to the Applicant 
the nature and source of all money so attached; and

(c) prohibiting the said (i) Seevakrishna Mauree also called “Roy”, NID M2210663017002, (ii) 
Imagine Outlets Ltd (now defunct), and (iii) S.K. Mauree Ltd from transferring, pledging or 
otherwise disposing of all money so attached, except by an Order of the Honourable Judge upon 
good cause shown to his/her satisfaction.

The said Order has been filed in the Registry of the Supreme Court of Mauritius.

The attention of all banks, financial institutions, cash dealers and any other person who may hold or be 
vested with property belonging to or held on behalf of the abovenamed person, is hereby drawn to the above 
Order so that they may take note thereof and govern themselves accordingly.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Le Reduit, this 19th day of May, 2017.

Sultan SOHAWON
of ICAC Headquarters, Reduit Triangle, Moka

Applicant’s Attorney
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General Notice No. 769 of 2017

NATIONAL TRANSPORT AUTHORITY

Notice is hereby given that the following applications have been received by the Authority and the

Authority will shortly hear the said applications. (

APPLICATION FOR PUBLIC ‘A’ CARRIER’S LICENCE

S.N REF NO NAME OF 
APPLICANT

255 NTA/PUB/A/LC/17902
UNUTH
Sunilduth

256 NTA/PUB/A/LC/17903
RAMDOYAL

Beerish

257 NTA/PUB/A/LC/17904 S.K Water Bowsers
Limited

258 NTA/PUB/A/LC/17905 Tin Machinery Co Ltd

259 NTA/PUB/A/LC/17906
SOOKUN

Kishan

260 NTA/PUB/A/LC/17907 Sun Rose Services Ltd

VEHICLE
NUMBER & GOODS 

TO BE 
CARRIED

MAXIMUM 
GROSS 

WEIGHT

BASE OF 
OPERATION

NYP 
32000Kg 

GV

Avenue Mon
Seigneur Leen,
Quatre Bomes

General
Goods

NYP La Croisee General
Goods32000Kg

GV
Chebel,

Petite Riviere

NYP
13000Kg

GV

Royal Road, 
Lesur, 

Sebastopol

General
Goods

NYP
25000Kg

GV

Royal Road, 
Coromandel

General
Goods

NYP 
3400Kg 

GV

Giroday Road, 
Lallmatie

General
Goods

NYP 
32000Kg 

GV

Petit Pacquet, 
Montagne 
Blanche

General
Goods
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NATIONAL TRANSPORT AUTHORITY — continued

261 NTA/PUB/A/LC/17908 ‘ ? T
Omduth

262 NTA/PUB/A/LC/17909 cSanjay Kumar

xTTA/DTro/*rrr/nmn Yellow Ride Transport263 NTA/PUB/A/LC/17910 ~Co Ltd

RAJNATH
264 NTA/PUB/A/LC/17895 Binesha

(Bom Chand)

DUdArUl 
6300Kg 

GV

College Lane, 
Grand Bois

General
Goods

DD7 
5600Kg 

GV

Marie-Jeannie, 
Rose Belle

General
Goods

NYP 
24390Kg

GV

Kalimaye Road, 
Barlow, 

Belle Vue 
Maurel

General
Goods

CF1351
7900Kg

GV

McNamara 
Lane, 

Petite Riviere

General
Goods

APPLICATION FOR TRANSFER OF PUBLIC SERVICE VEHICLE (TAXI) 
LICENCE

To: Coomaravel
MAURIMOOTOO

S.N

44

REF NO

43515/C

NAME OF APPLICANT

From: (Late) Vikash NOWBUTH

To: Heirs Vikash NOWBUTH 
to be represented by Mrs 
Sriswatie NOWBUTH

VEHICLE 
NUMBER
Taxi Car

5241ZU05

BASE OF OPIR3

Petit Raffray

45 38703/C From: (Late) Rajhcoomar 
BOYJONAUTH

Taxi Car
4063AG10

Cite Barkly,
Beau Bassin

To: Heirs Rajhcoomar 
BOYJONAUTH 
to be represented by 
Kosila BOYJONAUTH

46 37944/C From: Lacheemee RUNGAS SAMY Taxi Car
5164ZU06

Chasteauneuf St,
Taxi Stand
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NATIONAL TRANSPORT AUTHORITY — continued

S.N

47

REF NO

28062/C

NAME OF APPLICANT

From: (Late) Mahmad Eshan 
RAMJAUN

To: Heirs Mahmad Eshan 
RAMJAUN to 
be represented by Sainaz Bibi 
MAUTHOOR

VEHICLE 
NUMBER
Taxi Car

9513DC12

BASE OF OPERATION

Place Margeot Taxi Stand

48 14842/C From: (Late) Keshwar KHADOO

To: Heirs Keshwar KHADOO to 
be represented by Mrs 
Kooneermalah KHADOO

Taxi Car
683ZM97

Camp de Ma'sque

APPLICATION FOR TRANSFER OF BASE OF OPERATION OF PUBLIC 
SERVICE VEHICLE (CONTRACT CAR) LICENCE

S.N REF NO NAME OF APPLICANT VEHICLE 
NUMBER

BASE OF OPERATION

189 24506/3/D Taj Travel & Tours Ltd 1046FB16 From: Mont Fertile, New Grove

24506/4/D 5046JL15
24506/5/D 1259FB16 To: Royal Road, Union Park

24506/6/D 1146FB16
24506/7/D 1270FB16

APPLICATION FOR TRANSFER OF PUBLIC SERVICE VEHICLE 
(CONTRACT CAR) LICENCE

S.N REF NO
VEHICLE

NAME OF APPLICANT NUMBER BASE OF OPERATION

190 24745/D-2/D From: Vinaiyagum 3 Cars From: Madame Lolo, Rose
BASANA-REDDI 3381MY14 Belle

3383MY14
3384MY14 To: Madame Lolo, Rose

To: QUEEN V.B LTD Belle
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NATIONAL TRANSPORT AUTHORITY — continued

APPLICATION FOR TRANSFER OF BASE OF OPERATION OF PUBLIC 
SERVICE VEHICLE (CONTRACT CAR) LICENCE

S.N REF NO NAME OF APPLICANT VEHICLE 
NUMBER

BASE OF OPERATION

191 24285/D Taj Travel & Tours Ltd 7046OC16 From: Mont Fertile, New Grove
24285/1/D 646JN17
24285/7/D AJ646 To: Royal Road, Union Park
24285/8/D 8046NV16
24285/9/D 2646MR17

24285/10/D 46JN17
24285/11/D 6846SP16
24285/12/D 2546MR17
24285/13/D 5346AG13
24285/14/D 5046JL16
24285/15/D 5646AG16
24285/16/D SI 646
24285/17/D 3646MY15
24285/18/D 4346JU15
24285/19/D 7546OC16
24285/20/D 6246SP13

Any person legally entitled to do so may set out his objection/s or other representation/s 
together with his name and address and must give the reasons thereof in writing so that these 
may reach the Secretary to the Board, National Transport Authority, MSI Building, Royal 
Road, Cassis, Port Louis not later than on the seventh day of publication of this notice, in the 
Government Gazette. Any objection that reaches the Secretaiy to the Board after the 
prescribed time limit will not be entertained.

MSI Building
Les Cassis
Port Louis
23 May 2017
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General Notice No. 770 of 2017

NATIONAL TRANSPORT AUTHORITY

APPLICATION FOR PUBLIC PETROL SERVICE STATION LICENCE

S.N REF NO NAME OF APPLICANT BASE OF OPERATION

11 499/F Keerenpersad BHOGUN Royal Road, Triolet

Any person legally entitled to do so may set out his objection/s or other representation/s together with 
his name and address and must give the reasons thereof in writing so that these may reach the 
Secretary to the Board, National Transport Authority, MS1 Building, Royal Road, Cassis, Port 
Louis not later than on the fourteenth day of publication of this notice, in the Government Gazette. 
Any objection that reaches the Secretary to the Board after the prescribed time limit will not be 
entertained.

MSI Building
Les Cassis 
Port Louis
23 May 2017
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General Notice No. 771 of 2017

TRADEMARK NOTICES

Data Identification Codes

The data identification codes appearing in the tables below are WIPO standards and are known as 
Internationally recognised Numbers for the Identification of Data (INID) Codes.

NID Codes For Marks

Code Interpretation Code Interpretation Code Interpretation
(310) Application (151) Registration Date (HI) Registration Number

Number
(5H) Nice Classification (730) Applicant’s Name & Address

(320) Filing Date
(540) Description of the (740) Representative’s Name &

(330) Priority Data Mark Address

PATENTS, INDUSTRIAL DESIGNS & TRADEMARKS ACT 2002

(Regulation 38)

Notice is hereby given that the following marks have been accepted under Section 38 of the Patents, Industrial 
Design ^Trademarks Act 2002

(310) 24686/2017 (320) 06/03/2017
(730) Panasonic Corporation, a company organised 

and existing under the laws of Japan 
1006, Oaza-Kadoma, Kadoma-shi, Osaka 
571-8501, Japan

(740) Mr Andre Robert, Senior Attorney 
No. 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis

(511) (7, 8, 9 and 11)
(540) JAPAN PREMIUM & Design in Colour

(310) 24853/2017 (320) 31/03/2017
(330) UK00003188865 03/10/2016 UK
(730) HGI Group Limited, incorporated under the 

laws of the United Kingdom
201 Bishopsgate, London EC2M 3AE, 
United Kingdom

(740) Mr Andre Robert, Senior Attorney
No. 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis 

(511) (9 and 36)

(540) JANUS HENDERSON
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PATENTS, INDUSTRIAL DESIGNS & TRADEMARKS ACT 2002 — continued

(310) 24896/2017 (320) 10/04/2017
(730) GROUPE ARCHIVECO SAS

ZI du Vai de Seine,
15 Avenue Marcelin Berthelot, 92390 
VILLENEUVE LA GARENNE, France 

(740) Mr. Pravin Barthia, Trademark Agent
ENSafrica (Mauritius), 19 Church Street, 
Port-Louis

(511) (9, 39 and 42)

ARCHIVECO (word mark)

(310) 24897/2017 (320) 10/04/2017
(730) GROUPE ARCHIVECO SAS

ZI du Vai de Seine,
15 Avenue Marcelin Berthelot, 92390 
VILLENEUVE LA GARENNE, France 

(740) Mr. Pravin Barthia, Trademark Agent
ENSafrica (Mauritius), 19 Church Street, 
Port-Louis

(511) (9, 39 and 42).
(540) ARCHIVECO (half figurative)

C ARCHIVECO
LA SOLUTION ARCHIVE IMMEDIATE

(310) 24972/2017 (320) 25/04/2017
(730) RUNNING (MAURITIUS) LTD 

LMPASSE DE LA FORET, CHAMOUNY 
61301, Republic of Mauritius

(511) (25 and 41)

<540) CHALLENGE 
MONTAGNE 
MAURICE

(310) 24973/2017 (320) 25/04/2017
(730) RUNNING (MAURITIUS) LTD 

IMPASSE DE LA FORET, CHAMOUNY 
61301, Republic of Mauritius

(511) (25 and 41)

540 DOMAINE DE
TRAIL

(310) 24974/2017 (320) 25/04/2017
(730) RUNNING (MAURITIUS) LTD

IMPASSE DE LA FORET, CHAMOUNY 
61301, Republic of Mauritius

(511) (25 and 41)

5 0 ESPACE TRAIL

(310) 24975/2017 (320) 25/04/2017
(730) BLUE SANDS SEAFOODS (MAURITIUS)

CO LTD.
1st Floor IKS Building, Marine Road, 
Port Louis, Republic of Mauritius 

(511) (29 and 43)
(540) BLUE SANDS

Blue sands
(310) 24978/2017 (320) 25/04/2017
(730) FINE CRUSH LTD

Industrial Zone, La Tour Koenig, Pointe Aux 
Sables, Republic of Mauritius

(511) (16, 19, 39 and 40)
(540) FINE CRUSH (Managed by Betonix Ltd) 

(and logo)

finecrushm

(310) 24979/2017 (320) 25/04/2017
(730) AUTARD CONSTANTIN SHARON

Ave St Pierre , More St Jacques, Flic En Flac, 
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (41 and 43)
(540) 0' Beach and logo0^

BSACH
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(310) 24980/2017 (320) 25/04/2017
(730) SHOTZ LTD

Oasis Complex, First Floor, Coastal Road, 
Flic En Flac, Republic of Mauritius 

(511) (41 and 43)
(540) SHOTZ & Logo

(310)
(730)

(511)
(540)

24981/2017 (320) 25/04/2017
Basheerwoodeen SOOSOR
Morcellement La Vallee, Sainte Croix,
Republic of Mauritius 
(25 and 35)
BAZZ JEANS & Logo

(310) 24991/2017 (320) 27/04/2017
(730) RAJA FLAVOURS & FOODS LLP 

619/ 620/ 621 Market Yard, Pune 411037, 
Maharashtra, India

(740)

(511)
(540)

Zubeida SALAJEE, Attorney at Law 
Suite 319, Saint James Court, Saint Denis 
Street, Port Louis
(29)

PRAVIN

(310)
(730)

(740)

(511)
(540)

24992/2017 (320) 27/04/2017
RAJA FLAVOURS & FOODS LLP 
619/ 620/ 621 Market Yard, Pune 411037, 
Maharashtra, India
Zubeida SALAJEE, Attorney at Law
Suite 319, Saint James Court, Saint Denis 
Street, Port-Louis
(29)

TOOFAN
(310)
(730)

25025/2017 (320) 03/05/2017
NEXOCHEM TRADING LTD.
3A, Black River Road, Petite Riviere,

(511)
(540)

Republic of Mauritius
(3)

(310) 25029/2017 (320) 03/05/2017
(730) Sky International AG

Stockerhof, Dreikonigstrasse 31 A, CH-8002 
Zurich, Switzerland

(740) Andre Robert, Senior Attorney
No. 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port Louis 

(511) (9, 38 and 41) 

(S40> SKY

(310) 25030/2017 (320) 03/05/2017
(730) McDonald's Corporation

One McDonald's Plaza, Oak Brook, Illinois, 
60523, U.S.A.

(740) Andre Robert, Senior Attorney
No 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis

(511) (41)

5Happy Studio

(310)
(730)

(740)

(511)
(540)

25031/2017 (320) 03/05/2017
Chubb INA Holdings Inc.
436 Walnut Street, Philadelphia, PA 19106, 
U.S.A.
Andre Robert, Senior Attorney
No. 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port Louis 
(36)

CHUBB
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(310) 25032/2017 (320) 03/05/2017
(730) Chubb INA Holdings Inc.

436 Walnut Street, Philadelphia, PA 19106, 
U.S.A.

(740) Andre Robert, Senior Attorney
No. 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis

(511) (36)

40 MASTERPIECE

(310) 25033/2017 (320) 03/05/2017
(730) IBL Ltd

IBL House, Caudan Waterfront, Port-Louis, '
Republic of Mauritius

(740) R.C Payen, Trademark Agent
. IBL Ltd, 10, Dr Ferriere Street, Port-Louis

(511) (35 and 39)
(540) BLYTH BROTHERS & Device

•C-- BLYTH BROTHERS
An ZOL Group company

(310) 25034/2017 (320) 03/05/2017
(730) Mauvilac Industries Ltd

Pailles Road, Les Pailles,
Republic of Mauritius

(740) Mr R.C. Payen, Trademark Agent
IBL LTD, 10 Dr Ferriere Street, Port-Louis

(511) (2)
(540) MAUVILAC MAUVIL1SSE LOGO

(310) 25041/2017 (320) 04/05/2017
(730) CLINIQUE DES VARICES LTD 

Avenue Des Rougets, Trou Aux Biches, 
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (44)
(540) CLINIQUE DES VARICES (and logo)

(310) 25043/2017 (320) 04/05/2017
(730) Aumeer Khushal

18, Ferguson Street, Beau Bassin,
Republic of Mauritius 

(511) (25 and 35) 
(540) Another me (and logo)

(310) 25064/2017 (320) 05/05/2017
(730) Terragri Ltd

Beau Plan, Pamplemousses,
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (35, 36, 41, 42 and 43)

40 Nova Terra
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(310) 25070/2017 (320) 09/05/2017
(730) Blanche Birger Co. Ltd.

18, Jules Koenig Street, Port Louis, 
Republic of Mauritius 

(511) (35 and 42)
(540) news IT

(310) 25072/2017 (320) 09/05/2017
(730) WANANCHI GROUP HOLDINGS

LIMITED
Trident Trust, 5th Floor, Barkly Wharf, 
Le Caudan Waterfront, Port Louis, 
Republic of Mauritius

(740) Kashish International Limited (IP Agent) 
16, Autruches Avenue, Quatre-Bomes

(511) (9 and 38)

40 SimbaNET
(310) 25080/2017 (320) 10/05/2017
(730) Gopalsamy Couttignane

103 Mgr leen Avenue, Quatre Bomes, 
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (3 and 25)
(540) Mayuri (and logo)

(310) 25083/2017 (320) 10/05/2017
(730) Ciel Healthcare Limited

5th Floor, Ebene Skies, Rue de L’lnstitut, 
Ebene, Republic of Mauritius 

(740) Mr. Pravin Barthia, Trademark Agent
ENSafrica (Mauritius), 19 Church Street, 
Port-Louis

(511) (44)

40 ALL FOR LIFE

(310) 25086/2017 (320) 10/05/2017
(730) A M KOORJAH LIMITED

Ramgoolam Road, The Upper Vale, 
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (32)
(540) JUSS (and logo)

(310) 25087/2017 (320) 10/05/2017
(730) A M KOORJAH LIMITED

Ramgoolam Road, The Upper Vale, 
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (32)
(540) DAREN (and logo)
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(310) 25088/2017 (320) 10/05/2017
(730) A M KOORJAH LIMITED

Ramgoolam Road, The Upper Vale, 
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (29)
(540) ROTONG

(310) 25089/2017 (320) 10/05/2017
(730) A M KOORJAH LIMITED 

Ramgoolam Road, The Upper Vale, 
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (32)
(540) BLACK BRUIN (and logo)

(310) 25090/2017 (320) 11/05/2017
(730) i.spirit LTD

310, St James Court, St Denis Street,
Port-Louis, Republic of Mauritius 

(740) Mary Anne Philips, Attomey-at-Law,
Etude Philips International Ltd
Room 310, St. James Court, St. Denis Street, 
Port-Louis

(511) (16, 35, 38 and 42)
(540) LspiritCo. Ltd

(310) 25095/2017 (320) 11/05/2017
(730) ORANGE BRAND SERVICES LIMITED

3 More London Riverside,
London SEI 2AQ, United Kingdom

(740) Josephine-Robert, Attomey-at-Law
Etude Guy Rivalland, Attomeys-at-Law, 7th 
Floor, Chancery House, Lislet Geoffroy 
Street, Port-Louis

(511) (28, 35 and 44)
(540) Orange Device

(310)
(730)

(740)

(511)
(540)

25097/2017 (320) 12/05/2017
IBL LTD
IBL HOUSE, CAUDAN WATERFRONT, 
PORT LOUIS, Republic of Mauritius 
Mr R C Payen, Trademark Agent
IBL Ltd, 10, Dr Ferriere Street, Port-Louis 
(35 and 39)

ADAM &

(310) 25100/2017 (320) 15/05/2017
(730) GloblQ Ltd

Citadelle Mall, 15th Floor, Sir Virgil Naz
Street, Port-Louis, Republic of Mauritius 

(511) (35 and 36)
(540) GloblQ (and logo)

GloblQ
COMPANY
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(310) 25106/2017 (320) 15/05/2017 (310) 25107/2017 (320) 15/05/2017
(730) AEL DDS PROPERTIES LTD (730) ProLabs Medical Ltd

Tamariniers Street, Roche Bois, Mamode Ally Building, Ground &
Republic of Mauritius First Floor, 219, Royal Road, Beau Bassin,

(511) (4 and 37) Republic of Mauritius
(540) RodOil (and logo) (511) (42 and 44)

(540) Prolabs Medical (and logo)

/11. Z^AMeDICAL

RodOil
(310) 25112/2017 (320) 16/05/2017 (310) 25113/2017 (320) 16/05/2017
(730) S. C. Johnson & Son, Inc. (730) S. C. Johnson & Son, Inc.

1525 Howe Street, Racine, Wisconsin 53403- 1525 Howe Street, Racine,
2236, U.S.A. Wisconsin 53403-2236, U.S.A.

(740) Andre Robert, Senior Attorney (740) Andre Robert, Senior Attorney
No 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis No 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis

(511) (1,2,3,5,21 and 26) (511) (1,2, 3,5,21 and 26)
(540) KIWI & BIRD DESIGN (540) KIWI BIRD DESIGN

(310) 25114/2017 (320) 16/05/2017 (310) 25115/2017 (320) 16/05/2017
(730) S. C. Johnson & Son, Inc. (730) S. C. Johnson & Son, Inc.

1525 Howe Street, Racine, 1525 Howe Street, Racine,
Wisconsin 53403-2236, U.S.A. Wisconsin 53403-2236, U.S.A.

(740) Andre Robert, Senior Attorney (740) Andre Robert, Senior Attorney
No 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis No 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis

(5H) (1,2,3,5,21 and 26) (511) (1,2,3,5,21 and 26)
(540) KIWI TIN WITH WORDS in Colour (540) KIWI TIN WITHOUT WORDS

(and logo) in Colour (and logo)

-fT 11 ’ T; B
SI POLISH

a " ” ■

1ZJI
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(310) 25116/2017 (320) 16/05/2017
(730) S. C. Johnson & Son, Inc.

1525 Howe Street, Racine,
Wisconsin 53403-2236, U.S.A.

(740) Andre Robert, Senior Attorney 
No 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis

(511) (1,2, 3,5, 21 and 26)
(540) KIWI TIN - GRAY WITH WHITE

BOWTIE (and logo)

(310) 25117/2017 (320) 16/05/2017
(730) SKODA AUTO a.s.

tf. Vaclava Klementa 869, Mlada Boleslav II, 
CZ - 293 01 Mlada Boleslav,
Czech Republic

(740) Andre Robert, Senior Attorney
No 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis 

(511) (12)

SKODA

(310) 25118/2017 (320) 16/05/2017
(730) SKODA AUTO a.s.

tf. Vaclava Klementa 869, Mlada Boleslav II,
CZ - 293 01 Mlada Boleslav, Czech Republic 

(740) Andre Robert, Senior Attorney
No 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis 

(511) (12)
(540) Skoda Arrow Device

(310) 25119/2017 (320) 16/05/2017
(730) THAMARAI COLLECTION LTD

401 Royal Road, Rose Hill,
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (3 and 35)
(540) THAMARAI (and logo)

Opposition, if any, to be lodged with the Controller, The Industrial Property Office, Ministry of Foreign Affairs, 
Regional Integration and International Trade (International Trade Division), 11th Floor, Sterling House, Lislet 
Geoffroy Street, Port-Louis, Republic of Mauritius by way of notice and within the delay prescribed by law (2 
months) in accordance with the Patents, Industrial Designs and Trademarks Act 2002.

Date: 26 May, 2017 Ag. Controller 
Industrial Property Office
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General Notice No. 772 of 2017

RECORDAL OF LICENSE AGREEMENT
[Section 48 - PIDTAct 2002 & Regulation 64 A - PIDT (Amendment No. 1) Regulations 2011]

Notice is hereby given that the following Exclusive Licence Agreement in respect of the following 
marks has been recorded in the Register of licences in Mauritius:

Trademark Reg. No. & 
Date

Licensor Licensee

POLAROID 4895/1971
(A 15/132) of
06/04/1971

PLR IP HOLDINGS, LLC 
of 4350 Baker Road, 
Minnetonka, Minnesota 
55343, U.S.A.

SAFILO S.P.A. of Settima
Strada n. 15, 35129
Padova, ITALY

Merloni (Special
Form)

ARISTON & HOUSE
Device

118/2004 of
10/09/2002

M. & B. Marchi e Brevetti 
s.r.L of Via San Filippo, 2 
60044 Fabriano (Ancona), 
ITALY

Merloni Termosanitari
S.p.A. of Fabriano 
(Ancona) 45, Viale A.
Merloni, ITALY

Indesit Company S.p.A. of 
Fabriano (Ancona) 47, 
Viale A. Merloni, ITALY

119/2004 of
10/09/2002

M. & B. Marchi e Brevetti 
s.r.l. of Via San Filippo, 2 
60044 Fabriano (Ancona), 
ITALY

Merloni Termosanitari 
S.p.A. of Fabriano 
(Ancona) 45, Viale A.
Merloni, ITALY

Indesit Company S.p.A. of 
Fabriano (Ancona) 47, 
Viale A. Merloni, ITALY

INITIAL

RENTOKIL

00564/2005 Of
30/09/2003

01324/2006 of
30/09/2003

RENTOKIL INITIAL 
1927 PLC of Riverbank 
Meadows Business Park, 
Blackwater, Camberley, 
Surrey GUI7 AB, United 
Kingdom

HARDY HENRY 
SERVICES LTEE of 25 St. 
Georges Street, Port Louis, 
Republic of Mauritius

RENTOKIL INITIAL 
1927 PLC of Riverbank 
Meadows Business Park, 
Blackwater, Camberley, 
Surrey GUI7 AB, United 
Kingdom

HARDY HENRY
SERVICES LTEE of 25 St.
Georges Street, Port Louis, 
Republic of Mauritius

Date: 25 May 2017
The Controller

Industrial Property Office
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Legal Notices and Advertisements
Third and Last Publication

CHANGE OF NAME
Notice is hereby given that Mrs Surekha 

Toolsee has applied to the Honourable Attorney 
General for leave to change the names and surname 
of her minor son Pranav Sahil Kumar RAMYED 
into those of Pranav Sahil TOOLSEE so that in 
the future he shall bear the names and surname of 
Pranav Sahil TOOLSEE.

Objections, if any should be filed in the 
Registry of the office of the Attorney-General, 
within a period of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of this notice.

Dated: 17 April 2017.

Mrs Surekha Toolsee
Applicant 

(Rec. No. 15/527897)

Third and Last Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Mrs Surekha 
Toolsee has applied to the Honourable Attorney 
General for leave to change the names and surname 
of her minor son Darshil Kumar RAMYED into 
those of Adi Darshil TOOLSEE so that in the 
future he shall bear the names and surname of Adi 
Darshil TOOLSEE.

Objections, if any should be filed in the 
Registry of the office of the Attorney-General, 
within a period of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of this notice.

Dated: 17 April 2017.

Mrs Surekha Toolsee
Applicant 

(Rec. No. 15/527898)

Third and Last Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Mr Sunil TEELUCK 
has applied to the Honourable Attorney General 
for leave to change his name Sunil into that of 
Nishal so that in the future he shall bear the name 
and surname of Nishal TEELUCK.

Objections, if any should be filed in the 
Registry of the office of the Attorney-General, 
within a period of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of this notice.

Dated: 4 May 2017.

Mr Sunil Teeluck
Applicant

(Rec. No. 15/527902)

Third and Last Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Vishal SIVAMI 
has applied to the Honourable Attorney-General 
for leave to change his name and surname Vishal 
SIVAMI into those of William Vishal ROHOLM 
so that in the future he shall bear the names and 
surname of William Vishal ROHOLM.

Objections, if any should be filed in the 
Registry of the Office of the Attorney General 
within a period of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of this notice.

Vishal SIVAMI 
Applicant 

(Rec. No. 15/527893)

Third and Last Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Mr & Mrs Jean-Yves 
Gerald BARRY have applied to the Honourable 
Attorney-General for leave to change the names 
of their minor daughter Diamond Angelique into 
those of Aaradhya Diamond Angelique so that in 
the future she shall bear the names and surname of 
Aaradhya Diamond Angelique BARRY.

Objections, if any should be filed in the 
Registry of the Office of the Attorney General 
within a period of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of this notice.

Mr & Mrs Jean-Yves Gerald BARRY
Applicant

(Rec. No. 15/527895)
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Third and Last Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Jacques Harold 
DABIDIN has applied to the Honourable Attorney- 
General for leave to change his name Jacques 
Harold into those of Yousouf Hayatoolah so that 
in the future he shall bear the names and surname 
of Yousouf Hayatoolah DABIDIN.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the 
Registry of the office of the Attorney-General 
within a period of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of this notice.

Date : 10 March 2017.

Jacques Harold DABIDIN 
Applicant 

(Rec. No. 15/527881)

Third and Last Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Mr and Mrs Bruno 
MIGUEL have applied to the Honourable Attorney 
General for leave to change the name of her minor 
daughter Karishma into those of Kimberley Lara 
so that in the future she shall bear the names and 
surname of Kemberley Lara MIGUEL.

Objections, if any should be filed in the 
Registry of the office of the Attorney-General, 
within a period of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of this notice.

Dated: 4 May 2017.

Mr and Mrs Bruno MIGUEL
Applicant 

(Rec. No. 15/527909)

Third and Last Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Mr Shariff Sheik 
HYATH has applied to the Honourable Attorney 
General for leave to change his names Shariff 
Sheik HYATH into those of Shariff SHEIK 
HYATH so that in the future he shall bear the 
names and surname of Shariff SHEIK HYATH.

Objections, if any should be filed in the 
Registry of the office of the Attorney-General, 

within a period of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of this notice.

Dated: 7 December 2015.

Mr Shariff Sheik HYATH
1 Applicant

(Rec. No. 15/527910)

Third and Last Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Mr Muhammad 
Azhar Houssein BOODHOO has applied to the 
Honourable Attorney General for leave to change 
his names and surname Muhammad Azhar 
Houssein BOODHOO into those of Muhammad 
Azhar HOUSSEIN so that in the future he shall 
bear the names and surname of Muhammad 
Azhar HOUSSEIN.

Objections, if any should be filed in the 
Registry of the office of the Attorney-General, 
within a period of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of this notice.

Dated: 24 March 2017.

Mr Muhammad Azhar Houssein BOODHOO 
Applicant 

(Rec. No. 15/527911) .

Third and Last Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Mr Mahmood 
Sayed Athar Houssein BOODHOO has applied 
to the Honourable Attorney General for leave to 
change his names and surname Mahmood Sayed 
Athar Houssein BOODHOO into those of 
Mahmood Sayed Athar HOUSSEIN so that in 
the future he shall bear the names and surname of 
Mahmood Sayed Athar HOUSSEIN.

Objections, if any should be filed in the 
Registry of the office of the Attorney-General, 
within a period of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of this notice.

Dated: 24 March 2017.

Mr Mahmood Sayed Athar Houssein BOODHOO 
Applicant 

(Rec. No. 15/527912)
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Third and Last Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Noorrooddin 
ODORUTH, of Royal Rd, Mesnil, has applied 
to the Honourable Attorney General for leave 
to change his name Noorrooddin into those of 
Muhammad Noorrooddin, so that in the future,, 
he may officially be known under the names 
and surname of Muhammad Noorrooddin 
ODORUTH.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the Registry 
of the office of the Attorney General within a 
period of 28 days as from date of publication of 
the said notice in the papers.

Dated this 08th day of May 2017.

Said BAICHOO
Attorney for the Petitioner 

(Rec. No. 15/527927)

Third and Last Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Vanish Konayern 
KUNOWDOO of Swami Dayanand Street, 
L’Esperance, Piton, has applied to The Honourable, 
The Attorney General for leave to change his names 
and surname “Vanish Konayern KUNOWDOO” 
into those of “Vanish JUNGULEE”, so that in 
future he may bear and be known under the name 
and surname of “Vanish JUNGULEE”.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the 
Registry of The Attorney General’s Office, Port- 
Louis, within twenty eight (28) days as from the 
date of last publication of this notice.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port-Louis, this 8th day of May, 2017.

Mrs Sobhadevi TOOLSEE-JAUNKY 
of No. 17, Jules Koenig Street, 

Port-Louis .
Applicant’s Attorney 

(Rec. No. 15/527918)

Third and Last Publication

CHANGE OF NAME
Notice is hereby given that Nasser Bhugeloo 

has applied to the Honourable Attorney-General 

for leave to change his name Nasser into that of 
Nick so that in the future he shall bear the name 
and surname of Nick BHUGELOO.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the registry 
of the office of the Attorney-General within 28 
days as from the last publication of this notice.

Date: 13.05.2017

Mr Nasser BHUGELOO 
Applicant

(Rec. No. 15/527922)

Third and Last Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Anil Kumar 
LUFFUR has applied to the Honourable Attorney- 
General for leave to change his surname LUFFUR 
into that of MANNICK so that in the future he 
shall bear the names and surname of Anil Kumar 
MANNICK.

Objections, if any should be filed in the 
Registry of the Office of the Attorney General 
within a period of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of this notice.

Anil Kumar LUFFUR 
Applicant 

(Rec. No. 15/527934)

Second Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Joseph Laval 
SOUPRAMANIEN has applied to the 
Honourable Attorney-General for leave to change 
his surname SOUPRAMANIEN into that of 
SOOPRAMANIEN so that in the future he shall 
bear the name and surname of Joseph Laval 
SOOPRAMANIEN.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the 
Registry of the office of the Attorney-General 
within a period of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of this notice.

Joseph Laval SOUPRAMANIEN 
Applicant 

(Rec. No. 15/527974)
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Second Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Nasser Bhugeloo 
has applied to the Honourable Attorney-General 
for leave to change his name Nasser into that of 
Nick so that in the future he shall bear the name 
and surname of Nick BHUGELOO.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the registry 
of the office of the Attorney-General within 28 
days as from the last publication of this notice.

Date: 13.05.2017

Mr Nasser BHUGELOO
Applicant

(Rec. No. 16/471920)

Second Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that I, Uslum 
BURAKUTH, of New Mosque Rd, Chemin 
Grenier, have applied to the Honourable Attorney 
General for leave to change my surname 
BURAKUTH into that of BARAKUTH, so that 
in the future, I may officially be known under the 
name and surname of Uslum BARAKUTH.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the Registry 
of the office of the Attorney General within a 
period of 28 days as from date of publication of 
the said notice in the papers.

Dated this 11th day of May 2017.

Uslum BURAKUTH
Petitioner 

(Rec. No. 16/471926)

Objections, if any, should be filed in the Registry 
of the office of the Attorney General within a 
period of 28 days as from date of publication of 
the said notice in the papers.

Dated this 15th day of May 2017.

Mrs Aratee PRAYAG 
of Lawsure Chambers, 
No. 14, Mgr Gonin St, 

Port Louis.
Attorney for the Petitioners 

(Rec. No. 16/471926)

Second Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Mr & Mrs Bhavish 
NAECK, acting as legal administrators of their 
minor daughter, Idika NAECK, have applied 
to the Honourable Attorney General for leave 
to change the name of their daughter, Idika into 
those of Idika Gina, so that in the future, she may 
officially be known under the names and surname 
of Idika Gina NAECK.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the Registry 
of the office of the Attorney General within a 
period of 28 days as from date of publication of 
the said notice in the papers.

Dated this 15th day of May 2017.

Mrs Aratee PRAYAG 
of Lawsure Chambers, 
No. 14, Mgr Gonin St, 

Port Louis.
Attorney for the Petitioners

(Rec. No. 16/471926)

Second Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Mr & Mrs Bhavish 
NAECK, acting as legal administrators of their 
minor son, Mohish NAECK, have applied to the 
Honourable Attorney General for leave to change 
the name of their son Mohish into those of Mohish 
Kabir, so that in the future, he may officially be 
known under the names and surname of Mohish 
Kabir NAECK.

First Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Louis Jeffrey 
Juanito JOSON has applied to the Honourable 
Attorney-General for leave to change his surname 
JOSON into that of WONG SEE CHUNG so that 
in the future he shall bear the names and surname 
of Louis Jeffrey Juanito WONG SEE CHUNG.

Objections, if any should be filed in the 
Registry of the Office of the Attorney General 
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within a period of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of this notice.

Louis Jeffrey Juanito JOSON
Applicant

(Rec. No. 16/471969)

First Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Mr & Mrs 
Nunkoomar KALI have applied to the Honourable 
Attorney-General for leave to change the name 
of their minor daughter Tenistha into that of 
Tanushee so that in the future she shall bear the 
name and surname of Tanushee KALI.

Objections, if any should be filed in the 
Registry of the Office of the Attorney General 
within a period of 28 days as.from the last date of 
publication of this notice.

Mr & Mrs Nunkoomar KALI
Applicants 

(Rec. No. 16/471957)

Second and Last Publication

SALE BY LEVY

Notice is hereby given that on Thursday 01st 
day of June 2017 at 1.30 p.m shall take place 
before the Master’s Bar, Supreme Court Building, 
Jules Koenig St, Port Louis, the Sale by Levy, 
prosecuted at the request of Mr Shyam Kumar 
CHEEKHOOREE against DELIE SPICES 
(MAURITIUS) LTD, of:- Deux portions de 
terrain contigues, formant ensemble une seule 
et meme propriete, d’une contenance totale de 
825.17m2 situee dans le district de Grand Port, lieu 
dit I’Escalier, et bornee comme suitDu premier 
cote par la Barraque Road B 8, sur 17 metres 27 
centimetres (17m27cms); Du deuxieme cote par un 
droit de passage de 97/100 metres de large, sur 39 
metres et 03 centimetres (39m03cms); Du troisieme 
cote par Koolmateea Balgobin sur 23 metres 09 
centimetres (23m09cms) et du quatrieme cote 
par Ragoonanun Ghoorbin ou ayants droits, sur 
40 metres 50 centimetres (40m50cms). Together 
with all buildings, constructions and plantations 
that may exist thereon, and all dependencies and 
appurtenances thereof, generally whatsoever, 

without any exception or reservation, the whole 
morefully described in the deed transcribed in 
Volume 8745 No. 7. (PIN 1507170129) and in the 
Memorandum of Charges filed in the matter. All 
parties claiming a right to take an inscription of 
legal mortgage upon the said property are warned 
that they must do so before the transcription of the 
judgment of adjudication failing which they shall 
forfeit such rights.

Dated at Port-Louis, this 24th day of April 2017.

R. POSOOA 
of No. 203 Chancery House, 

Lislet Geoffroy Street, Port-Louis.
Attorney in charge of the sale 

(Rec. No. 15/527929)

First Publication

SALE BY LEVY

Notice is hereby given that on Thursday the 
29/06/2017 at 1.30 p.m shall take place before 
the Master’s Bar situate at Jules Koenig Street, 
Supreme Court Buildings, Port Louis the sale by 
levy prosecuted at the request of The Mauritius 
Housing Company Ltd against Mr Damajee 
DHONDOO and Mrs Petchaye Sami PILLAI of 
“Les biens et droits immobiliers ci-apres decrits 
dependant d’un groupe d’immeubles sis dans le 
district des Plaine Wilhems, lieu dit Camp Levieux, 
Rose Hill et erige sur une portion de terrain de 
la contenance de treize mille cent cinquante cinq 
metres carres (13,155m2) ayant fait I’objet d’un 
bail a construction par le Gouvernement de la 
Republique de Maurice le tout plus amplement 
decrit au Reglement de Copropriete transcrit au 
Vol. 2847/51. LOT NO. 55:- Un appartement du 
type Z (portant le No. B-7 auplan de numerotation 
des lots) situe au premier etage du Bloc B avec 
ensemble les cinquante deux/dix milliemes des 
parties communes du groupe d’immeubles telles 
qu 'elles sont definies au sus dit reglement de 
copropriete de type Z est d'une superficie de 
cinquante trois decimal quarante metres carres 
(53.40m2) et comprend:- un salon/salle a manger 
de dix sept decimal trente metres carres (17.30m2); 
une chambre de treize decimal quarante metres 
carres (13.40m2); une chambre de douze decimal 
cinquante metres carres (12.50m2); une cuisine 
de cinq decimal soixante metres carres (5.60m2); 
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une salle de bains de deux metres carres (2.00m2); 
un W.C d’un decimal dix metres carres (1.10m2): 
un couloir d’un decimal cinquante metres carres 
(1.50m2). The whole morefully described as per 
deed transcribed in TV 4517/15 - PIN 1712780003”

All parties claiming a right to take inscription of 
legal mortgage upon the said properties are warned 
that they must do so before the transcription of the 
judgment of adjudication, failing which they shall 
forfeit such right.

Dated at Port Louis, this 22/05/2017.

V K Dwarka, SA 
of Hennessy Tower, Port Louis.

Attorney in charge of the sale
(Rec. No. 16/471977)

First Publication

SALE BY LEVY

Notice is hereby given that on Thursday the 
13/07/2017 at 1.30 p.m shall take place before 
the Master’s Bar situate at Jules Koenig Street, 
Supreme Court Buildings, Port Louis the sale by 
levy prosecuted at the request of The Mauritius 
Housing Company Ltd against Mr Jean Percy 
LARESERVE, Marie France LARESERVE, 
Marie Angela LARESERVE and Marie Noelle 
Dorry Anne LARESERVE of “(A). A residential 
building in concrete blocks under corrugated iron 
sheets of the extent of twenty three decimal zero 
four square metres (23.04m2), together with all 
that may depend or form part thereof, the whole 
morefully described in deed transcribed in TV 
3550/38 & TB 256/113- PIN 1913020035. (B). 
The rights of lease to a portion of land of an extent 
of about 2 Vz perches or one hundred and five 
decimal fifty square metres (105.50m2), situate in 
the district of Black River, place called Richelieu, 
3 A, Mahatma Gandhi Street, being part of State 
Land Richelieu. According to a survey report of 
Mr Navin Chandra Luchoo, Government Land 
Surveyor, dated 27/07/1998, the above portion 
of land is found to be of an extent of sixty five 
square metres (65m2), forming part of Richelieu 
Housing Estate, situate at Petite Riviere, in the 
district of Black River, and is bounded as follows:- 
Towards the North, by surplus of State Land, on 
twenty two metres and sixty three centimetres 

(22.63m); Towards the East, by surplus of State 
Land, on three metres (3m); Towards the South by 
surplus of State Land on twenty one metres and 
thirteen centimetres (21.13m); Towards the West, 
by road reserves forty centimetres (0.40m) wide 
along Mahatma Gandhi Street, on three metres and 
fourteen centimetres (3.14m)”.

All parties claiming a right to take inscription of 
legal mortgage upon the said properties are warned 
that they must do so before the transcription of the 
judgment of adjudication, failing which they shall 
forfeit such right.

Dated at Port Louis, this 22/05/2017.

V K Dwarka, SA 
of Hennessy Tower, Port Louis.

Attorney in charge of the sale
(Rec. No. 16/471977)

SALE BY LEVY

Notice is hereby given that on Thursday the 
29th day of June, 2017 at 1.30 p.m. shall take place 
before the Master’s Bar situate at the Supreme 
Court Building, Jules Koenig Street, Port Louis, 
the sale by levy of Une portion de terrain de 
la contenance de douze perches at demie (12.5P) 
ou cinq cent vingt sept et soixante deux centiemes 
metres carres (527.62 m2), situe au quartier de 
Flacq, lieu dit La Lucie, Bel Air, et bornee d’apres 
un proces verbal de rapport dresse par Monsieur 
Jacques Belouard, ancien arpenteur jure, en date 
du 16 Mars 1978 enregistre au Reg: LS 21 No. 
130, comme suit:- D’un cote, par M Kheswar 
Jagasseeah, sur quarante quatre pieds (44 j soit 
quatorze metres vingt huit centimetres (14.28 m) ; 
Du second cote, par Mme Chandragaba Marotee, 
un chemin de sortie de six pieds (6j soit un metre 
quatre vingt quinze centimetres (1.95 m) de large 
formant partie du dit terrain sur cent sept pieds 
(107 j soittrente metres soixante treize centimetres 
(30.73 m); Du troisieme cote, par une portion de 
terrain appartenant au Gouvernement de Maurice 
sur cinquante pieds (50 j soit seize metres vingt 
trois centimetres (16.23 m); Du quatrieme cote, 
par Mme Vve Chetlall Aujahep, sur cent six 
pieds (106') soit trente metres quarante et un 
centimetres (30.41 m); Together with all that may 
depend or form part thereof without any exception 
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or reservation, the whole morefully described in 
Vol 2612 No 46 - Pin: 1401220028, the whole 
morefully described in the Cahier des Charges 
filed in the matter.

The said sale is prosecuted at the request 
of Mauritius Housing Company Ltd against 
Mr & Mrs Dewanand MOHUN.

All parties claiming a right to take inscription of 
legal mortgage upon the said property are warned 
that they must do so before the transcription of the 
judgment of adjudication, failing which they shall 
forfeit such right.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port-Louis, this 15th day of May, 2017

Me Y.W. APPADO 
of 4th Floor, Block B, Astor Court 

Georges Guibert Street, Port Louis 
Attorney in charge of the sale 

(Rec. No. 16/472016)

SALE BY LEVY

Notice is hereby given that on Thursday the 
20th day of July, 2017 at 1.30 p.m. shall take 
place before the Master’s Court, Supreme Court 
situate at Jules Koenig Street, Port Louis, the 
Sale by levy of: “Une portion de terrain de la 
contenance de mille cinquante cinq metres carres 
et trente centiemes de metre carre (1,055.30 
tn2), situee au quartier des Pamplemousses, lieu 
dit Montagne Longue - Creve Cceur et bornee 
d’apres un rapport d’arpentage avec plan figuratif 
y joint dresse par Monsieur Binayesingh Roopun, 
arpenteur jure, en date du 05/06/2006, enregistre 
au Reg : — L. S. 59 No. 868, comme suit: - (PIN 
Number : — 1204020200) Du premier cote, par 
I’axe d’un chemin commun de trois metres quatre 
vingt dix (3 m 90) de large, une reserve de terre 
d’un metre cinquante (1 m 50) entre, sur seize 
metres trente (16 m 30) ; Du deuxieme cote, par le 
surplus du terrain, sur soixante cinq metres zero 
huit (65 m 08) ; Du troisieme cote, par Jugdeo 
Padaruth, sur seize metres trente (16 m 30) ; Du 
quatrieme et dernier cote, par Lillmanee Ootar, 
sur soixante quatre metres trente deux (64 m 32). 
Together with all buildings, constructions and 
plantations existing thereon and all dependencies 
and appurtenances thereof, generally whatsoever 

without any exception or reservation, the whole 
as morefully described in title deed drawn up 
by Mr. Guness Beeharry, Notary Public, on the 
29/06/2006, registered and transcribed in TV 
6232/30.”. There exists on the above described 
portion of land a concrete building under slab 
together with water and electrical installations.

The whole morefully described in the 
Memorandum of Charges filed in the above matter.

The sale is prosecuted at the request of 
The Mauritius Commercial Bank Ltd against 
(1) Mr. Kunal RAMTOHUL and (2) Mrs. 
Sewari BUNDHOOA (born PURLACKEE).

All parties claiming a right to take inscription of 
legal mortgage upon the said property are warned 
that they must do so before the transcription of the 
judgment of adjudication failing which they shall 
forfeit such rights.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port Louis, this 23rd day of May, 2017.

Udhisteer K. Ragobur 
ENSafrica (Mauritius) 

19, Church Street, Port Louis.
Attorney in charge of the sale. 

(Rec. No. 16/471994)

SALE BY LEVY

Notice is hereby given that on Thursday the 12th 
day of October, 2017 at 1.30 p.m. shall take place 
before the Master’s Court, Supreme Court situate at 
Jules Koenig Street, Port Louis, the Sale by levy of: 
“Uneportion de terrain de la contenance de trois 
cent quatre vingt dix metres carres (390 m2), etant 
le Lot No. 1, situee au quartier de Flacq, lieu dit 
Brisee Verdiere et bornee d’apres unproces verbal 
de rapport, avec plan figuratif y joint dresse par 
Monsieur Louis Maurice Dumazel, arpenteur jure 
en date du 24/05/1991, enregistre au Reg: -LS27 
No. 3886, comme suit: - (PIN No. 1424040004) 
Du premier cote, par la Route Publique de Brisee 
Verdiere, des reserves de soixante et un centimetres 
(61 cms) de large entre, sur treize metres seize 
(13 m 16) ; Du second cote, par un chemin de 
sortie existant de trois metres soixante six (3 m 66) 
de large donnant acces a la Route Publique de 
Brisee Verdiere, sur trente metres soixante et onze 
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(30 m 71) ; Du troisieme cote, par le Lot No. 2, 
sur douze metres soixante dix huit (12 m 78) ; 
Et du quatrieme cdte, par divers proprietaries, 
sur trente metres soixante et onze (30 m 71) . La 
mesure employee est le metre. Together with all 
buildings constructions, and all dependencies 
and appurtenances thereof, generally whatsoever 
without any exception or reservation the whole 
as morefully described in title deed drawn up by 
Mr. George Edmund Sinatambou, Notary Public, 
on the 17/07/2000 registered and transcribed on 
the 28/07/2000 in Volume 4436/38. Observation 
est ici faite que (1) Monsieur JTOOZEER Abdool 
Raschid est decede le 09/10/2001 a Brisee 
Verdiere (acte de deces portant le No. 64/2001, 
Flacq Lallmatie) et (2) la veuve Soolmah Bibi 
WOOZEER (born JHUMMUN) estdepuis decedee 
le 09/05/2006 a Medisave Medical Centre, Quatre 
Bornes (acte de deces portant le No. 232/2006, 
Quatre Bornes, Plaines Wilhems) de sorte que 
I’usufruit qu’ils possedait dans la dite portion 
de terrain, s 'est trouve eteint et reuni a la nue 
propriete. Observation est ici faite que Monsieur 
Shakeel Ahmad WOOZEER est depuis decede le 
13/07/2008, Other Place of Death Solitude (acte de 
deces portant le No. 34/2008, Flacq Lallmatie) ”. 
There exists on the above described portion of land 
a concrete storeyed building under slab, the first 
floor as a residential house & the ground floor as a 
cabinet workshop, water and electricity supplies.

The whole morefully described in the 
Memorandum of Charges filed in the above matter.

The sale is prosecuted at the request of The 
Mauritius Commercial Bank Ltd against 
Mr. Mohammud Salim WOOZEER and 2 Ors.

All parties claiming a right to take inscription of 
legal mortgage upon the said property are warned 
that they must do so before the transcription of the 
judgment of adjudication failing which they shall 
forfeit such rights.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port Louis, this 23rd day of May, 2017.

Thierry Koenig SA 
ENSafrica (Mauritius) 

of 19, Church Street, Port Louis.
Attorney in charge of the sale

(Rec. No. 16/471994)

SALE BY LEVY

Notice is hereby given that on Thursday the 
7th day of September, 2017 at 1.30 p.m. shall 
take place before the Master’s Court, Supreme 
Court situate at Jules Koenig Street, Port Louis, 
the Sale by levy of: “1. Deux portions de terrain 
situees au district de Plaines Wilhems lieu dit 
Saint Antoine, Wooton, faisant partie d’un 
Morcellement Residentiel connu sous le nom 
“LES RESIDENCES PINEWOOD GARDENS". 
La premiere, etant le Lot No. 261 de la contenance 
de quatre cent soixante trois et quatre vingt douze 
centiemes metres carres (463.92 m2) d’apres 
le plan generale de Morcellement et portant la 
reference W 259 d’apres la brochure de vente du 
'SIT PROPERTY DEVELOPMENT LTD’ et est 
bornee d’apres un rapport d’arpentage avecplan 
figuratify joint dressepar Monsieur M. F. Ricardo 
Ramiah, Msc Bsc (Hons) M.M.I.S, arpenteur 
geometre, en date du 01/07/2005, enregistre au 
Reg : - L. S. 54 No. 7211, comme suit : - (PIN 
Number : — 1734630373) Au Nord Quest, par les 
reserves d’un metre cinquante (1 m 50) de large, 
longeant un espace vert, sur vingt six metres vingt 
huit (26 m 28) ; Au Nord Est, par le Lot No. 267 
du morcellement sur seize metres quatre vingt dix 
(16 m 90) ; Au Sud Est, par le Lot No. 262 du dit 
morcellement, sur vingt cinq metres quatre vingt 
seize (25 m 96) ; Et au Sud Quest, par les reserves 
d’une largeur irreguliere longeant un chemin 
commun asphalte de cinq metres (5 m 00) de large, 
sur lesquelles le Lot presentement decrit aura le 
droit de servitude sur dix huit metres soixante six 
(18 m 66); Et la deuxieme, etant le Lot No. 267 de la 
contenance de quatre cent soixante trois et quatre 
vingt douze centiemes metres carres (463.92 m2), 
d’apres leplan general de morcellement etportant 
le reference W265 d’apres la brochure de vente du 
‘SIT PROPERTY DEVELOPMENT LTD’ et est 
bornee d’apres un rapport d’arpentage avecplan 
figuratify joint dressepar Monsieur M. F. Ricardo 
Ramiah, Msc Bsc (Hons) M. M. I. S, arpenteur 
geometre, en date du 01/07/2005, enregistre au 
Reg : - LS 54 No. 7211, comme suit : - (PIN 
Number : - 1734630357) Au Nord Quest, par les 
reserves d’un metre cinquante (Im 50) de large, 
longeant un espace vert sur vingt cinq metres 
quatre vingt six (25 m 86) ; Au Nord Est, par les 
reserves d’une largeur irreguliere longeant un 
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chemin commun asphalte de cinq metres (5 m 00) 
de large, sur lesquelles le lot presentement decrit 
aura le droit de servitude sur seize metres 
cinquante trois (16 m 53) ; Au Sud Est, par le 
Lot No. 266 du dit morcellement, sur vingt sept 
metres soixante seize (27 m 76) ; Et au Sud Ouest, 
par le Lot No. 262 et 261 du dit morcellement, 
sur dix huit metres vingt sept (18 m 27). Au titre 
de propriete ci-apres relate, il a ete fait observer 
que les deux sus dites portions de terrain sont 
contigues etforment d’une seule portion de terrain 
de la contenance totale de neuf cent vingt sept 
metres carres et quatre vingt quatre centiemes de 
metres carres (927.84 m2) et le dit bien est situe 
a No. 2, Wooton Road, Wooton, et ce d’apres le 
cadastre de la Municipalite de Vacoas/Phoenix. 
Together with all buildings, constructions and 
plantations existing thereon, and all dependencies 
and appurtenances thereof, generally whatsoever 
without any exception or reservation, the whole 
as morefully described in title deed drawn up by 
Mr. Gunness Beeharry, Notary Public, on the 
14/10/2005 and the 08/03/2006, registered and 
transcribed in Vol. 6088/65. 2. Une portion de 
terrain situee au quartier des Plaines Wilhems, 
lieu dit Trianon, Quatre Bornes, plus precisement 
au No. 3A Pelican Avenue, Quatre Bornes d’apres 
le Cadastre de la Municipalite de Quatre Bornes 
de la contenance de cent quatre vingt treize metres 
carres et soixante quatorze centiemes de metre 
carre (193.74 m2), et bornee d’apres un proces- 
verbal de description avec plan figuratif y joint, 
dresse par Monsieur Louis Maurice Dumazel, 
ancien arpenteur jure, en date du Q2/12/1993, 
enregistre au Reg : - LS 30/1622, comme suit: - 
(PLN Number : — 1722400198) Du premier cote, 
par L Avenue des Pelicans, des reserves d’un 
metre vingt deux (Im 22) de large entre, sur onze 
metres quarante huit (11m 48) ; Des second et 
troisieme cotes, par le surplus du terrain, sur 
un developpement de seize metres quarante six 
(16 m 46) et une ligne droite mesurant dix metres 
soixante six (10 m 66), ces deux longueurs sont 
reliees entre elles par une courbe dont le rayon 
mesure quatre vingt deux centimetres (0 m 82) ; 
Du quatrieme cote, par M. R. Gooria, sur dix 
sept metres quarante cinq (17 m 45) ; Together 
with all buildings, constructions and plantations 
existing thereon, and all dependencies and 
appurtenances thereof,, generally whatsoever, 

without any exception or reservation, the whole 
as morefully described in title deed drawn up by 
Mr. Jean Maxime Crouche, Notary Public, on 
the 29/11/1999, registered and transcribed on the 
14/12/1999 in TV 4274/10.”. 1. (i) The portion on 
land as being Lot No. 261 above described is waste; 
(ii) The portion of land as being Lot No. 267 above 
described is waste; 2. There exists on the portion of 
land situate at 3 A, Pelican Avenue, Quatre Bornes, 
a one storey concrete building under slab provided 
with water and electricity supplies.

The whole morefully described in the 
Memorandum of Charges filed in the above matter.

The sale is prosecuted at the request of 
The Mauritius Commercial Bank Ltd against 
Mr. Prithiviraj JUGGAP AH and Anor.

All parties claiming a right to take inscription of 
legal mortgage upon the said property are warned 
that they must do so before the transcription of the 
judgment of adjudication failing which they shall 
forfeit such rights.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port Louis, this 23rd day of May, 2017.

Thierry Koenig SA 
of 19, Church Street, Port Louis.

Attorney in charge of the sale 
(Rec. No. 16/471994)

SALE BY LEVY

Notice is hereby given that on Thursday the 
21st of September 2017 at 1:30 p.m. shall take 
place before the Master’s Bar of the Supreme 
Court of Mauritius situate at Jules Koenig Street, 
Port Louis, the Sale by Levy prosecuted at the 
request of BARCLAYS BANK MAURITIUS 
LTD, represented by its General Manager, 
Barclays House, 68-68A Cybercity, Ebene, 
against (i) Mr. Pravind RAMHOTAR and (ii) 
Mrs. Sayerabanou NISSARA, the lawful wife of 
Mr. Pravind RAMHOTAR, service effected upon 
both of them at Ambohijanahary Lot 143 Bis, 
Antananarivo, Madagascar (as per Judge’s Order 
dated 17/10/2016 from Hon. A.D. NARAIN, 
Judge- Serial No.1641/16), of the following 
immovable property:

A plot of land of an extent of 152.68m2 (one 
hundred and fifty two decimal sixty eight square 
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metres), situate at La Marie, Vacoas in the district 
of Plaines Wilhems and bounded as per report 
of Mr. Robert FOIRET, S.L.S dated 06/06/1994, 
registered in Reg. LS 29 No. 5180, as follows:

On the first side, by the surplus of land belonging 
to Mr. Vinod RAMHOTAR on 17.37m (seventeen 
decimal thirty seven metres).

On the second side, by M. Khedar RAMHOTAR, 
a right of access of 2.00m (two metres) wide taken 
entirely from the plot of land presently described 
and one metre (Im) from the plot of land belonging 
to Mr. Khedar RAMHOTAR to enlarge the right of 
access from 3.00m (three metres) to 8.80m (eight 
decimal eighty metres).

On the third side, by Mr. Subhaschandre 
RAMHOTAR and others on 17.33m (seventeen 
decimal thirty three metres).

And on the fourth side, by Mr. Rungitte 
DHUNPUTH on 8.80m (eight decimal eighty 
metres).

Together with the building/s existing or which 
may in future exist thereon.

The whole morefully explained in an authentic 
deed drawn up by and executed before Me. George 
Edmund SINATAMBOU, Notary, on 23/01/1995, 
duly registered and transcribed on 30/01/1995 in 
Vol. 2973/68.

There exists on the above described property a 
one storey concrete building under slab provided 
with water and electricity supplies.

All parties claiming a right to take inscription 
of legal mortgage upon the said property are 
warned that they must exercise their right before 
the transcription of the judgment of adjudication, 
failing which they shall forfeit such right.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port Louis, this 15/05/2017.

Sivakumaren MARDEMOOTOO 
of 3rd Floor, Les Jamalacs Building, 

Vieux Conseil Street (opp. Port Louis Theatre), 
Port Louis.

(Rec. No. 16/471987) Attorney in charge of the sale

SALE BY LEVY

Notice is hereby given that on Thursday the 7th 
of September, 2017 at 1.30 p.m. shall take place 

before the Master’s Bar situate at the Supreme 
Court Building, Jules Koenig Street, Port Louis, 
the sale by levy “Une portion de terrain de la 
contenance de cent vingt metres carres et quatre 
vingt cinq centiemes (120.85m2) etant le Lot No 2, 
situee au quartier des Plaines Wilhems, lieu dit La 
Marie, Vacoas, et bornee d 'apres un proces verbal 
de rapport dresse par Monsieur Robert Foiret, 
arpenteur jure, le vingt sept fevrier mil neuf cent 
quatre vingt seize, enregistre au Reg: LS 32 No 
5039 et est bornee comme suit:- Vers le Nord partie 
par la portion No 1 et partie par un chemin de 
trois metres et soixante six centimetres (3m66cm) 
de large sur onze metres et quatre vingt dix 
centimetres (1 lm90cm); Vers TEst par la portion 
No 3 sur dix metres et six centimetres (lOmObcm); 
Vers le Sudpar Balraj Harikrishna Jeehan Dunputh 
sur douze metres et trente centimetres (12m30cm); 
Vers I ’Ouest par Mme Vve Jaykissoon Ramhotar 
sur dix metres et six centimetres (10m 06cm)-, 
Together with all that may depend or form part 
thereof without any exception or reservation, the 
whole morefully described in Vol 3370 No 6 - 
PIN: 1731450556., the whole morefully described 
in the Cahier des Charges filed in the matter.

The said sale is prosecuted at the request 
of Mauritius Housing Company Ltd against 
Mr & Mrs Chaytun GOOROOCHURN. All 
parties claiming a right to take inscription of legal 
mortgage upon the said property are warned that 
they must do so before the transcription of the 
judgment of adjudication, failing which they shall 
forfeit such right.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port-Louis, this 22nd day of May, 2017.

Me Y. W. APPADO 
of 4th Floor, Block B, Astor Court 

Georges Guibert Street, Port Louis 
Attorney in charge of the sale(Rec. No. 16/472016) 7 b J

SALE BY LEVY

Notice is hereby given that on Thursday the 27th 
of July, 2017 at 1.30 p.m. shall take place before 
the Master’s Bar situate at the Supreme Court 
Building, Jules Koenig Street, Port Louis, the sale 
by levy “Une portion de terrain de la contenance 
de cent cinq toises [105T] soit deux cent cinquante 
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trois metres carres et trente centiemes de metre 
carre [253.30m2], situee au quartier de la Savanne, 
lieudit Surinam, et bornee d’apres un rapport 
dresse par Monsieur Mooslim CHAMROO, 
arpenteur jure, en date du six fevrier deux mil 
trois, enregistre au Reg : LS 48 No 1260 et bornee 
comme suit : Du premier cdte par un chemin 
existant de deux metres cinquante centimetres de 
large [2.50m], sur dix-sept metres quatre-vingt- 
cinq centimetres [17.85m]; Du deuxieme cote par 
le Lot No. 2, sur quatorze metres vingt centimetres 
[14.20m]; Du troisieme cdte par un terrain de 
M. B. Rughoonundan, sur dix-sept metres quatre- 
vingt-cinq centimetres [17.85m]; Et du quatrieme 
cote par un terrain de R.S Surnam, sur quatorze 
metres et un centimetre [14.01m], Together with 
all that may depend or form part thereof without 
any exception or reservation, the whole morefully 
described in Vol: 5255 No. 52.-PIN 1609030100, 
the whole morefully described in the Cahier des 
Charges filed in the matter.

The said sale is prosecuted at the request 
of Mauritius Housing Company Ltd against 
Mr & Mrs Vishnoo POTHUNNAH. All parties 
claiming a right to take inscription of legal 
mortgage upon the said property are warned that 
they must do so before the transcription of the 
judgment of adjudication, failing which they shall 
forfeit such right.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port-Louis, this 22nd day of May, 2017.

Me Y. W. APPADO 
of 4th Floor, Block B, Astor Court 

Georges Guibert Street, Port Louis 
Attorney in charge of the sale 

(Rec. No. 16/472016)

SALE BY LEVY

Notice is hereby given that on Thursday the 7th 
of September, 2017 at 1.30 p.m. shall take place 
before the Master’s Bar situate at the Supreme 
Court Building, Jules Koenig Street, Port Louis, 
the sale by levy “Les biens et droits immobiliers ci- 
apres decrits dependant d’un groupe d’immeubles 
sis dans le district du Grand Port, au lieudit Beau 
Vallon portant la denomination de «Le Beau 
Vallon» et erige sur une portion de terrain de la 

contenance de trois hectares trois mille quatre 
cent soixante dix metres carres (3ha3470m2) 
ay ant fait I’objet d’un bail a construction par le 
gouvernement de la Republique de Maurice en 
faveur du Syndicat des Co-proprietaires Le Beau 
Vallon, le tout plus amplement decrit au reglement 
de co-propriete ci-apres relate. Ledit groupe 
d’immeubles soumis au regime de la. co-propriete 
et ayantfait I’objet d’un etat descriptif de division 
incorpore au reglement de co-propriete dresse 
par Me Bertrand Marie Joseph Maigrot, notaire, 
le dix-huit avril mil neuf cent quatre-vingt-quinze, 
qui sera enregistre et transcrit avant ou en meme 
temps que ces presentes. DESIGNATION - Un 
appartement etant le Lot 1 (AA-01) de Type A situe 
au rez-de-chaussee du Bloc AA a gauche de la 
faqadeprincipale vu de I’espace A d’une superficie 
de cinquante-huit decimal cinquante metres 
carres. Avec ensemble les cinquante/dix milliemes, 
des parties communes du groupe d’immeubles 
telles qu ’elles sont definies au susdit reglement de 
co-propriete. Together with all that may depend 
or form part thereof without any exception or 
reservation, the whole morefully described in Vol 
3085 No 75 - PIN No: 1522090045, the whole 
morefully described in the Cahier des Charges 
filed in the matter.

The said sale is prosecuted at the request of 
Mauritius Housing Company Ltd against 
Mr Raj RAMS AH YE. All parties claiming a right 
to take inscription of legal mortgage upon the said 
property are warned that they must do so before 
the transcription of the judgment of adjudication, 
failing which they shall forfeit such right.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port-Louis, this 22nd day of May, 2017.

Me Y. W. APPADO 
of 4th Floor, Block B, Astor Court 

Georges Guibert Street, Port Louis 
Attorney in charge of the sale 

(Rec. No. 16/472016)

SALE BY LEVY

Notice is hereby given that on Thursday the 
15th day of June, 2017 at 1.30 p.m. shall take place 
before the Master’s Bar situate at the Supreme 
Court Building, Jules Koenig Street, Port Louis, 
the sale by levy of Une portion de terrain de la 
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contenance de deux cent quarante huit virgule 
dix sept metres carres (248, 17 m2) situee dans le 
district de Flacq, lieu dit « unite », etant le Lot 
No 13,et bornee d’apres une description avecplan 
figuratif y joint dresse par Monsieur Jean-Claude 
D’Hotman de Villiers, arpenteur jure, le cinq Juin 
mil neuf cent quatre vingt douze, enregistre au 
Reg :LS 27 No 1780, comme suit, savoir Vers 
I ’Est, par un chemin de trois metres soixante cinq 
centimetres (3.65 m) de large, un drain de soixante 
centimetres (60 cm) de large entre, sur vingt deux 
metres (22 m). Vers le Sud, partie par la portion No 
15 et partie par la portion No 14, sur dix huit metres 
quarante centimetres (18.40 m). Vers I’Ouest, par 
un chemin de quatre metres vingt cinq centimetres 
(4.25 m) de large, sur vingt cinq metres soixante 
quinze centimetres (25.75 m). Vers le Nord, par 
une courbe de six metres cinq centimetres (6.05 
m) reliant le dit chemin de quatre metres vingt 
cinq centimetres (4.25 m)de large, audit chemin de 
trois metres soixante cinq centimetres (3.65 m) de 
large. Together with all that may depend or form 
part thereof without any exception or reservation, 
the whole morefully described in Vol 3087 No 
36. PIN NO. 1403010113, the whole morefully 
described in the Cahier des Charges filed in the 
matter.

The said sale is prosecuted at the request 
of Mauritius Housing Company Ltd against 
Mr & Mrs Kadressen MURDAY.

All parties claiming a right to take inscription of 
legal mortgage upon the said property are warned 
that they must do so before the transcription of the 
judgment of adjudication, failing which they shall 
forfeit such right.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port-Louis, this 15th day of May, 2017

Me Y.W. APPADO 
of 4th Floor, Block B, Astor Court 

Georges Guibert Street, Port Louis 
Attorney in charge of the sale 

(Rec. No. 16/472016)

SALE BY LEVY

Notice is hereby given that on Thursday the 
29th day of June, 2017 at 1.30 p.m. shall take place 
before the Master’s Bar situate at the Supreme 

Court Building, Jules Koenig Street, Port Louis, 
the sale by levy of15 Les biens et droits immobiliers 
ci-apres designes d’un immeuble denomme 
RESIDENCE DAR1CK, sis au quartier des Plaines 
Wilhems, lieudit Quatre Bornes (La Louise), Route 
Bassin, erige sur une portion de terrain etant tout 
ce qui reste ( apres distraction d’une portion de 
terre de cinq pieds de large faisant une superficie 
de trente huit centiemes deperche) d’uneportion 
de terrain de la contenance de dix perches Et 
quarante centiemes, et bornee dans son ensemble 
d’apres un proces-verbal de rapport dresse par 
Monsieur L. A. Aliphon, arpenteur jure, le neuf 
avril mil neuf cent soixante-treize, enregistre au 
Reg : A384 No. 4060. Designation : Lot No. 3 - 
Un appartement se trouvant a I ’etage, en partie 
du cote droit et en partie a I ’arriere de I ’etage du 
Lot No. 1. Le tout d’une superficie utile de cent 
trente et un metres carres et quinze centiemes de 
metres carre (131.15 M2). Ensemble Les Trois 
Cent Vingt/Milliemes (320/1,000 emej des parties 
communes y attachees. Le dit immeuble soumis au 
Regime de la Copropriete et ayantfait I’objet d’un 
etat descriptif de division incorpore au Reglement 
de Copropriete dresse par Me. Roger Clency 
DHOORAH, notaire, les trente septembre et dix 
neuf Octobre de I ’an deux mille quatre, enregistre 
et transcrit au Vol : 5670 No. 46. Together with 
all that may depend or form part thereof without 
any exception or reservation, the whole morefully 
described in Vol: 1330 No. 179 and Vol: 5670 
No. 45 - Pin: 1723400160, the whole morefully 
described in the Cahier des Charges filed in the 
matter.

The said sale is prosecuted at the request 
of Mauritius Housing Company Ltd against 
Mr & Mrs Deochand DARICK.

All parties claiming a right to take inscription of 
legal mortgage upon the said property are warned 
that they must do so before the transcription of the 
judgment of adjudication, failing which they shall 
forfeit such right.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port-Louis, this 15th day of May, 2017 .

Me Y.W. APPADO 
of 4th Floor, Block B, Astor Court 

Georges Guibert Street, Port Louis 
Attorney in charge of the sale 

(Rec. No. 16/472016) "
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SALE BY LICITATION

Notice is hereby given that on the 15/05/2017 
has been filed in the office of the Master and 
Registrar of the Supreme Court of Mauritius, situate 
at Supreme Court Building, Jules Koenig Street, 
Port Louis the memorandum of Charges containing 
the clauses and conditions by virtue of which shall 
take place before the Master’s Court the sale by 
licitation prosecuted at the request of Dewanund 
GUJADHUR against 1. Rekha GUJADHUR 
and 2. Chaya GUJADHUR of “Une portion de 
terrain de la contenance de 176.39 m2, situee au 
quartier de la Savanne, lieu dit Surinam et bornee 
d’apres un rapport de Monsieur Robert Foiret, 
en date du 30/09/1998, enregistre au Reg. 36 No. 
1873, comme suit Du ler cote, par Anseline 
Road, une reserve de 1.50 m de large entre, prise 
et faisant partie de la parcelle de terre ici decrite 
sur 8.19m ; Du 2eme cote, partie par une courbe 
mesurant 5 m et en partie par un chemin de 2.45 m 
de large sur 13.35 m ; Du 3eme cote, par Deoranee 
Gujadhur sur, 11.19 m ; Du 4eme et dernier cote, 
par Abdool Latiff Elaheebocus sur 15.55 m. The 
whole morefully described in deed transcribed in 
TV 3937/56. Ensemble une maison residentielle en 
beton sous dalle y existant.

All parties claiming a right to take inscription of 
legal mortgage upon the said properties are warned 
that they must do so before the transcription of the 
judgment of adjudication, failing which they shall 
forfeit such right.

Dated at Port Louis, this 16/05/2017.

Me A PRAYAG 
of Sir William Newton Street, Port Louis.

Attorney in charge of the sale. 
(Rec. No. 16/471941)

SALE BY LICITATION
Take notice that on the 22nd day of May, 2017, 

has been filed at the Master’s Office of the Supreme 
Court of Mauritius, situate at Jules Koenig 
Street, Port Louis, the memorandum of charges, 
clauses, conditions, pursuant and according to 
which shall take place before the Master’s Bar 
the Sale by Licitation prosecuted at the request of 
Dharmawtee Dassruth wife of A. Felix Fontaine 
against Rajendraprasad Dassruth and Anor, of 
a portion of land of the extent of 6.75 perches or 

284.90 m2 situate in the district of Savanne place 
called Souillac and bounded Towards the North by 
a road on 37 feet or 12.02 mts and Towards the 
West by Rangayah on 81 feet 6 inches or 26.47 mts, 
together with all that may depend or form part 
thereof without any exception or reservations and 
the whole morefully described in the memorandum 
of charges filed in the above matter.

All parties claiming a right to take inscription of 
legal mortgage upon the said property are warned 
that they must do so before the transcription of the 
judgment of adjudication, failing which they shall 
forfeit such right.

Dated at Port Louis, this 22nd day of May, 2017.

(sd) Oosman Noormahomed ABBASAKOOR,
Senior Attorney 

of, No. 4, Sir Virgile Naz Street, Port Louis.
Attorney in charge of the sale

(Rec. No. 16/471989)

SALE BY LICITATION

Notice is hereby given that on the 18/05/2017 
has been filed in the office of the Master and 
Registrar of the Supreme Court of Mauritius, 
situate at Supreme Court Building, Jules Koenig 
Street, Port Louis the memorandum of Charges 
containing the clauses and conditions by virtue of 
which shall take place before the Master’s Court 
the sale by licitation prosecuted at the request of 
Marc Jean Marie HUBER against Mrs Marie 
Pamela PERRINE of “Une portion de terrain 
de la contenance de 268m2, etant le lot No. 33 , 
situee au quartier de la Riviere du Rempart, lieu 
dit Grand Baie et bornee tant d 'apres un rapport 
d’arpentage avec plan figuratif y joint dr esse 
par Monsieur Dharamraz Appadoo, Geometre 
(M.M.I.S), le 19/12/2003, enregistre au Reg LS 
52/506 que d’apres le titre de propriete ci-relate, 
comme suit:- vers le Nord-Est, par le lot No. 34, 
au plan general du morcellement, sur 12m; vers 
le Sud-Est, par le lot No. 32 du plan general du 
morcellement, sur 22.29m; vers le Sud-Ouest, par 
une bande de terre de 1.50m de large formant les 
reserves d’un chemin de 6m de large, sur 12m; 
Et vers le Nord-Ouest, par le lot No. 36, du plan 
general du morcellement, sur 22.41m, ensemble 
une maison en beton sous dalle y existant".
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The whole morefully described in deed 
transcribed in TV 6220/58.

All parties claiming a right to take inscription of 
legal mortgage upon the said properties are warned 
that they must do so before the transcription of the 
judgment of adjudication, failing which they shall 
forfeit such right.

Dated at Port Louis, this 19/05/2017

Me. N.RAMASAWMY 
Of 14, Mgr Gonin Street, Port Louis. 

Attorney in Charge of the sale.
(Rec. No. 16/471962)

SALE BY LICITATION

Notice is hereby given that on the 19/05/2017 
has been filed in the office of the Master and 
Registrar of the Supreme Court of Mauritius, 
situate at Supreme Court Building, Jules Koenig 
Street, Port Louis the memorandum of Charges 
containing the clauses and conditions by virtue of 
which shall take place before the Master’s Court 
the sale by licitation prosecuted at the request 
of Andre Elie MAMAROT against 1. Marie 
Myrna MAMAROT and 2. The Curator of 
Vacant Estates vested with the undefended rights 
in Mauritius of Joseph Elie Josue MAMAROT 
of “Une portion de terrain etant tout ce qui reste 
apres distractions de 1. Une portion de terrain 
de la contenance indeterminee vendue suivant 
titre transcrit of Vol. 512/32 et 2. Une portion de 
terrain de la contenance de 3.65 perches vendue 
suivant titre transcrit au Vol. 567/71 d’uneportion 
de terrain de la contenance originate de 12 ps, le 
solde de laquelle a ete trouve etre d’une contenance 
de 3.80 ps, situee en cette ville de Port Louis, lieu 
dit 4Bis, Rue Gabriel Montenot et bornee comme 
suit:- d’un cote, par un terrain vague, un chemin de 
sortie de 3' de large entre, sur 25 ’; du 2eme cote, 
par le sieur F Marie sur 49 du 3eme cote, par 
Mme P G Mauzolle, sur 29du 4eme et dernier 
cote, par M G Carnal Boudou et par la dite sortie 
3 ’ de large entre , sur une longueur totale de 49 ’. 
La sortie de ce terrain se ferapar la sortie de 3’ de 
large pour aboutir a une ruelle dit Street No. 4”.

The whole morefully described in deed 
transcribed in TV 1228/50. “Ensemble une maison 
residentielle y existant".

All parties claiming a right to take inscription of 
legal mortgage upon the said properties are warned 
that they must do so before the transcription of the 
judgment of adjudication, failing which they shall 
forfeit such right.

Dated at Port Louis, this 19/05/2017

Me A PRAYAG 
Of Sir William Newton Street, Port Louis.

Attorney in Charge of the sale. 
(Rec. No. 16/471962)

NOTICE UNDER SECTIONS 117 AND 157 
OF THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009
GLOBAL SP INVESTMENTS (MU) LTD

(In Liquidation)

Notice is hereby given that, by way of the 
shareholder’s written resolution dated 28th April 
2017 at 15:00 hours, I, A. Sattar Hajee Abdoula, 
FCA, c/o 9lh Floor, Ebene Tower, 52 Cybercity, 
Ebene, have been appointed as the Liquidator 
of GLOBAL SP INVESTMENTS (MU) LTD 
(In Liquidation) (hereinafter referred to as the 
“Company”) in accordance with section 140 (1) of 
the Insolvency Act 2009.

Notice is also given to any person, who reckons 
that the Company holds property belonging to him 
or property in which he has rights, should submit 
his claim in writing to the Liquidator with all 
supporting documents in respect of such ownership 
or right.

All persons holding any property, documents, 
books and records of the above Company 
are requested to deliver them forthwith to the 
Liquidator.

Further notice is given that all sums due to the 
Company should be payable to the Liquidator and 
receipts for such payments shall only be valid if 
they bear the signature of the Liquidator or his duly 
appointed representative(s).

All correspondences should be addressed to:

A. Sattar Hajee Abdoula, FCA 
Liquidator
GLOBAL SP INVESTMENTS (MU) LTD
(In Liquidation)
C/o 9th Floor, Ebene Tower
52 Cybercity, Ebene 72201
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Tel: (230) 467 3001
Fax: (230) 454 7311
Email: recovery@intnet.mu

(Rec. No. 16/472000)

SOCIETE IMMOBILIERE DE POINTE AUX 
PIMENTS (SIPP) LTD

(In Receivership)

Notice is hereby given that We, Ravi Rajesh 
Kowlessur, FCCA and Prashant Calcutteea, FCA, 
having our registered office at RSM, 109 Moka 
Business Centre, Mount Ory Road, Bon Air, Moka 
have been appointed Joint Receiver/Managers of 
Societe Immobiliere de Pointe aux Piments (SIPP) 
Ltd (the “Company”) with effect as from 19 May 
2017 at 4:30 pm.

Description of the property in receivership:
All the assets of the Company including 

goodwill, movable and immovable property as 
well as on all or part of its properties which may 
from time to time belong to it and generally on all 
its properties of any kind and nature whatsoever 
and wheresoever both present and future 
(including land and buildings) which are subject 
to the following charges inscribed on the assets of 
the Company:

(a) Fixed and floating charge registered and 
inscribed in Vol CH5757 No 25 on 15 
November 2011; and

(b) Fixed and floating charge registered and 
inscribed in Vol CH201406 No 000082 on 2 
June 2014.

All creditors of the Company are required to 
lodge particulars and proof of their claims to the 
Receiver/Managers not later than 19 June 2017.

Notice is also given that all sums due to the 
Company should be payable to the Receiver/ 
Managers and receipts for such payments shall only 
be valid if they bear the signature of the Receiver/ 
Managers or their duly appointed representative/s.

All persons/corporate bodies holding any 
property, documents, books, records of the 
Company are required to return forthwith all such 
properties to the Receiver/Managers.

Dated this 23 May 2017.

Ravi Rajesh Kowlessur FCCA and
Prashant Calcutteea FCA 

Licensed Insolvency Practitioners
Societe Immobiliere de Pointe aux Piments 

(SIPP) Ltd 
(In Receivership)

C/o RSM, 109 Moka Business Centre 
Mount Ory Road, Bon Air, Moka

Tel: 433 5768-Fax: 433 5723

(Rec. No. 16/471972)

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF MAURITIUS

(BANKRUPTCY DIVISION)

In the matter of:

The Insolvency Act

And

And In the matter of:

N.K.O. Lady fly Company Ltd 
having its main place of business at 

Saint Anne Road, Boulet Rouge, Central Flacq 
c/o Mr. Rajiv Nunkoo.

And

Bagaprop Ltd electing its legal domicile in the 
office of Me. Gerard Huet de Froberville of 19, 
Church Street, Port-Louis ( hereinafter referred to 
as ‘‘the Petitioner”).

Notice is hereby given that a Petition for the 
Compulsory Winding Up (hereinafter referred to 
as “the Petition”) of the above named Company 
was on Monday the 15th May 2017, lodged by 
Bagaprop Ltd by electronic filing under the Court 
(Electronic Filing of Documents ) Rules 2012.

The said Petition is registered as Cause Number 
SC/COM/PET/00583/2017 and the returnable date 
is the 30th May 2017. Any creditor or contributory 
of the said Company desirous to support or 
oppose the making of an order on the Petition 
may do so by making the necessary appearance by 
electronic filing either through a legal adviser or 
in person at the Public Service Bureau located at 
the Commercial Division of the Supreme Court of 
Mauritius , Jules Koenig Street, Port-Louis. A copy 
of the Petition will be furnished to any creditor 
or contributory of the said Company requiring 
the same by the undersigned on payment of the 

mailto:recovery@intnet.mu
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required charge for the same, or may be obtained 
on the electronic filing system.

Dated at Port-Louis, this 18Ih day of May, 2017.

Gerard H. de Froberville 
19, Church Street, Port-Louis 

Attorney for Bagaprop Ltd 
(Rec. No. 16/471994)

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF MAURITIUS

(BANKRUPTCY DIVISION)
In the matter of

THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009
AND

In the matter of:

THE BRAMCOM HOLDING LTD
having a Special Administrator Appointed 

pursuant to section 110 A of the Insurance Act.

AND

MOHAMAD YACOOB AYOOB HAJEE 
ALLYMAMODE RAMTOOLA, Special 
Administrator of the BAI Co. (Mtius) Ltd and its 
related companies, c/o BDO & Co, of 10 Frere 
Felix de Valois Street, Port Louis and electing 
his legal domicile in the office of the undersigned 
Attorney at Law (hereinafter referred to as “the 
Petitioner').

Notice is hereby given that a Petition for the 
Winding Up (hereinafter referred to as “the 
Petition”) of the abovenamed Company was, on 
Friday the 19th May 2017, lodged by Mohamad 
Yacoob Ayoob Hajee Allymamode RAMTOOLA, 
Special Administrator of the BAI Co. (Mtius) Ltd 
and its related companies, by electronic filing 
under the Court (Electronic Filing of Documents) 
Rules 2012.

The said Petition is registered as Cause Number 
SC/COM/PET/00625/2017 and the returnable 
date is the 05th day of June 2017. Any creditor 
or contributory of the said Company desirous 
to support or oppose the making of an Order on 
the Petition may do so by making the necessary 
appearance by electronic filing either through a 
legal adviser or in person at the Public Service 
Bureau located at the Commercial Division of 
the Supreme Court, Jules Koenig Street, Port 

Louis. A copy of the Petition will be furnished to 
any creditor or contributory of the said Company 
requiring the same by the undersigned, on payment 
of the regulated charge for the same, or may be 
obtained on the electronic filing system.

Dated at Port Louis, this 19th day of May 2017.

Thierry Koenig SA 
EN Safrica(Mauritius) 

of 19, Church Street, Port Louis.
Attorney for the Petitioner 

(Rec. No. 16/471994)

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF MAURITIUS

(BANKRUPTCY DIVISION)
In the matter of

THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009
AND

In the matter of

ABINGDON INTERNATIONAL LTD, 
having a Special Administrator Appointed pursuant 
to section 110 A of the Insurance Act.

AND

MOHAMAD YACOOB AYOOB HAJEE 
ALLYMAMODE RAMTOOLA, Special 
Administrator of the BAI Co. (Mtius) Ltd and its 
related companies, c/o BDO & Co, of 10 Frere 
Felix de Valois Street, Port Louis and electing 
his legal domicile in the office of the undersigned 
Attorney at Law (hereinafter referred to as “the 
Petitioner”).

Notice is hereby given that a Petition for the 
Winding Up (hereinafter referred to as “the 
Petition”) of the abovenamed Company was, on 
Friday the 19th May 2017, lodged by Mohamad 
Yacoob Ayoob Hajee Allymamode RAMTOOLA, 
Special Administrator of the BAI Co. (Mtius) Ltd 
and its related companies, by electronic filing 
under the Court (Electronic Filing of Documents) 
Rules 2012.

The said Petition is registered as Cause Number 
SC/COM/PET/00623/2017 and the returnable 
date is the 05th day of June 2017. Any creditor 
or contributory of the said Company desirous 
to support or oppose the making of an Order on 
the Petition may do so by making the necessary 
appearance by electronic filing either through a 
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legal adviser or in person at the Public Service 
Bureau located at the Commercial Division of 
the Supreme Court, Jules Koenig Street, Port 
Louis. A copy of the Petition will be furnished to 
any creditor or contributory of the said Company 
requiring the same by the undersigned, on payment 
of the regulated charge for the same, or may be 
obtained on the electronic filing system.

Dated at Port Louis, this 19th day of May 2017.

Thierry Koenig SA 
EN S africa(Mauritius) 

of 19, Church Street, Port Louis.
Attorney for the Petitioner

(Rec. No. 16/471994)

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF MAURITIUS

(BANKRUPTCY DIVISION)

In the matter of:

THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

AND

In the matter of

BLUE PARADISE LTD, having a Special 
Administrator Appointed pursuant to section 110 
A of the Insurance Act.

AND
MOHAMAD YACOOB AYOOB HAJEE 

ALLYMAMODE RAMTOOLA, Special 
Administrator of the BAI Co. (Mtius) Ltd and its 
related companies, c/o BDO & Co, of 10 Frere 
Felix de Valois Street, Port Louis and electing 
his legal domicile in the office of the undersigned 
Attorney at Law (hereinafter referred to as “the 
Petitioner'"').

Notice is hereby given that a Petition for the 
Winding Up (hereinafter referred to as “the 
Petition") of the abovenamed Company was, on 
Friday the 19th May 2017, lodged by Mohamad 
Yacoob Ayoob Hajee Allymamode RAMTOOLA, 
Special Administrator of the BAI Co. (Mtius) Ltd 
and its related companies, by electronic filing 
under the Court (Electronic Filing of Documents) 
Rules 2012.

The said Petition is registered as Cause Number 
SC/COM/PET/00620/2017 and the returnable 
date is the 05th day of June 2017. Any creditor 

or contributory of the said Company desirous 
to support or oppose the making of an Order on 
the Petition may do so by making the necessary 
appearance by electronic filing either through a 
legal adviser or in person at the Public Service 
Bureau located at the Commercial Division of 
the Supreme Court, Jules Koenig Street, Port 
Louis. A copy of the Petition will be furnished to 
any creditor or contributory of the said Company 
requiring the same by the undersigned, on payment 
of the regulated charge for the same, or may be 
obtained on the electronic filing system.

Dated at Port Louis, this 19th day of May 2017.

Thierry Koenig SA 
ENSafrica(Mauritius) 

of 19, Church Street, Port Louis.
(Rec. No. 16/471994) Attorney for the Petitioner

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF MAURITIUS

(BANKRUPTCY DIVISION)

In the matter of:

THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

AND

In the matter of

GREEN EARTH HOLDINGS LTD, having 
a Special Administrator Appointed pursuant to 
section 110 A of the Insurance Act.

AND

MOHAMAD YACOOB AYOOB HAJEE 
ALLYMAMODE RAMTOOLA, Special 
Administrator of the BAI Co. (Mtius) Ltd and its 
related companies, c/o BDO & Co, of 10 Frere 
Felix de Valois Street, Port Louis and electing 
his legal domicile in the office of the undersigned 
Attorney at Law (hereinafter referred to as “the 
Petitioner").

Notice is hereby given that a Petition for the 
Winding Up (hereinafter referred to as “the 
Petition") of the abovenamed Company was, on 
Friday the 19th May 2017, lodged by Mohamad 
Yacoob Ayoob Hajee Allymamode RAMTOOLA, 
Special Administrator of the BAI Co. (Mtius) Ltd 
and its related companies, by electronic filing 
under the Court (Electronic Filing of Documents) 
Rules 2012.
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The said Petition is registered as Cause Number 
SC/COM/PET/00622/2017 and the returnable 
date is the 05th day of June 2017. Any creditor 
or contributory of the said Company desirous 
to support or oppose the making of an Order on 
the Petition may do so by making the necessary 
appearance by electronic filing either through a 
legal adviser or in person at the Public Service 
Bureau located at the Commercial Division of 
the Supreme Court, Jules Koenig Street, Port 
Louis. A copy of the Petition will be furnished to 
any creditor or contributory of the said Company 
requiring the same by the undersigned, on payment 
of the regulated charge for the same, or may be 
obtained on the electronic filing system.

Dated at Port Louis, this 19th day of May 2017.

Thierry Koenig SA 
EN Safrica(Mauritius) 

of 19, Church Street, Port Louis.
Attorney for the Petitioner 

(Rec. No. 16/471994)

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF MAURITIUS

(BANKRUPTCY DIVISION)
In the matter of:

THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009
AND

In the matter of:

BRITISH AMERICAN TRAVEL 
COMPANY LTD, having a Special Administrator 
Appointed pursuant to section 110 A of the 
Insurance Act.

AND

MOHAMAD YACOOB AYOOB HAJEE 
ALLYMAMODE RAMTOOLA, Special 
Administrator of the BAI Co. (Mtius) Ltd and its 
related companies, c/o BDO & Co, of 10 Frere 
Felix de Valois Street, Port Louis and electing 
his legal domicile in the office of the undersigned 
Attorney at Law (hereinafter referred to as “the 
Petitioner"').

Notice is hereby given that a Petition for the 
Winding Up (hereinafter referred to as “the 
Petition") of the abovenamed Company was, on 
Friday the 19th May 2017, lodged by Mohamad 
Yacoob Ayoob Hajee Allymamode RAMTOOLA, 

Special Administrator of the BAI Co. (Mtius) Ltd 
and its related companies, by electronic filing 
under the Court (Electronic Filing of Documents) 
Rules 2012.

The said Petition is registered as Cause Number 
SC/COM/PET/00615/2017 and the returnable 
date is the 05th day of June 2017. Any creditor 
or contributory of the said Company desirous 
to support or oppose the making of an Order on 
the Petition may do so by making the necessary 
appearance by electronic filing either through a 
legal adviser or in person at the Public Service 
Bureau located at the Commercial Division of 
the Supreme Court, Jules Koenig Street, Port 
Louis. A copy of the Petition will be furnished to 
any creditor or contributory of the said Company 
requiring the same by the undersigned, on payment 
of the regulated charge for the same, or may be 
obtained on the electronic filing system.

Dated at Port Louis, this 19th day of May 2017.

Thierry Koenig SA 
ENSafrica(Mauritius) 

of 19, Church Street, Port Louis.
Attorney for the Petitioner 

(Rec. No. 16/471994)

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF MAURITIUS

(BANKRUPTCY DIVISION)
In the matter of:

THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009
AND

In the matter of

MEDIA METRIX LTD, having a Special 
Administrator Appointed pursuant to section 110 
A of the Insurance Act.

AND

MOHAMAD YACOOB AYOOB HAJEE 
ALLYMAMODE RAMTOOLA, Special 
Administrator of the BAI Co. (Mtius) Ltd and its 
related companies, c/o BDO & Co, of 10 Frere 
Felix de Valois Street, Port Louis and electing 
his legal domicile in the office of the undersigned 
Attorney at Law (hereinafter referred to as “the 
Petitioner").

Notice is hereby given that a Petition for the 
Winding Up (hereinafter referred to as “the



27 May 2017 2019

Petition'') of the abovenamed Company was, on 
Friday the 19th May 2017, lodged by Mohamad 
Yacoob Ayoob Hajee Allymamode RAMTOOLA, 
Special Administrator of the BAI Co. (Mtius) Ltd 
and its related companies, by electronic filing 
under the Court (Electronic Filing of Documents) 
Rules 2012.

The said Petition is registered as Cause Number 
SC/COM/PET/00617/2017 and the returnable 
date is the 05th day of June 2017. Any creditor 
or contributory of the said Company desirous 
to support or oppose the making of an Order on 
the Petition may do so by making the necessary 
appearance by electronic filing either through a 
legal adviser or in person at the Public Service 
Bureau located at the Commercial Division of 
the Supreme Court, Jules Koenig Street, Port 
Louis. A copy of the Petition will be furnished to 
any creditor or contributory of the said Company 
requiring the same by the undersigned, on payment 
of the regulated charge for the same, or may be 
obtained on the electronic filing system.

Dated at Port Louis, this 19th day of May 2017.

Thierry Koenig SA 
ENSafrica(Mauritius) 

of 19, Church Street, Port Louis.
Attorney for the Petitioner

(Rec. No. 16/471994)

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF MAURITIUS

(BANKRUPTCY DIVISION)

In the matter of:

THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

AND

In the matter of

CREATIVE CAPITAL CO LTD, having 
a Special Administrator Appointed pursuant to 
section 110 A of the Insurance Act.

AND

MOHAMAD YACOOB AYOOB HAJEE 
ALLYMAMODE RAMTOOLA, Special 
Administrator of the BAI Co. (Mtius) Ltd and its 
related companies, c/o BDO & Co, of 10 Frere 
Felix de Valois Street, Port Louis and electing 
his legal domicile in the office of the undersigned 

Attorney at Law (hereinafter referred to as “the 
Petitioner'").

Notice is hereby given that a Petition for the 
Winding Up (hereinafter referred to as “the 
Petition''’') of the abovenamed Company was, on 
Friday the 19th May 2017, lodged by Mohamad 
Yacoob Ayoob Hajee Allymamode RAMTOOLA, 
Special Administrator of the BAI Co. (Mtius) Ltd 
and its related companies, by electronic filing 
under the Court (Electronic Filing of Documents) 
Rules 2012.

The said Petition is registered as Cause Number 
SC/COM/PET/00621/2017 and the returnable 
date is the 05th day of June 2017. Any creditor 
or contributory of the said Company desirous 
to support or oppose the making of an Order on 
the Petition may do so by making the necessary 
appearance by electronic filing either through a 
legal adviser or in person at the Public Service 
Bureau located at the Commercial Division of 
the Supreme Court, Jules Koenig Street, Port 
Louis. A copy of the Petition will be furnished to 
any creditor or contributory of the said Company 
requiring the same by the undersigned, on payment 
of the regulated charge for the same, or may be 
obtained on the electronic filing system.

Dated at Port Louis, this 19th day of May 2017.

Thierry Koenig SA 
ENSafrica(Mauritius) 

of 19, Church Street, Port Louis.
Attorney for the Petitioner 

(Rec. No. 16/471994)

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF MAURITIUS

(BANKRUPTCY DIVISION)
In the matter of:

THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009
AND

In the matter of:

MARCOM CO LTD, having a Special 
Administrator Appointed pursuant to section 110 
A of the Insurance Act.

AND
MOHAMAD YACOOB AYOOB HAJEE 

ALLYMAMODE RAMTOOLA, Special 
Administrator of the BAI Co. (Mtius) Ltd and its 
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related companies, c/o BDO & Co, of 10 Frere 
Felix de Valois Street, Port Louis and electing 
his legal domicile in the office of the undersigned 
Attorney at Law (hereinafter referred to as “the 
Petitioner").

Notice is hereby given that a Petition for the 
Winding Up (hereinafter referred to as “the 
Petition") of the abovenamed Company was, on 
Friday the 19th May 2017, lodged by Mohamad 
Yacoob Ayoob Hajee Allymamode RAMTOOLA, 
Special Administrator of the BAI Co. (Mtius) Ltd 
and its related companies, by electronic filing 
under the Court (Electronic Filing of Documents) 
Rules 2012.

The said Petition is registered as Cause Number 
SC/COM/PET/00618/2017 and the returnable 
date is the 05th day of June 2017. Any creditor 
or contributory of the said Company desirous 
to support or oppose the making of an Order on 
the Petition may do so by making the necessary 
appearance by electronic filing either through a 
legal adviser or in person at the Public Service 
Bureau located at the Commercial Division of 
the Supreme Court, Jules Koenig Street, Port 
Louis. A copy of the Petition will be furnished to 
any creditor or contributory of the said Company 
requiring the same by the undersigned, on payment 
of the regulated charge for the same, or may be 
obtained on the electronic filing system.

Dated at Port Louis, this 19th day of May 2017.

Thierry Koenig SA 
EN Safrica(Mauritius) 
of 19, Church Street, 

Port Louis.
Attorney for the Petitioner 

(Rec. No. 16/471994)

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF MAURITIUS

(BANKRUPTCY DIVISION)

In the matter of:

THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

AND

In the matter of:

DOLLIS CO LTD, having a Special 
Administrator Appointed pursuant to section 110 
A of the Insurance Act.

AND

MOHAMAD YACOOB AYOOB HAJEE 
ALLYMAMODE RAMTOOLA, Special 
Administrator of the BAI Co. (Mtius) Ltd and its 
related companies, c/o BDO & Co, of 10 Frere 
Felix de Valois Street, Port Louis and electing 
his legal domicile in the office of the undersigned 
Attorney at Law (hereinafter referred to as “the 
Petitioner").

Notice is hereby given that a Petition for the 
Winding Up (hereinafter referred to as “the 
Petition") of the abovenamed Company was, on 
Friday the 19th May 2017, lodged by Mohamad 
Yacoob Ayoob Hajee Allymamode RAMTOOLA, 
Special Administrator of the BAI Co. (Mtius) Ltd 
and its related companies, by electronic filing 
under the Court (Electronic Filing of Documents) 
Rules 2012.

The said Petition is registered as Cause Number 
SC/COM/PET/00619/2017 and the returnable 
date is the 05th day of June 2017. Any creditor 
or contributory of the said Company desirous 
to support or oppose the making of an Order on 
the Petition may do so by making the necessary 
appearance by electronic filing either through a 
legal adviser or in person at the Public Service 
Bureau located at the Commercial Division of 
the Supreme Court, Jules Koenig Street, Port 
Louis. A copy of the Petition will be furnished to 
any creditor or contributory of the said Company 
requiring the same by the undersigned, on payment 
of the regulated charge for the same, or may be 
obtained on the electronic filing system.

Dated at Port Louis, this 19th day of May 2017.

Thierry Koenig SA 
EN Safrica(Mauritius) 
of 19, Church Street, 

Port Louis.
Attorney for the Petitioner

(Rec. No. 16/471994)

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF MAURITIUS

(BANKRUPTCY DIVISION)

In the matter of:

THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009
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AND

In the matter of:

ARISE PICTURES (MTIUS) LTD, having 
a Special Administrator Appointed pursuant to 
section 110 A of the Insurance Act.

AND

MOHAMAD YACOOB AYOOB HAJEE 
ALLYMAMODE RAMTOOLA, Special 
Administrator of the BAI Co. (Mtius) Ltd and its 
related companies, c/o BDO & Co, of 10 Frere 
Felix de Valois Street, Port Louis and electing 
his legal domicile in the office of the undersigned 
Attorney at Law (hereinafter referred to as “the 
Petitioner”).

Notice is hereby given that a Petition for the 
Winding Up (hereinafter referred to as “the 
Petition”) of the abovenamed Company was, on 
Friday the 19th May 2017, lodged by Mohamad 
Yacoob Ayoob Hajee Allymamode RAMTOOLA, 
Special Administrator of the BAI Co. (Mtius) Ltd 
and its related companies, by electronic filing 
under the Court (Electronic Filing of Documents) 
Rules 2012.

The said Petition is registered as Cause Number 
SC/COM/PET/00624/2017 and the returnable 
date is the 05th day of June 2017. Any creditor 
or contributory of the said Company desirous 
to support or oppose the making of an Order on 
the Petition may do so by making the necessary 
appearance by electronic filing either through a 
legal adviser or in person at the Public Service 
Bureau located at the Commercial Division of 
the Supreme Court, Jules Koenig Street, Port 
Louis. A copy of the Petition will be furnished to 
any creditor or contributory of the said Company 
requiring the same by the undersigned, on payment 
of the regulated charge for the same, or may be 
obtained on the electronic filing system.

Dated at Port Louis, this 19th day of May 2017.

Thierry Koenig SA 
ENSafrica( Mauritius) 
of 19, Church Street, 

Port Louis.
Attorney for the Petitioner

(Rec. No. 16/471994)

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF MAURITIUS

(BANKRUPTCY DIVISION)

In the matter of-

The Insolvency Act

And

Juddoo Consulting Ltd
of St Jean Road, Quatre Bornes

Petitioner
V/S

Alphamix Ltd
(In Receivership) service to be effected on its
Receiver Manager (Mr Jean Noel Wong Sun

Wai) C/o Deloitte, 7th Floor, Standard Chartered
Tower, 19-21 Bank Street, Cybercity, Ebene

Respondent

Notice is hereby given that a petition for the 
Compulsory Winding up (hereinafter referred to as 
“the Petition”) of the abovenamed Company was 
on 22nd day of May, 2017 lodged by electronic filing 
under the Court (Electronic filing of Documents) 
Rules 2012.

The said Petition is registered as Cause Number 
SC/COM/PET/00631/2017 and the returnable 
date is the 6th day of June, 2017. Any creditor 
or contributory of the said Company desirous 
to support or oppose the making of an Order on 
the Petition may do so by making the necessary 
appearance by electronic filing either through a 
legal adviser or in person at the Public Service 
Bureau located at the Commercial Division of 
the Supreme Court, Jules Koenig Street, Port 
Louis. A copy of the Petition will be furnished to 
any creditor or contributory of the said Company 
requiring the same by the undersigned, on payment 
of the required charge for the same,' or may be 
obtained on the electronic filing system.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port Louis, this 23rd day of May, 2017.

(sd) B. Sewraj S A 
of 1st Floor, 

River Court, St Denis Street, 
Port Louis.

Petitioner's Attorney 
Instructing G. Glovers. S C 

(Rec. No. 16/471995)



2022 The Mauritius Government Gazette

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF MAURITIUS

(BANKRUPTCY DIVISION)

In the matter of:-

The Insolvency Act 
BETONIX LTD

having its Registered Office at Industrial Zone, 
La Tour Koenig, Pointe aux Sables.

Petitioner

V/S

RT Builders Ltd,
having its Registered Office situate at

69, Royal Road, Grand River Nord West.
(hereinafter called the “Company”) 

Respondent 

Notice is hereby given that a petition for the 
Compulsory Winding-Up of the abovenamed 
Company, was presented on the 15th of May, 2017 
to the said Court by the undersigned Attorney on 
behalf of the Petitioner, by electronic filing under 
the Court (Electronic filing of Documents) Rules 
2012. And that the said petition is registered as 
Cause Number SC/CGM/PET/00577/2017 and 
made returnable on Tuesday the 30th day of May, 
2017 for the Respondent to give its stand through 
the Electronic Filing System and any creditor or 
contributory of the said Company, desirous to 
support or oppose the making of an order of the 
petition, by making the necessary appearance by 
electronic filing either through a Solicitor or in 
person at the Public Service Bureau located at the 
Commercial Division of the Supreme Court of 
Mauritius, Jules Koenig Street, Port Louis, a copy 
of the petition will be furnished to any creditor 
or contributory of the said Company requiring 
the same by the undersigned, on payment of the 
regulated charge of the same or may be obtained 
on the electronic filing system.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port Louis, this 19Ih day of May, 2017.

R. Bucktowonsing SA 
Legis Consult Law Chambers, Level 2, 

Hennessy Court, 
Cnr of Pope Hennessy and Suffren Streets, 

Port-Louis. 
Attorney for the Petitioner 

(Rec. No. 16/471998)

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF MAURITIUS

(BANKRUPTCY DIVISION)
The Insolvency Act

In the matter of:-
‘ BETONIX LTD

having its Registered Office at Industrial Zone, 
La Tour Koenig, Pointe aux Sables.

Petitioner

V/S

PYBIG Construction Company Limited, 
having its Registered Office at

Tout Court Road, Camp Fouquereaux, Phoenix.
(hereinafter called the “Company”)

Respondent

Notice is hereby given that a petition for the 
Compulsory Winding-Up of the abovenamed 
Company, was presented on the 15th of May, 2017 
to the said Court by the undersigned Attorney on 
behalf of the Petitioner, by electronic filing under 
the Court (Electronic filing of Documents), by 
electronic filing under the Court (Electronic filing 
of Documents) Rules 2012. And that the said 
petition is registered as Cause Number SC/COM/ 
PET/00579/2017 and made returnable on Tuesday 
the 30th day of May, 2017 for the Respondent 
to give its stand through the Electronic Filing 
System and any creditor or contributory of the 
said Company, desirous to support or oppose the 
making of an order of the petition, by making the 
necessary appearance by electronic filing either 
through a Solicitor or in person at the Public 
Service Bureau located at the Commercial Division 
of the Supreme Court of Mauritius, Jules Koenig 
Street, Port Louis, a copy of the petition will be 
furnished to any creditor or contributory of the said 
Company requiring the same by the undersigned, 
on payment of the regulated charge of the same or 
may be obtained on the electronic filing system.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port Louis, this 19th day of May, 2017

R. Bucktowonsing SA
Legis Consult Law Chambers, Level 2,

Hennessy Court,
Cnr of Pope Hennessy and Suffren Streets, 

Port-Louis.
(Rec. No. 16/471998) Attorney for the Petitioner



27 May 2017 2023

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF MAURITIUS

(BANKRUPTCY DIVISION)

The Insolvency Act

In the matter of:

SKC SURAT & CO LTD

Petitioner 

v/s

CONSERVERIE SARJUA 
INTERNATIONAL LTEE

having its Registered Office situate at Block C, 
Stage 3, Zone Industrielle, Plaine Lauzan.

Respondent

Notice is hereby given that a petition for the 
Compulsory Winding-Up of the abovenamed 
Company by the above Court was lodged on the 
20/05/2017 to the said Court by the undersigned 
Attorney on behalf of the abovenamed Petitioner, 
by electronic filing under the Court (Electronic 
filing of Documents) Rules 2012. And that the 
said petition is registered as Cause Number SC/ 
COM/PET/00629/2017 and made returnable on 
Monday the 05th June 2017, for the Respondent 
to give its stand through the Electronic Filing 
System and any creditor or contributory of the 
said Company, desirous to support or oppose the 
making of an order of the petition, by making the 
necessary appearance by electronic filing either 
through a Solicitor or in person at the Public 
Service Bureau located at the Commercial Division 
of the Supreme Court of Mauritius, Jules Koenig 
Street, Port Louis, a copy of the petition will be 
furnished to any creditor or contributory of the said 
Company requiring the same by the undersigned, 
on payment of the regulated charge of the same or 
may be obtained on the electronic filing system.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port Louis, this 22nd day of May 2017.

S. S. MURDAY 
of Suite 306, 2nd Floor,

Chancery House, 
Lislet Geoffroy St, 

Port Louis.
Attorney for the Petitioner 

(Rec. No. 16/471998)

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF MAURITIUS

(BANKRUPTCY DIVISION) 
The Insolvency Act

In the matter of-
DEVELOPMENT BANK OF MAURITIUS LTD

Petitioner

V/S

Cables Plus (Mauritius) Ltd
having its Registered Office c/o Muhammud 

Sameer Furjun of 63, Murphy Avenue, 
Quatre Bornes,

(hereinafter referred to as ‘The Company’).

Respondent

Notice is hereby given that a petition for the 
Compulsory Winding-Up of the abovenamed 
Company, was presented on the 22nd of May, 2017 
to the said Court by the undersigned Attorney on 
behalf of the Petitioner, by electronic filing under 
the Court (Electronic filing of Documents), by 
electronic filing under the Court (Electronic filing 
of Documents) Rules 2012. And that the said 
petition is registered as Cause Number SC/COM/ 
PET/00632/2017 and made returnable on Tuesday 
the 06th day of June 2017 for the Respondent 
to give its stand through the Electronic Filing 
System and any creditor or contributory of the 
said Company, desirous to support or oppose the 
making of an order of the petition, by making the 
necessary appearance by electronic filing either 
through a Solicitor or in person at the Public 
Service Bureau located at the Commercial Division 
of the Supreme Court of Mauritius, Jules Koenig 
Street, Port Louis, a copy of the petition will be 
furnished to any creditor or contributory of the said 
Company requiring the same by the undersigned, 
on payment of the regulated charge of the same or 
may be obtained on the electronic filing system.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port Louis, this 23rd day of May, 2017.

R. Bucktowonsing SA
Legis Consult Law Chambers, Level 2, 

Hennessy Court, 
Cnr of Pope Hennessy and Suffren Streets, 

Port-Louis.
Attorney for the Petitioner 

(Rec. No. 16/471998)
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IN THE SUPREME COURT OF MAURITIUS

(COMMERCIAL DIVISION)

In the matter of:

THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

AND

In the matter of:

ST GEORGES PRINTING CO LTD

AND

THE MAURITIUS COMMERCIAL BANK 
LTD electing its legal domicile in the office of 
Mr. Thierry Koenig SA, of 19lh Church Street, Port 
Louis (hereinafter referred to as ‘ ‘the Petitioner ’ ’)

Notice is hereby given that a Petition for the 
Compulsory Winding Up (hereinafter referred to 
as “the Petition'") of the abovenamed Company 
was, on Tuesday the 23rd May 2017 lodged by 
The Mauritius Commercial Bank Limited, by 
electronic filing under the Court (Electronic Filing 
of Documents) Rules 2012.

The said Petition is registered as Cause Number 
SC/COM/PET/00642/2017 and the returnable 
date is the 07th day of June 2017. Any creditor 
or contributory of the said Company desirous 
to support or oppose the making of an Order on 
the Petition may do so by making the necessary 
appearance by electronic filing either through a 
legal adviser or in person at the Public Service 
Bureau located at the Commercial Division of 
the Supreme Court, Jules Koenig Street, Port 
Louis. A copy of the Petition will be furnished to 
any creditor or contributory of the said Company 
requiring the same by the undersigned, on payment 
of the regulated charge for the same, or may be 
obtained on the electronic filing system.

Dated at Port Louis, this 23rd day of May, 2017.

Thierry Koenig SA 
ENSafrica (Mauritius) 
of 19th Church Street, 

Port Louis.
Attorney for

The Mauritius Commercial Bank Limited

(Rcc. No. 16/471994)

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF MAURITIUS

(BEFORE THE BANKRUPTCY DIVISION OF THE 
SUPREME COURT)

(APPLICATION UNDER SECTION 43 OF THE 
FOUNDATION ACT 2012)

THE FOUNDATION ACT 2012

In the matter of:

THE NOLANDS FOUNDATION
(hereinafter called "The Foundation ”)

Petitioner 

v/s

And in the presence of:-

THE REGISTRAR OF FOUNDATION
of Cathedral One, Port Louis.

Notice is hereby given that a petition for the Court 
Winding-Up of the abovenamed Foundation by the 
above Court was lodged on the 23/05/2017 to the 
said Court by the undersigned Attorney on behalf 
of the abovenamed Petitioner, by electronic filing 
under the Court (Electronic filing of Documents) 
Rules 2012. And that the said petition is registered 
as Cause Number SC/COM/PET/00636/2017 and 
made returnable on Wednesday the 07th June 2017, 
for the Co-Respondent to give its stand through 
the Electronic Filing System and any creditor or 
contributory of the said Foundation, desirous to 
support or oppose the making of an order of the 
petition, by making the necessary appearance by 
electronic filing either through a Solicitor or in 
person at the Public Service Bureau located at the 
Commercial Division of the Supreme Court of 
Mauritius, Jules Koenig Street, Port Louis, a copy 
of the petition will be furnished to any creditor 
or contributory of the said Foundation requiring 
the same by the undersigned, on payment of the 
regulated charge of the same or may be obtained 
on the electronic filing system.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port Louis, this 24th day of May 2017.

S. S. MURDAY 
of Suite 306, 2nd Floor, Chancery House, 

Lislet Geoffrey St, 
Port Louis.

Attorney for the Petitioner
(Rcc. No. 16/471998)
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Second and Last Publication

APPLICATION FOR 
GROUND WATER LICENCE

Notice is hereby given that, We, Agro Food 
Industries Ltd have applied to the Central Water 
Authority for the renewal of a ground water licence 
in respect of BH 1166, situated at Roche Bois, to 
use ground water for industrial purposes.

Any person wishing to object to the granting 
of the renewal may do so within 21 days from the 
publication of this notice by lodging the objection 
in writing to the Authority stating reasons.

Particulars and plans may be inspected during 
office hours at:

The Technical Office
Ministry of Energy
Water Resources Unit
3rd Floor
Royal Commercial Centre
St Ignace Street
Rose Hill
This 18th May 2017.

Benoit Bundhoo 
(Rec. No. 16/471916) Director/Applicant

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR 
GROUND WATER LICENCE

Notice is hereby given that We Medine Ltd 
have applied to the Central Water Authority 
for the renewal of a groundwater licence to use 
ground water from borehole No. BH 1153 at Sodia, 
St Martin for Agricultural purposes.

Any person who wishes to object to the renewal 
of the ground water licence may lodge his objection 
together with the reasons for such objection with 
the Central Water Authority within 21 days from 
the last publication of this notice.

Particulars and plan of the property may be 
inspected at:

The Water Resources Unit
3 rd Floor, Royal Commercial Centre
St. Ignace Street
Rose Hill

Date: 15.05.2017

(Rec. No. 16/471990) Medine Ltd

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR 
GROUND WATER LICENCE

Notice is hereby given that We Medine Ltd 
have applied to the Central Water Authority for 
the renewal of a groundwater licence to use ground 
water from borehole No. BH 1158 at Medine 
Bambous for non-domestic purposes.

Any person who wishes to object to the renewal 
of the ground water licence may lodge his objection 
together with the reasons for such objection with 
the Central Water Authority within 21 days from 
the last publication of this notice.

Particulars and plan of the property may be 
inspected at:

The Water Resources Unit
3rd Floor,
Royal Commercial Centre
St. Ignace Street
Rose Hill

Date: 15.05.2017
Medine Ltd 

(Rec. No. 16/471990)

INDEPENDENT BROADCASTING AUTHORITY

APPLICATION FOR NARROWCASTING 
TELEVISION LICENCE

The Independent Broadcasting Authority has 
received an application for NARROWCASTING 
TELEVISION LICENCE from ARCEE 
MANAGEMENT AND CONSULTANCY 
LIMITED.

Any person who wishes to object to the above 
application should, not later than 7 days after the 
last date of the publication of this notice, lodge 
his objection in writing with the Authority at the 
following address:

Independent Broadcasting Authority
Level 2, the Celicourt
6, Sir Celicourt Antelme Street
Port Louis
iba@intnet.mu

Date of publication
27 May 2017

(Rec. No. 16/472022)

mailto:iba@intnet.mu
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NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that “NFL Invest Ltd” 
has by a special resolution passed on 12 May 2017 
changed its name to “Futures Aegide Ltd” as 
evidenced by a certificate given under the seal of 
the Registrar of Companies dated 17 May 2017.

Dated this 18 May 2017

Geneva Management (Mau) Ltd
Company Secretary 

(Rec. No. 16/471971)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2) (c) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that “Galaxy India 
Fund Ltd”, a Category 1 Global Business Licence 
Company, has by Special Resolution passed on 
12th April 2017, changed its name and is now 
incorporated under the name of “India Moats 
Fund” as evidenced by a certified true copy of the 
Certificate of Incorporation on Change of Name 
issued by the Registrar of Companies on 17th May 
2017.

Date: 19,h May 2017

For and on behalf
Minerva Fiduciary Services (Mauritius) Limited

Company Secretary 
(Rec. No. 16/471985)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that Heavy Duty Motors 
Ltd has by way of a Special Resolution passed on 
12th May 2017 changed its name into that of Leal 
Agency Ltd as evidenced by a certificate issued 
by the Registrar of Companies on 22nd May 2017.

Dated this 24th May 2017.

Navitas Corporate Services Ltd 
Company Secretary 

(Rcc.No. 16/471980)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that the Private Company, 
“Royale Partners Investment Management

Limited” has, by way of a Board Resolution 
dated 11 May 2017, changed its name to “CX 
Investment Management Limited” as evidenced 
by a certificate issued under the hand and seal of 
the Registrar of Companies on 16 May 2017.

Dated this 18 day of May 2017

(Rec. No. 16/471953)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that the Private 
Company, “CX Partners Fund 2 Alpha Limited” 
has, by way of a Board Resolution dated 11 May 
2017, changed its name to “CX Capital Carry 2 
Limited” as evidenced by a certificate issued under 
the hand and seal of the Registrar of Companies on 
16 May 2017.

Dated this 18 day of May 2017
(Rec. No. 16/471952)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

It is hereby resolved that the Company name 
“Jet Fuel Co. Ltd” be changed to “Seepaul 
Earthmoving Contractor Ltd” under Section 36 
of the Companies Act 2001. This notice is being 
published in accordance with Section 36(2)(c) of 
the Companies Act 2001.

Director 
(Rec. No. 16/472002)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that the Company ‘Waste 
Power Ltd’ has, by way of a special resolution 
changed its name to ‘Neocloud Ltd’ as evidenced 
by the certificate given under the Hand and Seal 
of the Registrar of Companies dated 12 May 2017

Dated this 12th day of May 2017.

FWM Secretarial Services Limited
Secretary 

(Rcc. No. 16/471991)
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NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that AFGRI GRAIN 
MANAGEMENT MAURITIUS LTD has by 
way of a special resolution passed on 15 May 2017, 
changed its name to AFGRI AGRI SERVICES 
MAURITIUS, as evidence by a Certificate issued 
by the Registrar of Companies on 24 May 2017.

This 24th day of May 2017.

Abax Corporate Services Ltd 
Company Secretary 

(Rcc. 16/472010)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that Blackstone GPV 
Capital Partners (Mauritius) VI-C FDI Ltd. 
has by a special resolution passed on 8th May 
2017, changed its name into Tempo (Mauritius) 
Holdco, as evidenced by a Certificate issued by the 
Registrar of Companies on 18th May 2017.

This 18 May 2017.

Abax Corporate Services Ltd 
Company Secretary 

(Rcc. No. 16/472010)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that Coronation 
Feeder Ltd has by a special resolution passed on 
8 February 2017 changed its name into Tengen 
Holdings (Mauritius) Limited as evidenced by a 
Certificate issued by the Registrar of Companies 
on 22 May 2017.

This 22nd day of May 2017.

Abax Corporate Services Ltd 
Secretary 

(Rcc. No. 16/472010)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that ‘World Wide 
Aircraft Leasing’ has by special resolution 
on 9 May 2017, changed its name to ‘AMG 

International’ as evidenced by the Certificate 
of Change of Name given under the hand of the 
Registrar of Companies dated 16 May 2017.

This 17th day of May 2017.

Sunibel Corporate Services Ltd 
Secretary 

(Rcc. No. 16/472010)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that Africure 
Pharmaceutical Ltd has by a special resolution 
passed on 22nd March 2017, changed its name into 
Africure Pharmaceuticals Ltd, as evidenced by 
a Certificate issued by the Registrar of Companies 
on 22nd May 2017.

This 24th May 2017

Abax Corporate Services Ltd 
Company Secretary 

(Rec. 16/472010)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that the Small Private 
Company MEUBLES DOMINGUE (MFG) 
LTD has by a special resolution passed on 10th 
March 2017, changed its name to AY-FA LTD as 
evidenced by a certificate given under the hand and 
seal of the Registrar of Companies on 16th day of 
March 2017.

This 21st day of March 2017.

Wajid Shaik UMAR 
Director 

(Rcc. No. 16/471996)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that “Curtains 
Manufacturers (Mauritius) Ltd” by a special 
resolution changed its name to “Deco Deal Ltd”, 
evidenced by a certificate given under the seal of 
office of the Registrar of Companies dated 31st 
March 2017.

Mr. Satchidananthan Saminada Chetty 
(Rcc. No. 16/472017) Company Secretary
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NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that the Company 
“DRACON AFRICA” having by special 
resolution changed its name, is now incorporated 
under the name “DEZIGN AFRICA LTD” as 
evidenced by a certificate given under the seal of 
office of the Registrar of Companies dated 12th day 
of April 2017.

Dated this 17th day of April 2017.

Dale International Trust Company Limited 
Registered Agent 

(Rec. No. 15/527698)

NOTICE PURSUANT TO SECTION 246(4)(b) 
OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2001
TELFAIR DEVELOPMENT LIMITED

The Board of Directors of Telfair Development 
Limited (“the Company” or “Telfair”) hereby give 
notice to the public and more specifically to the 
shareholders and creditors of Telfair, as well as to 
any person to whom the Company may be under 
an obligation, that:

(i) The Board of Directors of Telfair has on 
16 May 2017 resolved to recommend to its 
shareholders the proposed amalgamation 
(the ‘Amalgamation’) of Telfair with and 
into Moka City Limited (“MCL”).

(ii) The Amalgamation will be effected in 
accordance with sections 244 to 246 and 
248 of the Companies Act 2001 and is 
subject to the approval of the shareholders 
of Telfair and MCL.

(iii) The Shareholders of Telfair have been 
convened to a special meeting that will 
be held on 12 June 2017 for the purpose 
of approving the Amalgamation.

(iv) If the Amalgamation is approved, MCL 
will continue as the Amalgamated 
Company in terms of Part XVI of the 
Companies Act 2001.

(v) The effective date of the Amalgamation 
has been set for 1 July 2017.

(vi) Copy of the Amalgamation Proposal 
is available for inspection by any 

shareholder or creditor of Telfair or any 
person to whom the Company is under an 
obligation at the registered office of the 
Company, ENL House, Vivea Business 
Park, Moka, during normal business 
hours.'

(vii) A shareholder or creditor of Telfair or any 
person to whom the Company is under 
an obligation will be supplied free of 
charge with a copy of the Amalgamation 
Proposal upon request.

(viii) The Board of Directors of Telfair is of 
opinion that the Amalgamation is in the 
best interests of Telfair and is satisfied 
that the Amalgamated Company shall, 
immediately after the Amalgamation 
becomes effective, satisfy the solvency 
test.

By order of the Board of 
Telfair Development Limited 

ENL Limited 
Company Secretary 

16 May 2017

(Rec. No. 16/472018)

NOTICE PURSUANT TO SECTION 246(4)(b) 
OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

MOKA CITY LIMITED

The Board of Directors of Moka City Limited 
(“the Company” or “MCL”) hereby give notice to 
the public and more specifically to the shareholder 
and creditors of MCL, as well as to any person to 
whom the Company may be under an obligation, 
that:

(i) The Board of Directors of MCL has on 17 
May 2017 resolved to recommend to its 
shareholder the proposed amalgamation 
(the ‘Amalgamation’) of Mall Of 
(Mauritius) At Bagatelle Ltd (‘MOM’) 
with and into Moka City Limited.

(ii) The Amalgamation will be effected in 
accordance with sections 244 to 246 and 
248 of the Companies Act 2001 and is 
subject to the approval of the shareholders 
of MCL and MOM.
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(iii) A special resolution for the purpose of 
approving the Amalgamation will be 
proposed to the Shareholder of MCL on 
12 June 2017.

(iv) If the Amalgamation is approved, MCL 
will continue as the Amalgamated 
Company in terms of Part XVI of the 
Companies Act 2001.

(v) The effective date of the Amalgamation 
has been set for 1 July 2017.

(vi) Copy of the Amalgamation Proposal 
is available for inspection by any 
shareholder or creditor of MCL or any 
person to whom the Company is under an 
obligation at the registered office of the 
Company, ENL House, Vivea Business 
Park, Moka, during normal business 
hours.

(vii) A shareholder or creditor of MCL or any 
person to whom the Company is under 
an obligation will be supplied free of 
charge with a copy of the Amalgamation 
Proposal upon request.

(viii) The Board of Directors of MCL is of 
opinion that the Amalgamation is in the 
best interests of MCL and is satisfied 
that the Amalgamated Company shall, 
immediately after the Amalgamation 
becomes effective, satisfy the solvency 
test.

By order of the Board of 
Moka City Limited 

ENL Limited 
Company Secretary 

17 May 2017
(Rec. No. 16/472018)

NOTICE PURSUANT TO SECTION 246(4)(b) 
OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

MOKA CITY LIMITED

The Board of Directors of Moka City Limited 
(“the Company” or “MCL”) hereby give notice to 
the public and more specifically to the shareholder 
and creditors of MCL, as well as to any person to 
whom the Company may be under an obligation, 
that:

(i) The Board of Directors of MCL has on 17 
May 2017 resolved to recommend to its 
shareholder the proposed amalgamation 
(the ‘Amalgamation’) of Telfair 
Development Limited (‘Telfair’) with and 
into Moka City Limited.

(ii) The Amalgamation will be effected in 
accordance with sections 244 to 246 and 
248 of the Companies Act 2001 and is 
subject to the approval of the shareholders 
of MCL and Telfair.

(iii) A special resolution for the purpose of 
approving the Amalgamation will be 
proposed to the Shareholder of MCL on 
12 June 2017.

(iv) If the Amalgamation is approved, MCL 
will continue as the Amalgamated 
Company in terms of Part XVI of the 
Companies Act 2001.

(v) The effective date of the Amalgamation 
has been set for 1 July 2017.

(vi) Copy of the Amalgamation Proposal 
is available for inspection by any 
shareholder or creditor of MCL or any 
person to whom the Company is under an 
obligation at the registered office of the 
Company, ENL House, Vivea Business 
Park, Moka, during normal business 
hours.

(vii) A shareholder or creditor of MCL or any 
person to whom the Company is under 
an obligation will be supplied free of 
charge with a copy of the Amalgamation 
Proposal upon request.

(viii) The Board of Directors of MCL is of 
opinion that the Amalgamation is in the 
best interests of MCL and is satisfied 
that the Amalgamated Company shall, 
immediately after the Amalgamation 
becomes effective, satisfy the solvency 
test.

By order of the Board of 
Moka City Limited 

ENL Limited 
Company Secretary 

17 May 2017

(Rec. No. J 6/472018)
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NOTICE PURSUANT TO SECTION 246(4)(b) 
OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

MALL OF (MAURITIUS) AT BAGATELLE LTD

The Board of Directors of Mall Of (Mauritius) At 
Bagatelle Ltd (“the Company” or “MOM”) hereby 
give notice to the public and more specifically to 
the shareholders and creditors of MOM, as well as 
to any person to whom the Company may be under 
an obligation, that:

(i) The Board of Directors of MOM has on 17 
May 2017 resolved to recommend to its 
shareholders the proposed amalgamation 
(the ‘Amalgamation’) of MOM with and 
into Moka City Limited (“MCL”).

(ii) The Amalgamation will be effected in 
accordance with sections 244 to 246 and 
248 of the Companies Act 2001 and is 
subject to the approval of the shareholders 
of MOM and MCL.

(iii) A special resolution for the purpose of 
approving the Amalgamation will be 
proposed to the Shareholders of MOM on 
12 June 2017.

(iv) If the Amalgamation is approved, MCL 
will continue as the Amalgamated 
Company in terms of Part XVI of the 
Companies Act 2001.

(v) The effective date of the Amalgamation 
has been set for 1 July 2017.

(vi) Copy of the Amalgamation Proposal 
is available for inspection by any 
shareholder or creditor of MOM or any 
person to whom the Company is under an 
obligation at the registered office of the 
Company, ENL House, Vivea Business 
Park, Moka, during normal business 
hours.

(vii) A shareholder or creditor of MOM or any 
person to whom the Company is under 
an obligation will be supplied free of 
charge with a copy of the Amalgamation 
Proposal upon request.

(viii) The Board of Directors of MOM is of 
opinion that the Amalgamation is in the 
best interests of MOM and is satisfied 
that the Amalgamated Company shall, 

immediately after the Amalgamation 
becomes effective, satisfy the solvency 
test.

By order of the Board of 
Mall of (Mauritius) at Bagatelle Ltd 

ENL Limited 
Company Secretary 

17 May 2017
(Rec. No. 16/472018)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 309(l)(d) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given:

THAT QIEF Multi Asset Fund Limited, a 
Category 1 Global Business Licence Company, 
having its Registered Office at 118, St Jean Road 
(Comer of Avenue des Azalees and Royal Road, 
St Jean) Quatre Bornes, Mauritius is to be removed 
from the Register of Companies under Section 
309(1 )(d) of the Companies Act 2001.

THAT the Company has ceased to carry on 
business, has discharged in full its liabilities to all 
its known creditors, and has distributed its surplus 
assets in accordance with its Constitution and the 
Companies Act 2001.

THAT pursuant to Section 309 of the 
Companies Act 2001, any objection to the removal 
of the Company shall be delivered to the Registrar 
of Companies not later than 28 days from the date 
of this notice.

CIM FUND SERVICES LTD
Secretary 

(Rcc. No. 16/471951)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that Scanlab Technical 
Solutions Ltd (BRN Cl 1100271), a domestic 
company, having its registered office at Verna 
Lane, Mon Desir Vacoas, Mauritius, is applying 
to the Registrar of Companies for its removal from 
the Register of Companies under Section 309(1 )(d) 
of the Companies Act 2001.

Notice is hereby given that the Company has 
ceased to cany on business, has discharged in full 
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its liabilities to all its known creditors, and has 
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with its 
constitution and the Companies Act 2001.

Any objections to the removal under Section 312 
of the Companies Act 2001 should be delivered to 
the Registrar of Companies not later than 28 days 
after the date of the notice.

Date:18/05/2017.

Director
(Rec. No. 16/472009)

“The Company has ceased to cany on business, 
has discharged in full its liabilities to all known 
creditors and has distributed its surplus assets in 
accordance with the Companies Act 2001.”

Objections to the removal, if any, should be 
delivered to the Registrar of Companies not less 
than 28 days after the date of this notice.

Dated this May 23, 2017.

Navitas Corporate Services Ltd 
Company Secretary 

(Rec. No. 16/471956)

NOTICE OF REMOVAL OF THE 
COMPANY UNDER SECTION 311 OF 

THE COMPANIES ACT 2001
Notice is hereby given that the Company 

“ZAM INTERNATIONAL L & A IMPORT 
AND EXPORT LIMITED”, a Global Business 
Category Two company having its registered office 
at c/o MATCO LIMITED, 11th Floor, NeXTeracom 
Building, Tower 1, Ebene Cybercity, Mauritius, 
is applying to the Registrar of Companies for its 
removal from the Register under Section 3 09( 1 )(d) 
of the Companies Act 2001.

Notice is hereby also given that the Company 
has ceased to carry on business, has discharged in 
full its liabilities to all its known creditors and has 
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with its 
constitution and the Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 313 of the companies Act 2001 
should be delivered to the Registrar of Companies 
not later than 28 days of the date of this notice.

Dated this: 19th May 2017

Registered Agent 
(Rec. No. 16/471955)

NOTICE IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 
311 OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that the Company 
“WGI - SCBCGC LIMITED” having its 
registered office at C/o Navitas Corporate Services 
Ltd, Navitas House, Robinson Road, Floreal, shall 
apply to the Registrar of Companies for the removal 
of the Company from the Register of Companies 
under Section 309(l)(d) of the Companies Act 
2001 on the following ground:

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

1. Notice is hereby given that the Company “Big 
India PP (MAU)” having its registered office 
at 12th Floor, Suite 1202, The Core, Cybercity, 
Ebene, Mauritius, is applying to the Registrar 
of Companies for its removal from the Register 
under Section 3 09( 1 )(d) of the Co npanies Act 
2001.

2. Notice is hereby also given that the Company 
has ceased to carry on business, has discharged 
in full its liabilities to all its known creditors, 
and has distributed its surplus assets in 
accordance with its Constitution and the 
Companies Act 2001.

3. Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 313 of the Companies Act 
2001 should be delivered to the Registrar of 
Companies not later than 17 June 2017.

Dated this 17 May 2017

(Rec. No. 16/471944) Secretary

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

1. Notice is hereby given that the Company 
“Cross Atlantic Ltd” having its registered 
office at IFS Court, Bank Street TwentyEight, 
Cybercity, Ebene 72201, Mauritius, is applying 
to the Registrar of Companies for its removal 
from the Register under Section 309(1 )(d) of 
the Companies Act 2001.

2. Notice is hereby also given that the Company 
has ceased to carry on business, has discharged 
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in full its liabilities to all its known creditors, 
and has distributed its surplus assets in 
accordance with its Constitution and the 
Companies Act 2001.

3. Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 313 of the Companies Act 
2001 should be delivered to the Registrar of 
Companies not later than 17 June 2017.

Dated this 17 May 2017

Secretary
(Rec. No. 16/471944)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

1. Notice is hereby given that the Company 
“MIH Print Media Holdings Ltd” having 
its registered office at IFS Court, Bank 
Street TwentyEight, Cybercity, Ebene 72201, 
Mauritius, is applying to the Registrar of 
Companies for its removal from the Register 
under Section 309( 1 )(d) of the Companies Act 
2001.

2. Notice is hereby also given that the Company 
has ceased to carry on business, has discharged 
in full its liabilities to all its known creditors, 
and has distributed its surplus assets in 
accordance with its Constitution and the 
Companies Act 2001.

3. Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 313 of the Companies Act 
2001 should be delivered to the Registrar of 
Companies not later than 17 June 2017.

Dated this 17 May 2017

Secretary
(Rec. No. 16/471944)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

1. Notice is hereby given that the Company 
“Dulcis Limited” having its registered office 
at IFS Court, Bank Street TwentyEight, 
Cybercity, Ebene 72201, Mauritius, is applying 
to the Registrar of Companies for its removal 

from the Register under Section 309(1 )(d) of 
the Companies Act 2001.

2. Notice is hereby also given that the Company 
has ceased to carry on business, has discharged 
in full its liabilities to all its known creditors, 
and has distributed its surplus assets in 
accordance with its Constitution and the 
Companies Act 2001.

3. Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 313 of the Companies Act 
2001 should be delivered to the Registrar of 
Companies not later than 17 June 2017.

Dated this 17 May 2017
Secretary

(Rec. No. 16/471944)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

1. Notice is hereby given that the Company 
“KIWI INVESTMENTS LTD” having its 
registered office at IFS Court, Bank Street 
TwentyEight, Cybercity, Ebene 72201, 
Mauritius, is applying to the Registrar of 
Companies for its removal from the Register 
under Section 309(l)(d) of the Companies Act 
2001.

2. Notice is hereby also given that the Company 
has ceased to carry on business, has discharged 
in full its liabilities to all its known creditors, 
and has distributed its surplus assets in 
accordance with its Constitution and the 
Companies Act 2001.

3. Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 313 of the Companies Act 
2001 should be delivered to the Registrar of 
Companies not later than 17 June 2017.

Dated this 17 May 2017

Secretary
(Rec. No. 16/471944)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

1. Notice is hereby given that the Company
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“BROADFIELD HOLDINGS LIMITED” having 
its registered office at IFS Court, Bank Street 
TwentyEight, Cybercity, Ebene 72201, 
Mauritius, is applying to the Registrar of 
Companies for its removal from the Register 
under Section 309(1 )(d) of the Companies Act 
2001.

2. Notice is hereby also given that the Company 
has ceased to carry on business, has discharged 
in full its liabilities to all its known creditors, and 
has distributed its surplus assets in accordance 
with its Constitution and the Companies Act 
2001.

3. Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 313 of the Companies Act 
2001 should be delivered to the Registrar of 
Companies not later than 17 June 2017.

Dated this 17 May 2017.

(Rcc.No. 16/471944)
Secretary

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

1. Notice is hereby given that the Company 
NORAND LIMITED having its registered 
office at Level 3, St Louis House, 17 Mgr Gonin 
Street, Port Louis, Mauritius is applying to the 
Registrar of Companies for its removal from 
the Register under Section 309(1 )(d) of the 
Companies Act 2001.

2. Notice is hereby also given that the Company 
has ceased to carry on business, has discharged 
in full its liabilities to all its known creditors, and 
has distributed its surplus assets in accordance 
with its Constitution and the Companies Act 
2001.

3. Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 313 of the Companies Act 
2001 should be delivered to the Registrar of 
Companies not later than 28 days after the date 
of this notice.

Dated this 23rd May 2017

Agenius Management Services Ltd

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

1. Notice is hereby given that the Company 
“Bluewater Investments Limited” having 
its registered office at IFS Court, Bank Street 
TwentyEight, Cybercity, Ebene 72201, 
Mauritius, is applying to the Registrar of 
Companies for its removal from the Register 
under Section 309(1 )(d) of the Companies Act 
2001.

2. Notice is hereby also given that the Company 
has ceased to carry on business, has discharged 
in full its liabilities to all its known creditors, and 
has distributed its surplus assets in accordance 
with its Constitution and the Companies Act 
2001.

3. Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 313 of the Companies Act 
2001 should be delivered to the Registrar of 
Companies not later than 17 June 2017.

Dated this 17 May 2017.

Secretary
(Rec. No. 16/471944)

(Rec. No. 16/472015)
Secretary

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

1. Notice is hereby given that the Company “Big 
Global Enterprise” having its registered 
office at IFS Court, Bank Street TwentyEight, 
Cybercity, Ebene 72201, Mauritius, is applying 
to the Registrar of Companies for its removal 
from the Register under Section 309(l)(d) of 
the Companies Act 2001.

2. Notice is hereby also given that the Company 
has ceased to carry on business, has discharged 
in full its liabilities to all its known creditors, and 
has distributed its surplus assets in accordance 
with its Constitution and the Companies Act 
2001.

3. Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 313 of the Companies Act 
2001 should be delivered to the Registrar of 
Companies not later than 17 June 2017.

Dated this 17 May 2017.
Secretary

(Rcc.No. 16/471944)
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NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

1. Notice is hereby given that the Company “Beaver 
Investment Holdings” having its registered 
office at IFS Court, Bank Street TwentyEight, 
Cybercity, Ebene 72201, Mauritius, is applying 
to the Registrar of Companies for its removal 
from the Register under Section 309(1 )(d) of 
the Companies Act 2001.

2. Notice is hereby also given that the Company 
has ceased to carry on business, has discharged 
in full its liabilities to all its known creditors, and 
has distributed its surplus assets in accordance 
with its Constitution and the Companies Act 
2001.

3. Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 313 of the Companies Act 
2001 should be delivered to the Registrar of 
Companies not later than 17 June 2017.

Dated this 17 May 2017.

Secretary 
(Rcc. No. 16/471944)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

1. Notice is hereby given that the Company 
“AgniEnergy Mauritius” having its registered 
office at IFS Court, Bank Street TwentyEight, 
Cybercity, Ebene 72201, Mauritius, is applying 
to the Registrar of Companies for its removal 
from the Register under Section 309(1 )(d) of 
the Companies Act 2001.

2. Notice is hereby also given that the Company 
has ceased to carry on business, has discharged 
in full its liabilities to all its known creditors, and 
has distributed its surplus assets in accordance 
with its Constitution and the Companies Act 
2001.

3. Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 313 of the Companies Act 
2001 should be delivered to the Registrar of 
Companies not later than 17 June 2017.

Dated this 17 May 2017.

Secretary 
(Rcc. No. 16/471944)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

1. Notice is hereby given that the Company 
“Big India Mauritius Holdings” having its 
registered office at 12th Floor, Suite 1202, The 
Core, Cybercity, Ebene, Mauritius, is applying 
to the Registrar of Companies for its removal 
from the Register under Section 309(l)(d) of 
the Companies Act 2001.

2. Notice is hereby also given that the Company 
has ceased to carry on business, has discharged 
in full its liabilities to all its known creditors, and 
has distributed its surplus assets in accordance 
with its Constitution and the Companies Act 
2001.

3. Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 313 of the Companies Act 
2001 should be delivered to the Registrar of 
Companies not later than 17 June 2017.

Dated this 17 May 2017.

Secretary
(Rcc. No. 16/471944)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

1. Notice is hereby given that the Company 
“Larissa Partners” having its registered 
office at IFS Court, Bank Street TwentyEight, 
Cybercity, Ebene 72201, Mauritius, is applying 
to the Registrar of Companies for its removal 
from the Register under Section 309(l)(d) of 
the Companies Act 2001.

2. Notice is hereby also given that the Company 
has ceased to carry on business, has discharged 
in full its liabilities to all its known creditors, and 
has distributed its surplus assets in accordance 
with its Constitution and the Companies Act 
2001.

3. Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 313 of the Companies Act 
2001 should be delivered to the Registrar of 
Companies not later than 17 June 2017.

Dated this 17 May 2017.

Secretary
(Rcc. No. 16/471944)
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NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

1. Notice is hereby given that the Company 
“CollabNet, Inc. (Mauritius)” having its 
registered office at IFS Court, Bank Street 
TwentyEight, Cybercity, Ebene 72201, 
Mauritius, is applying to the Registrar of 
Companies for its removal from the Register 
under Section 309(l)(d) of the Companies Act 
2001.

2. Notice is hereby also given that the Company 
has ceased to carry on business, has discharged 
in full its liabilities to all its known creditors, and 
has distributed its surplus assets in accordance 
with its Constitution and the Companies Act 
2001.

3. Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 313 of the- Companies Act 
2001 should be delivered to the Registrar of 
Companies not later than 17 June 2017.

Dated this 17 May 2017.

(Rec. No. 16/471944)
Secretary

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

1. Notice is hereby given that the Company 
“MXit Lifestyle International Ltd” having 
its registered office at IFS Court, Bank Street 
TwentyEight, Cybercity, Ebene 72201, 
Mauritius, is applying to the Registrar of 
Companies for its removal from the Register 
under Section 309(l)(d) of the Companies Act 
2001.

2. Notice is hereby also given that the Company 
has ceased to carry on business, has discharged 
in full its liabilities to all its known creditors, and 
has distributed its surplus assets in accordance 
with its Constitution and the Companies Act 
2001.

3. Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 313 of the Companies Act 
2001 should be delivered to the Registrar of 
Companies not later than 17 June 2017.

Dated this 17 May 2017.

Secretary 
(Rec. No. 16/471944)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

1. Notice is hereby given that the Company 
“INDIAREIT Enterprise Holdings Limited” 
having its registered office at IFS Court, Bank 
Street TwentyEight, Cybercity, Ebene 72201, 
Mauritius, is applying to the Registrar of 
Companies for its removal from the Register 
under Section 309(l)(d) of the Companies Act 
2001.

2. Notice is hereby also given that the Company 
has ceased to carry on business, has discharged 
in full its liabilities to all its known creditors, and 
has distributed its surplus assets in accordance 
with its Constitution and the Companies Act 
2001.

3. Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 313 of the Companies Act 
2001 should be delivered to the Registrar of 
Companies not later than 17 June 2017.

Dated this 17 May 2.017.

Secretary
(Rec. No. 16/471944)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that First Indian Ocean 
Investment (the Company) having its registered 
office at C/o Baines Corporate Services Ltd, Level 
2, NG Tower, Ebene is applying to the Registrar of 
Companies for its removal from the Register under 
Section 309(l)(d) of the Companies Act 2001.

Notice is hereby also given that the Company 
has ceased to carry on business, has discharged in 
full its liabilities to all its known creditors, and has 
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with the 
Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 
should be delivered to the Registrar of Companies 
not later than 28 days after the date of the notice.

Dated this 26 May 2017.

C/o Baines Trust and Corporate Services Ltd, 
Suite 204, Level 2 NG Tower, Ebene
(Rcc.No. 16/471983)
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NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that ‘BOARDWALK 
ENTERPRISE’, a Category 2 Global Business 
Licence Company having its Registered Office at 
C/o ECS Global Ltd, 3rd Floor Labama House, Sir 
William Newton Street, Port Louis, Mauritius, is to 
be removed from the Register of Companies under 
Section 309(l)(d) of the Companies Act 2001 on 
the following ground:

The Company has ceased to carry on business, 
has discharged in full its liabilities to all known 
creditors and has distributed its surplus assets in 
accordance with the Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal under Section 312 
of the Companies Act 2001 should be delivered to 
the Registrar of Companies not later than 28 days 
from the date of this notice.

Dated this 18th day of May 2017

ECS Global Ltd
Registered Agent 

(Rec. No. 16/471976)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that the Company, Sakthi 
Auto Mauritius Limited, a Global Business 
Company CATEGORY 1, having registered office 
at c/o Amicorp (Mauritius) Limited, 6th Floor, 
Tower 1, NeXTeracom Building, Ebene, Mauritius, 
is applying to the Registrar of Companies for its 
removal from the Register under Section 3 09( 1 )(d) 
of the Companies Act 2001.

Notice is hereby also given that the Company 
has ceased to carry on business, has discharged in 
full its liabilities to all known creditors, and has 
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with its 
Constitution and the Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 
should be delivered to the Registrar of Companies, 
not later than 28 days of the date of this notice.

Dated this 07 April 2017

Amicorp (Mauritius) Limited 
Company Secretary 

(Rec. No. 15/527609)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that the Company, ABT 
Industrial Enterprises Limited, a Global Business 
Company CATEGORY 1, having registered office 
at c/o Amicorp (Mauritius) Limited, 6th Floor, 
Tower 1, NeXTeracom Building, Ebene, Mauritius, 
is applying to the Registrar of Companies for its 
removal from the Register under Section 309( 1 )(d) 
of the Companies Act 2001.

Notice is hereby also given that the Company 
has ceased to carry on business, has discharged in 
full its liabilities to all known creditors, and has 
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with its 
Constitution and the Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 
should be delivered to the Registrar of Companies, 
not later than 28 days of the date of this notice.

Dated this 07 April 2017

Amicorp (Mauritius) Limited 
Company Secretary 

(Rec. No. 15/527609)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that the Company, AVIC 
International Investment (Mauritius) Limited, 
a Global Business Company CATEGORY 1, 
having registered office at c/o Amicorp (Mauritius) 
Limited, 6th Floor, Tower 1, NeXTeracom Building, 
Ebene, Mauritius, is applying to the Registrar of 
Companies for its removal from the Register under 
Section 309( l)(d) of the Companies Act 2001.

Notice is hereby also given that the Company 
has ceased to carry on business, has discharged in 
full its liabilities to all known creditors, and has 
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with its 
Constitution and the Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 
should be delivered to the Registrar of Companies, 
not later than 28 days of the date of this notice.

Dated this 07 April 2017

Amicorp (Mauritius) Limited
Company Secretary

(Rec. No. 15/527609)
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NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that YOHYI 
INDUSTRIAL CO., LTD. holding a Category 2 
Global Business Licence and having its Registered 
Office at 4th Floor, Ebene Skies, Rue de LTnstitut, 
Ebene, Mauritius is applying to the Registrar of 
Companies to be removed from the Register 
of Companies under Section 309(l)(d) of the 
Companies Act 2001.

Notice is hereby also given that the Company 
has ceased to carry on business, has discharged in 
full its liabilities to all its known creditors and has 
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with its 
Constitution and the Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 313 of the Companies Act 2001 is to 
be made in writing to the Registrar of Companies 
by latest on the 22nd June 2017.

Date: 22nd May 2017

Mauritius International Trust Company Limited 
(Rcc. No. 16/472011) Registered Agent

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that STROMATOLITE 
LTD holding a Category 2 Global Business 
Licence and having its Registered Office at 
C/o OCRA (Mauritius) Limited, Level 2 Max 
City Building, Remy Ollier Street, Port Louis, 
Mauritius is on this 24th May 2017 applying to the 
Registrar of Companies to be removed from the 
Register of Companies under Section 309( 1 )(d) of 
the Companies Act 2001.

Notice is hereby also given that the Company 
has ceased to carry on business, has discharged in 
full its liabilities to all their known creditors and 
has distributed its surplus assets in accordance with 
their Constitution and the Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 is to 
be made in writing to the Registrar of Companies 
by latest on 27th June 2017.

Date: 24th May 2017

For OCRA (Mauritius) Limited 
(Rec. No. I6/472013) Registered Agent

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that “Vedam Limited” 
holding a Category 1 Global Business Licence and 
having its Registered Office at Level Two, Max 
City Building, Remy Ollier Street, Port Louis, 
Mauritius is on this 23rd May 2017 applying to the 
Registrar of Companies to be removed from the 
Register of Companies under Section 309(2) of the 
Companies Act 2001.

Notice is hereby also given that the Company 
has ceased to carry on business, has discharged in 
full its liabilities to all its known creditors and has 
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with its 
Constitution and the Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 is to 
be made in writing to the Registrar of Companies 
by latest on 23rd June 2017.

Date: 23rd May 2017

Virtual Secretaries Limited 
Corporate Secretary

(Rec. No. 16/472012)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given:

That “Weight-Watchers Co Ltd”, a domestic 
company, having its Registered office at Royal 
Road, Brisee Verdiere is to be removed from the 
Register of Companies under Section 309(l)(d) of 
the Companies Act 2001, herein called “the Act”.

That the company has never operated and has 
no surplus assets and has discharged in full its 
liabilities in accordance with the Act.

The any objection to the removal under 
section 312 of the Act shall be delivered to the 
Registrar of Companies at latest by 21 June 2017.

This 24 May 2017.

Kamaakshi D. Bundhun
Director

(Rcc. No. 16/471977)

u
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NOTICE IN ACCORDANCE WITH
SECTION 311(2) OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that Aller River Ltd a 
Category 1 Global Business Licence Company, of 
3rd Floor, 355 NeXTeracom Tower 1, Cybercity, 
Ebene, Mauritius is applying to the Registrar of 
Companies, for the removal of the Company 
from the Register under Section 309(1 )(d) of the 
Companies Act 2001, on the following ground:

“The Company has ceased to carry on business, 
has discharged in full its liabilities to all its known 
creditors and has distributed its assets in accordance 
with its constitution/the Companies Act 2001.”

That any objection to the removal under 
Section 313 of the Companies Act 2001 shall be 
delivered to the Registrar of Companies at latest 
by 24th June 2017.

Date: 24th May 2017

VISTRA (MAURITIUS) LTD 
Company Secretary

(Rec. No. 16/471978)

NOTICE IN ACCORDANCE WITH
SECTION 311(2) OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that Leine River Ltd a 
Category 1 Global Business Licence Company, of 
3rd Floor, 355 NeXTeracom Tower 1, Cybercity, 
Ebene, Mauritius is applying to the Registrar of 
Companies, for the removal of the Company 
from the Register under Section 309(l)(d) of the 
Companies Act 2001, on the following ground:

“The Company has ceased to carry on business, 
has discharged in full its liabilities to all its known 
creditors and has distributed its assets in accordance 
with its constitution/the Companies Act 2001.”

That any objection to the removal under 
Section 313 of the Companies Act 2001 shall be 
delivered to the Registrar of Companies at latest 
by 24th June 2017.

Date: 24th May 2017

VISTRA (MAURITIUS) LTD
Company Secretary

(Rec. No. 16/471978)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that BLUEBERRY 
LTD., a domestic Company having its registered 
office at Comer St. Louis & Chevreau Streets, 
Port Louis is applying to the Registrar of Companies 
for its removal from the Registrar of Companies 
under section 309(1 )(d) of the Companies Act 
2001.

The Company has never operated, has 
discharged in full its liabilities to all known 
creditors and distributed its assets in accordance 
with its constitution and the Companies Act 2001.

Objections, if any, are to be made to the 
Registrar of Companies within 28 days of the date 
of publication of this notice.

28 March 2017

Valerie Gail Chong Ah Yan
Director

(Rec. No. 16/471996)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that Redprop Limited, 
holding a Category 2 Global Business Licence, 
having its Registered Office at c/o L C Abelheim 
Ltd, Block B, 2nd Floor, Ruisseau Creole Offices, 
La Mivoie, Black River, Mauritius is to be removed 
from the Register of Companies under Section 
309(l)(d) of the Companies Act 2001.

That the Company has ceased to carry on 
business, has discharged in full its liabilities to 
all known creditors and has distributed its assets 
in accordance with its Constitution and the 
Companies Act 2001.

That pursuant to Section 312 of the Companies 
Act 2001, any objection to the removal of the 
Company shall be delivered to the Registrar of 
Companies not later than 28 days from the date of 
this notice.

Dated this 19th day of May 2017.

LC Abelheim Ltd
Secretary 

(Rec. No. 16/471999)
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NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that Asia Minerals First 
Mining (Mauritius) Limited holding a Category 1 
Global Business Licence and having its registered 
office at Level 3, Alexander House, 35 Cybercity, 
Ebene, Mauritius is applying to the Registrar of 
Companies under Section 309(2) of the Companies 
Act 2001 to request the Registrar to remove the 
company from the register.

Notice is also given that the company has 
discharged in full its liabilities to all its known 
creditors, and has distributed its surplus assets in 
accordance with the Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the company 
under Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 is to 
be made in writing to the Registrar of Companies 
by latest on the 14th June 2017.

Dated this 17th May 2017.

Intercontinental Trust Limited
Company Secretary

(Rec. No. 16/471988)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 (2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that Oakville Capital 
Ltd, a Category 2 Global Business Licence 
Company, having its registered office at C/o AAA 
Global Services Ltd, 1st Floor, The Exchange, 18 
Cybercity, Ebene, Mauritius is to be removed from 
the Register of Companies under Section 309 (1) (d) 
of the Companies Act 2001 on the ground that the 
Company has ceased to carry on business, has 
discharged in full its known liabilities to all its 
creditors and has distributed its surplus assets in 
accordance with the Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal under Section 313 
of the Companies Act 2001 shall be delivered to 
the Registrar of Companies within 28 days as from 
the date of publication.

Date: 23 May 2017

AAA Global Services Ltd
Registered Agent

(Rec. No. 16/471982)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that Asia Minerals 
Second Mining (Mauritius) Limited holding a 
Category 1 Global Business Licence and having 
its registered office at Level 3, Alexander House, 
35 Cybercity, Ebene, Mauritius is applying to the 
Registrar of Companies under Section 309(2) of 
the Companies Act 2001 to request the Registrar 
to remove the company from the register.

Notice is also given that the company has 
discharged in full its liabilities to all its known 
creditors, and has distributed its surplus assets in 
accordance with the Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the company 
under Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 is to 
be made in writing to the Registrar of Companies 
by latest on the 14th June 2017.

Dated this 17th May 2017.

Intercontinental Trust Limited
Company Secretary 

(Rec. No. 16/471988)

NOTICE OF REMOVAL OF THE 
COMPANY UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 

THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that IN VESTEXPAT 
(MAURITIUS) COMPANY LTD, a small 
private company having its registered office at 
12th Floor, Tower 1, Nexteracom Building, Ebene 
Cybercity, Mauritius, is applying to the Registrar 
of Companies for its removal from the Register 
under Section 311 of the Companies Act 2001.

Notice is hereby also given that the Company 
has ceased to carry on business, has discharged in 
full its liabilities to all its known creditors and has 
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with its 
constitution and the Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 313 of the Companies Act 2001 
shall be made to the Registrar of Companies not 
less than 28 days from the date of this notice.

Dated this 09th May 2017

Kim Celeste Brunette Avrillon
(Rcc. No. 16/471992)
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NOTICE OF REMOVAL OF THE
COMPAN Y UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 

THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that PEG Ltd, a GBC2 
company having its registered office at C/o Mauri 
Experta Ltd, 12th Level. Tower I, Nexteracom 
Towers, Cybercity, Ebene, Mauritius, is applying 
to the Registrar of Companies for its removal from 
the Register under Section 311 of the Companies 
Act 2001.

Notice is hereby also given that the Company 
has ceased to carry on business, has discharged in 
full its liabilities to all its known creditors and has 
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with its 
constitution and the Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 313 of the Companies Act 2001 
shall be made to the Registrar of Companies not 
less than 28 days from the date of this notice.

Dated this 22nd of May 2017

Mr. Kowen Pareemamun
For and on behalf of Mauri Experta Ltd

(Rec. No. 16/471993)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that VERACLUB 
LTD., a Domestic Company, having its registered 
office at C/o Silvercrest Court, 11th Floor, 16, 
Mgr. Gonin Street, Port Louis is applying to the 
Registrar of Companies for its removal from the 
Registrar of Companies under Section 309(1 )(d) 
of the Companies Act 2001.

The Company has ceased operation, has 
discharged in full its liabilities to all known 
creditors and distributed its assets in accordance 
with the Companies Act 2001.

Objections, if any, are to be made to the 
Registrar of Companies within 28 days of the date 
of publication of this notice.

13 April 2017.

Mr. Appayaladu Bapu Naidu 
Director 

(Rcc. No. 16/471996)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that LAND 
RESOURCES LIMITED, a Domestic Company, 
having its registered office at Level 10, Ebene 
Heights, Ebene Cybercity, Ebene is applying to the 
Registrar of Companies is to be removed from the 
Registrar of Companies under Section 309(l)(d) of 
the Companies Act 2001.

The Company has ceased operation, has 
discharged in full its liabilities to all known 
creditors and distributed its assets in accordance 
with its Constitution and the Companies Act 2001.

Objections, if any, are to be made to the 
Registrar of Companies within 28 days of the date 
of publication of this notice.

Date: 15 February 2017.

Mr. Victor Cheh SEEYAVE 
Director

(Rec. No. 16/471996)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that “BENARES 
FASHION LTD”, a Private Domestic Company, 
is applying to the Registrar of Companies for its 
removal from the Register of Companies under 
Section 309(1 )(d) of the Companies Act 2001 on 
the ground that:

“The Company has ceased to carry on business, 
has discharged in full its liabilities to all known 
creditors and has distributed its surplus assets in 
accordance with the Companies Act 2001.”

Objections or claims, if any, should be lodged 
with the Registrar of Companies not less than 28 
days after the date of this notice.’

This 24th day of May 2017.

Director 
(Rec. No. 16/471999)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that Toptrend Holdings, 
a Category Two Global Business Licence 
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Company, having its Registered Office at c/o L C 
Abelheim Ltd, Block B, 2nd Floor, Ruisseau Creole 
Offices, La Mivoie, Black River, Mauritius is to 
be removed from the Register of Companies under 
Section 309(1 )(d) of the Companies Act 2001

That the Company has ceased to carry on 
business, has discharged in full its liabilities to 
all known creditors and has distributed its assets 
in accordance with its Constitution and the 
Companies Act 2001.

That pursuant to Section 312 of the Companies 
Act 2001, any objection to the removal of the 
Company shall be delivered to the Registrar of 
Companies not later than 28 days from the date of 
this notice.

Dated this 18 May 2017.

(Rcc. No. 16/471999)

Aziza Moraby
Secretary

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that Kamil Home Base 
Furniture Ltd, a domestic company, having its 
Registered Office at 13, D’Epinay Street, Rose Hill 
is to be removed from the Register of Companies 
under Section 309(l)(d)(i) of the Companies Act 
2001.

The Company has ceased to carry on business, 
has discharged in full its liabilities to all its known 
creditors, and has distributed its surplus assets in 
accordance with its constitution/Companies Act 
2001

Any objection to the removal under Section 312 
of the Companies Act 2001 shall be made to the 
Register of Companies not later than 28 days from 
the date of the notice, by latest 14 June 2017.

Date: 16 May 2017

FAWDAR FAWZIA
Director 

(Rec. No. 16/471963)

Registered office at F03 Appt NHDC le chebec 
Chebel, Beau Bassin is to be Removed from the 
Register of Companies under Section 309 (1 )(d) of 
the Companies Act 2001, herein called “the Act” .

That the company has ceased to carry on business 
since 2015, has discharged in full its liabilities to 
all its known creditors, and has distributed its to all 
its known creditors, and has distributed its surplus 
assets in accordance with the Act.

That any objection to the removal under Section 
312 of the Act shall be delivered to the Registrar of 
Companies at latest by 17 June 2017.

This 23 May 2017

Jean Marc St Mart 
Director

(Rcc. No. 16/471964)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that WOLLSTRA 
HOLDINGS LIMITED, a Category 2 Global 
Business Licence Company, having its registered 
office at 9th Floor, Ebene Tower, 52 Cybercity, 
Ebene, Mauritius is to be removed from the 
Register of Companies under Section 309(l)(d) of 
the Companies Act 2001.

That the company has ceased to carry on 
business, has discharged in full its liabilities to all 
its known creditors, and has distributed its surplus 
assets in accordance with its constitution and the 
Companies Act 2001.

That any objection to the removal under Section 
313 of the Companies Act 2001 shall be delivered 
to the Registrar of Companies at latest 28 days 
after the date of publication of dissolution.

Date: 22 May 2017

Anex Management Services Limited 
Registered Agent

(Rcc. No. 16/471970)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 (2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that “MET-ALU 
GLIDE LTD”, a domestic company, having its

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 (2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that Twilight Property 
Holdings Limited holding a Category 2 Global 
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Business Licence and having its Registered Office 
at C/o OCRA (Mauritius) Limited, Level 2 Max 
City Building, Remy Ollier Street, Port-Louis, 
Mauritius is on this I9,h May 2017 applying to the 
Registrar of Companies to be removed from the 
Register of Companies under Section 309 (1) (d) 
of the Companies Act 2001.

Notice is hereby also given that the Company 
has ceased to carry on business, has discharged in 
full its liabilities to all its known creditors, and has 
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with its 
constitution and the Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the company 
under Section 313 of the Companies Act 2001 is to 
be made in writing to the Registrar of Companies 
by latest on 19th June 2017.

Date: 19,h May 2017

For OCRA (Mauritius) Limited 
(Rcc. No. 16/471973) Registered Agent

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that Horus International 
Motors Supplies Ltd, a Category 2 Global 
Business Licence Company, having its registered 
office at C/o AAA Global Services Ltd, 1st Floor, 
The Exchange, 18 Cybercity, Ebene, Mauritius is 
to be removed from the Register of Companies 
under Section 309(l)(d) of the Companies Act 
2001 on the ground that the Company has ceased to 
carry on business, has discharged in full its known 
liabilities to all its creditors and has distributed its 
surplus assets in accordance with the Companies 
Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal under Section 313 
of the Companies Act 2001 shall be delivered to 
the Registrar of Companies within 28 days as from 
the date of publication.

Date: 22 May 2017

AAA Global Services Ltd 
(Rcc. 16/472014) Registered Agent 

Registered Office at 13 Stein Street, Beau Bassin, 
is to be removed from the Register of Companies 
under Section 309(1 )(d) of the Companies 
Act 2001.

The Company has ceased to carry on business 
and has discharged in full its liabilities to all its 
known creditors and has distributed its surplus 
assets in accordance with the Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal under Section 312 
of the Companies Act 2001 shall be made to the 
Registrar of Companies not later than 28 days from 
the date of publication of this notice.

Dated this 24th May 2017.

Director 
(Rcc. No. 16/471950)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that Bizeducate Ltd 
holding a Category 2 Global Business License 
and having its Registered Office at C/o OCRA 
(Mauritius) Limited, Level 2 Max City Building, 
Remy Ollier Street, Port Louis, Mauritius is 
on this 17th May 2017 applying to the Registrar 
of Companies to be removed from the Register 
of Companies under Section 309(1 )(d) of the 
Companies Act 2001.

Notice is hereby also given that the Company 
has ceased to carry on business, has discharged in 
full its liabilities to all its known creditors and has 
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with its 
Constitution and the Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 313 of the Companies Act 2001 is to 
be made in writing to the Registrar of Companies 
by latest on 17th June 2017.

Date: 17th May 2017

For OCRA (Mauritius) Limited 
Registered Agent 

(Rcc. No. 16/471954)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that “Artemesis 
Company Ltd”, a Domestic Company, having its

APPLICATION FOR THE ISSUE OF A LICENCE 
UNDER PART III OF THE EXCISE ACT

I, Andy Jerry Yeung Kam Tsang representing 
succession of late Tsing Yang Yeung Kam Tsang 
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of Royal Road, L’Escalier have applied to the 
Director General of the Mauritius Revenue 
Authority for the transfer of a licence of retailer of 
liquor and alcoholic products - on & off in respect 
of premises situated at Royal Road, L’Escalier to 
Societe Heritier Tsing Yang Yeung Kam Tsang et 
Co.

Any objection to the issue of the above 
licence, should be made to the Director General, 
Mauritius Revenue Authority, Ehram Court, C/r 
Monseigneur Gonin & Sir Virgil Naz Streets, 
Port Louis within 21 days as from date published 
in the Gazette.

Andy Jerry Yeung Kam Tsang
(Rec. No. 16/471981)

APPLICATION FOR THE ISSUE OF A LICENCE 
UNDER PART III OF THE EXCISE ACT

I, Mr Cheong Wei Kim Cheong Fon Youn 
representing succession of late Mr Cheong Fon 
Youn of Royal Road, Baie du Cap, have applied 
to the Director General of the Mauritius Revenue 
Authority for the transfer of a licence of Retailer 
of Liquor and Alcoholic Products - Off in respect 
of premises situated at Royal Road, Baie du Cap to 
Mr Cheong Wei Kim Cheong Fon Youn.

Any objection to the issue of the above licence 
should be made to the Director General, Mauritius 
Revenue Authority, Ehram Court, c/r Monseigneur 
Gonin & Sir Virgil Naz Streets, Port-Louis within 
21 days as from the date published in the Gazette.

Mr Cheong Wei Kim Cheong Fon Youn 
Applicant 

(Rec. No. 16/472001)

APPLICATION FOR THE ISSUE OF A LICENCE 
UNDER PART III OF THE EXCISE ACT

I, Mrs Chandrawatee Bye Bayajee of Paille en 
Queue Road, Providence - Quartier Militaire have 
applied to the Director General of the Mauritius 
Revenue Authority for the transfer of a licence 
of Retailer of liquor and alcoholic products (on 
& off) in respect of premises situated at Paille en 
Queue Road, Providence - Quartier Militaire to 
Mrs Prithee Bye Gangaram.

Any objection to the issue of the above licence, 
should be made to the Director General, Mauritius 
Revenue Authority, Ehram Court, C/r Monseigneur 
Gonin & Sir Virgil Naz Streets, Port Louis within 
21 days as from the date published in the Gazette.

Mrs Chandrawatee Bye Bayajee 
Applicant

(Rec. No. 16/471966)

APPLICATION FOR THE ISSUE OF A LICENCE 
UNDER PART III OF THE EXCISE ACT

I, Jacques Berthy Ralph Alphonse of 
Bouchon St, Mahebourg have applied to the 
Director General of the Mauritius Revenue 
Authority for the issue of a new licence of Retailer 
of liquor and alcoholic products (off) in respect of 
premises situated at Maurice St, Mahebourg.

Any objection to the issue of the above licence, 
should be made to the Director General, Mauritius 
Revenue Authority, Ehram Court, C/r Monseigneur 
Gonin & Sir Virgil Naz Streets, Port Louis within 
21 days as from the date published in the Gazette.

Jacques Berthy Ralph Alphonse
Applicant 

(Rcc.-No. 16/471967)

APPLICATION FOR THE ISSUE OF A LICENCE 
UNDER PART HI OF THE EXCISE ACT

I, Rakesh Heerah Doyal of Froberville Lane, 
Allee Brillant Branch Road, Castel have applied 
to the Director General of the Mauritius Revenue 
Authority for the transfer of a licence of Retailer 
of liquor and alcoholic products (off) in respect 
of premises situated at Froberville Lane, Allee 
Brillant Branch Road, Castel to Mr Manoj Kumar 
Kotowaroo.

Any objection to the issue of the above licence, 
should be made to the Director General, Mauritius 
Revenue Authority, Ehram Court, C/r Monseigneur 
Gonin & Sir Virgil Naz Streets, Port Louis within 
21 days as from the date published in the Gazette.

Rakesh Heerah Doyal 
Applicant 

(Rec. No. 16/471974)
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Maybank
PT BANK MAYBANK INDONESIA
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS P.T BANK INTERNASIONAL INDONESIA - MAURITIUS BRANCH)

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016

2016 2015 2014

ASSETS
USD USD USD ■

Cash and cash equivalents
Loan and advances

29,759,045 32,480,209 41,584,417

- Personal 2,176 3,656
Other assets 12,883 18,126 619,099
Income tax recoverable - 11,295 14,234
Equipment - 8,093 16,920
Intangible assets 470,087 463,775

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

29,771,928 32,989,986 42,702,101

Deposits
- Customers 4,490,291 7,022,686 16,240,266
- Banks 1,785 1,815 1,845
Other liabilities 232,059 128,821 355,013
Deferred tax liability - 9,400 -

Total liabilities 4,724,135 7,162,722 16,597,124

Equity
Assigned capital 14,010,000 14,010,000 14,010,000
Retained earnings 9,330,957 10,110,406 10,388,104
Other reserves 1,706,836 1,706,858 1,706,873

Total equity 25,028,993 25,827,264 26,104,977

Total liabilities and equity 29,771,928 32,989,986 42,702,101

These financial statements have been approved on 15 May and signed on its behalf by:

Pravin Batra Fransiska Ismuheni
Chairperson - Local Advisory Board Non Executive Director
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Maybank
PT BANK MAYBANK INDONESIA
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS P.T BANK INTERNASIONAL INDONESIA - MAURITIUS BRANCH)

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

* "Depreciation and amortisation" includes an amount of USD 5,905 and USD 348,019 representing assets written off 
under Equipment and Intangible assets respectively

2016 2015 2014

USD USD USD

Interest income 619,829 802,008 1,013,219
Interest expense (2,365) (25,349) (152,622)

Net interest income 617,464 776,659 860,597

Non-interest income
Fees and commission income 58,356 90,388 580,540
Other operating income 9,040 981 -

Net operating income 684,860 868,028 1,441,137

Personnel expenses (593,359) (233,031) (273,336)
Operating lease expenses (81,186) (63,929) (68,997)
Depreciation and amortisation* (479,654) (120,830) (82,688)
Other operating expenses (319,532) (718,468) (800,737)

(1,473,731) (1,136,258) (1,225,758)

(Loss)ZProfit before tax (788,871) (268,230) 215,379

Income tax refund/(expense) 9,400 (9,483) 934

(Loss)ZProfit for the year (779,471) (277,713) 216,313

Other comprehensive income
Net other comprehensive income to be 
reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent 
periods

Fair value gain recycled on disposal of available 
for sale investment - - (9,951)

Total comprehensive (loss)Zincome for the year, net of tax (779,471) (277,713) 206,362
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Maybank
PT BANK MAYBANK INDONESIA
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS P.T BANK INTERNASIONAL INDONESIA - MAURITIUS BRANCH)

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

Assigned 
capital

Retained 
earnings

Available- 
for-sale 
reserve

Statutory
reserves

General 
banking 
reserves

Total 
equity

USD USD USD USD USD USD

Balance at 1 January 2014 14,010,000 10,204,265 9,951 1,674,389 10 25,898,615

Profit for the year - 216,313 - - - 216,313

Other comprehensive income: 
Transfer to profit or loss - - (9,951) - (9,951)

Total comprehensive income for 
the year - 216,313 (9,951) - - 206,362

Transfer to general banking 
reserve - (27) - - 27
Transfer to statutory reserve - (32,447) - 32,447 - -

Balance at 31 December 2014 14,010,000 10,388,104 - 1,706,836 37 26,104,977

Balance at 1 January 2015 14,010,000 10,388,104 - 1,706,836 37 26,104,977

Loss for the year - (277,713) - - - (277,713)

Other comprehensive income:

Transfer from general banking 
reserve 15 (15)

Balance at 31 December 2015 14,010,000 10,110,406 - 1,706,836 22 25,827,264

Balance at 1 January 2016 14,010,000 10,110,406 - 1,706,836 22 25,827,264

Loss for the year - (779,471) - - - (779,471)

Other comprehensive income:

Transfer from general banking 
reserve 22 (22)

Balance at 31 December 2016 14,010,000 9,330,957 - 1,706,836 - 25,047,793
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Maybank
PT BANK MAYBANK INDONESIA
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS P.T BANK INTERNASIONAL INDONESIA - MAURITIUS BRANCH)

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

2016 2015 2014

USD USD USD
Operating activities 
(Loss)/Profit before tax (788,871) (268,230) 215,379

Adjustments for :
Depreciation and amortisation* 479,654 120,830 82,688
Net interest income (617,464) (776,659) (860,597)
Foreign exchange loss/(gain) on retranslation of 
cash and cash equivalents 150,693 348,863 (708,000)

(775,988) (575,196) (1,270,530)

Changes in operating assets and liabilities 
(Increase) /Decreasein loans and advances 2,176 1,480 (2,701)

(Increase)/Decrease in other assets 5,243 603,829 (546,421)
Decrease in deposits (2,532,425) (9,217,610) (561,779)
Increase/(Decrease) in other liabilities 103,238 (226,192) 336,022

(3,197,756) (9,413,689) (2,045,409)

Interest received 619,829 802,008 1,013,219
Interest paid (2,365) (25,349) (152,622)
Income tax refund/(paid) 11,295 - (36,037)

Net cash used in operating activities (2,568,997) (8,637,030) (1,220,849)

Investing activities
Proceeds from sale and redemption of available-for- 
sale investments _ ■■ - 1,000,000
Purchase of equipment (1,474) (1,806) (2,254)
Purchase of intangible assets ■ - (116,509) (182,574)

Net cash used in from investing activities (1,474) (118,315) 815,172

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (2,570,471) (8,755,345) (405,677)

Net foreign exchange difference (150,693) (348,863) 708,000

Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January 32,480,209 41,584,417 41,282,094

Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December 29,759,045 32,480,209 41,584,417

* "Depreciation and amortisation" includes an amount of USD 5,905 and USD 348,019 representing assets written off under 
Equipment and Intangible assets respectively
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Maybank
PT BANK MAYBANK INDONESIA
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS P.T BANK INTERNASIONAL INDONESIA - MAURITIUS BRANCH)

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF PT BANK MAYBANK INDONESIA

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

We have audited the financial statements of PT Bank Maybank Indonesia (the "Bank”) set out on pages 28 to 90 which comprise the 
statement of financial position as at 31 December 2016, and the statement comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and 
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting 
policies.

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of, the financial position of the Bank as at 31 December 2016, and of its 
financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards and 
comply with the Companies Act 2001, Banking Act 2004 and Financial Report Act 2004.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our responsibilities under those standards are 
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the 
Bank in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA 
Code), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA Code. We believe that the audit evidence we 
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Material Uncertainty Related to Going Concern

Without qualifying our opinion, we draw attention to Note 4 to the financial statements, which indicates that the Bank has applied to cease 
operations and surrender its banking license to the Bank of Mauritius. This condition indicates that the Bank is no longer a going concern, 
and that the final amounts to be received upon realisation of the assets and settlement of the liabilities could vary from the amounts shown 
in the statement of financial position.

Responsibilities of the Directors for the Financial Statements

The directors are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with International Financial 
Reporting Standards and the requirements of the Companies Act 2001, Banking Act 2004 and Financial Report Act 2004 and for such 
internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the Bank's ability to continue as a going concern, 
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either 
intends to liquidate the Bank or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Other Information

The directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises theStatement of Management’s Responsibility for 
Financial Reporting as required by the Companies Act 2001, and the Management Discussion and Analysis but does not include the 
financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion 
thereon.
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Maybank
PT BANK MAYBANK INDONESIA
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS P.T BANK INTERNAS1ONAL INDONESIA - MAURITIUS BRANCH)

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF PT BANK MAYBANK INDONESIA (CONTINUED)

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements (Continued)

Other Information (Continued)

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether 
the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to 
be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed on the other information obtained prior to the date of this auditor’s report, 
we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in 
this regard.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, 
whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, 
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. 
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be 
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. 
We also:

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform 
audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may 
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Bank’s internal control.

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures 
made by the directors.

• Conclude on the appropriateness of the director’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and based on the audit evidence 
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Bank’s ability to 
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report 
to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are 
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Bank 
to cease to continue as a going concern.

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial 
statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit 
findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.
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Maybank
PT BANK MAYBANK INDONESIA
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS P.T BANK INTERNASIONAL INDONESIA - MAURITIUS BRANCH)

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REP6TT0 THE MEMBERS OF PT BANK MAYBANK INDONESIjCONTINUED)

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statemeni(£ontinued)

Other matter

This report is made solely for thdBank’s members, as a body, in accordance with Section 205 of the Companies Act 2001. Our audit work 
has been undertaken so that we might state to theBank’s members those matters we are required to state to them in an auditor’s report 
and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than tlftank 
and the Bank’s members, as a body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatorflequirements

Companies Act 2001

We have no relationship with or interests in thBankother than in our capacity asauditors, tax advisors and dealings in the ordinary course 
of business.

We have obtained all the information-arid explanations we have required.

In our opinion, proper accounting records have been kept by tlfifeankas far as it appears from our examination of those records.

Banking Act 2004

In our opinion, the financial sttements have been prepared on a consistent basis and are complete, fair and properly drawn up and comply 
with the Banking Act 2004 and the regulations and guidelines of the Bank of Mauritius.

The explanations or information called for or given to us bydhcfficers or agents of the Bank were satisfactory.

Financial Reporting Act 2004

The directorsare responsible for preparing the Corporate Governance Report. Our responsibility is to report on the extent of compliance 
with the Code of Corporate Governance (the ’Code”) as disclosed in the annual report and whether the disclosure is consistent with foe 
requirement of the Code.

In our opinion, the disclosures in the Corporate Governance Report are consistent with the requirements of the Code.

ERNST & YOUNG
Ebene, Mauritius
Date: 15.05.17

(Rcc. No. 16/471979)

By Authority: Government Printing Department, La Tour Koenig 52/05/17- 1266


